
CITY OF BELTON 
CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING 
TUESDAY, JUNE 14, 2016- 7:00P.M. 

CITY HALL ANNEX 
520 MAIN STREET 

AGENDA 

I. CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE- COUNCILMAN VAN WINKLE 

III. ROLL CALL 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA 

One motion, non-debatable, to approve the "recommendations" noted. Any member of the 
Council may ask for an item to be taken from the consent agenda for discussion and separate 
action. 

A. Motion approving the minutes of the May 24, 2016, City Council regular meeting. 

Page 9 

B. Motion approving Resolution R2016-22: 
A RESOLUTION REAPPOINTING WILLIAM KEENEY TO THE ENHANCED 
ENTERPRISE ZONE BOARD. 

Page 17 

C. Motion authorizing the Mayor to sign the Notice of Assigrunent from Municipal Asset 
Management, Inc dated May 11. 2016, acknowledging that Municipal Asset Management 
has assigned all of its rights, title and interest in, to and under the Municipal Lease and 
Option Agreement between the City of Belton. Missouri and Municipal Asset 
Management, Inc., dated as ofOctober 15,2015 to theMat1in 1991 Trust. 

Page 21 

D. Motion authorizing the Mayor to sign the KCPL Facilities Extension Agreement related 
to the Cedar Tree lift station removal project. 

Page 25 

V. PERSONAL APPEARANCES 

Copies of the proposed ordinances & resolutions are available for public inspection at the City Clerk's office, 
506 Main Street, Belton, MO. 64012. 



Due to the necessity of approving Resolution R2016-24 before Ordinance 2016-70, the 
resolutions will be presented first on this week's agenda. 

VI. RESOLUTIONS 

A. Motion approving Resolution R2016-23: 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING TASK AGREEMENT NO. 10 
WITH SUPERIOR BOWEN ASPHALT COMPANY, LLC IN A NOT TO EXCEED 
AMOUNT OF $1,275,217.00 TO COMPLETE THE FY17 STREET PRESERVATION 
PROGRAM AND THE ASPHALT ADA COMPLIANCE WORK. 

Page 31 D Pass 0Fail 

B. Motion approving Resolution R2016-24: 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AMENDMENTS TO THE COLLECTIVE 
BARGAINING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BELTON AND LOCAL 
NO. 42 -INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FIREFIGHTERS, SPECIFICALLY 
ARTICLES IV. XIL XIII, XVI, XX, XXTI. XXV, AND APPENDICES C, E, F. G. 

Page 41 D Pass 0Fail 

VII. ORDINANCES 

A. Motion approving both readings of Bill No. 2016-66: 
AN ORDINANCE APPOINTING RYAN FINN TO FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF 
SCOTT VONBEHREN, WARD 1 CITY COUNCILMAN. 

There were four (4) applications received, Ryan Finn, Tom MacPherson, Steven Deere, 
and Jason Harrison. Mayor Davis, Mayor Pro Tern Jeff Fletcher, and Councilman Chet 
Trutzel interviewed the candidates and are recommending to appoint Ryan Finn. 

Page 61 D Pass 0Fail 

ADMINISTRATION OF OATH OF OFFICE TO NEWLY APPOINTED OFFICIAL 

B. Motion approving final reading of Bill No. 2016-62: 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW. AN 
ELECTRONIC MESSAGE CENTER SIGN FOR THE PHILLIPS 66 MINIT-MART, 
LOCATED IN A C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL) DI TRICT, ADDRESSED AS 500 
E NORTH A VENUE, BELTON, MISSOURI. 

Paperwork previously distributed 

D Pass 0Fail 

Copies of the proposed ordinances & resolutions are available for public inspection at the City Clerk's office, 
506 Main Street, Belton, MO. 64012. 



C. Motion approving final reading ofBill No. 2016-63: 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI AUTHORIZING AND 
APPROVING A MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND 
TRANSPORTATJON COMM1SSION SPLITTING COST EQUALLY BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI. THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, MISSOURI. AND 
THE CITY OF KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI FOR AESTHETIC TREATMENTS FOR 
THE INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS AT I 55TH STREET. 

Paperwork previously distributed 

D Pass 0Fail 

D. Motion approving final reading of Bill No. 2016-64: 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE REAPPROPRIATION 
AND REVISION OF THE CITY OF BELTON FISCAL YEAR 2017 ADOPTED CITY 
BUDGET IN THE STREET FUND (225) TO MOVE FUNDS FROM STREET RAINY 
DAY TO STREET SIGN MAINTENANCE TO UPGRADE TRAFFIC SIGNAL ON 
MARKEY PARKWAY AT THE ENTRANCE TO MENARDS. 

Paperwork previously distributed 

D Pass 0Fail 

E. Motion approving final reading ofBill No. 2016-65: 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI AUTHORIZING AND 
APPROVING AN ON-CALL ENERGY CONSULTATION PROFE SIONAL 
SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH WILLDAN ENERGY SOLUTIONS, INC. DBA 360 
ENERGY ENG1NEERS, LLC. 

Paperwork previously distributed 

D Pass 0Fail 

F. Motion approving both readings of Bill No. 2016-67: 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE REAPPROPRIATION 
AND REVISION OF THE CITY OF BELTON FISCAL YEAR 2017 ADOPTED CITY 
BUDGET 1N THE STREET FUND (225) TO MOVE FUNDS FROM STREET RAINY 
DAY TO STREET PRESERVATION AND ADA COMPLIANCE IMPROVEMENTS 
LINE ITEMS. 

Page 69 0 Pass 0Fail 

G. Motion approving both readings of Bill No. 2016-68: 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI AUTHORIZING AND 
APPROVING CHANGE ORDER #2 WITH TERRY SNELLING CONSTRUCTION. 
INC. IN THE NOT-TO EXCEED AMOUNT OF $25,000 TO COMPLETE THE 
CONCRETE PORTION OF THE ADA COMPLIANCE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT. 

Page 77 D Pass 0Fail 

Copies of the proposed ordinances & resolutions are available for public inspection at the City Clerk's office, 
506 Main Street, Belton, MO. 64012. 



H. Motion approving both readings ofBill No. 2016-69: 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI AUTHORIZING AND 
APPROVING A MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BELTON, 
MISSOURI AND THE MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION 
COMMISSION TO COMPLETE THE DOCUMENTATION NECESSARY FOR 
DONATION OF A PIECE OF CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY THROUGH A PREVIOUSLY 
APPROVED QUITCLAIM DEED TO THE STATE OF MISSOURI ACTING BY AND 
THROUGH THE MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION 
COMMISSION. 

Page 85 D Pass 0Fail 

I. Motion approving first reading ofBill No. 2016-70: 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE RE-APPROPRIATION & REVISION OF THE 
FISCAL YEAR 2017 ADOPTED CITY BUDGET. 

This budget amendment is for the Fire Department to reflect the negotiated Collective 
Bargaining Agreement. 

Page 105 D Pass 0Fail 

J. Motion approving first reading ofBill No. 2016-71: 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT OF TRADITIONS -1 5

T PLAT, A 
PART OF GOVERNMENT LOT 2, OF THE SW Yt OF SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 46, 
RANGE 32, A 49.40-ACRE TRACT OF LAND. LOCATED DIRECTLY ON THE 
EAST SIDE OF S. MULLEN ROAD. AND SYCAMORE DRIVE. IN THE CITY OF 
BELTON, CASS COUNTY. MISSOURI. 

Page 111 D Pass 0Fail 

K. Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2016-72: 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE DEVELOPMENT AND MAINTENANCE 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BELTON. MISSOURI AND DEVELOPER 
SALLEE REAL ESTATE INVESTMENTS. LLC REGARDING THE FIRST PHASE 
OF THE TRADITION SUBDIVISION FOR REPAIRING, REPLACING AND 
MAINTAINING CERTAIN PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE. INSTALLING CERTAIN 
TEMPORARY STORM WATER F ACILITIE AND DEFINING CERTAIN 
RESTRICTIONS IN TI-lE DEVELOPMENT. 

Page 125 D Pass 0Fail 

Copies of the proposed ordinances & resolutions are available for public inspection at the City Clerk's office, 
506 Main Street, Belton, MO. 64012. 



VIII. 

IX. 

X. 

XL 

XII. 

XIII. 

L. Motion approving first reading ofBill No. 2016-73: 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY COUNCIL TO APPROVE A WATER 
SHUT-OFF AGREEMENT FOR NON-PAYMENT OF SEWER SERVICES 
BETWEEN THE CITIES OF BELTON AND RAYMORE, MISSOURI TO 
FACILITATE AND COORDINATE PROVIDING SANITARY EWER TO 
PROPERTIES ADJACENT TO THE CITY OF BELTON. 

Page 153 D Pass 0Fail 

M. Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2016-74: 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE VACATION OF AN UNUSED UTILITY 
EASEMENT AT 234 PECULIAR DRIVE LOCATED IN THE CITY OF BELTON, 
CASS COUNTY, MISSOURI. 

Page 163 0Pass 0Fail 

CITY COUNCIL LIAISON REPORTS 

MAYOR'S COMMUNICATIONS 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 

MOTIONS 

OTHER BUSINESS 

ADJOURN 

Copies of the proposed ordinances & resolutions are available for public inspection at the City Clerk's office, 
506 Main Street, Belton, MO. 64012. 



SECTION IV 
A 



MINUTES OF THE 
BELTON CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 24,2016 

CITY HALL ANNEX, 520 MAIN STREET 
BELTON, MISSOURI 

Mayor Pro Tern Fletcher called the meeting to order at 7:00P.M. 

Councilmen Trutzelled the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

Councilmembers present: Mayor Pro Tern Jeff Fletcher, Gary Lathrop, Bob Newell, Lorrie Peek, 
Tim Savage, Chet Trutzel, and Dean Van Winkle; Mayor Jeff Davis was absent. Also present: 
Ron Trivitt, City Manager; Megan McGuire, City Attorney; and Patti Ledford, City Clerk. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

Councilman Trutzel moved to approving the consent agenda consisting of a motion approving 
the minutes of the May 10, 2016, City Council regular meeting; a motion approving the 
April 2016 Municipal Police Judge's Report; a motion approving Resolution R2016-21: A 
RESOLUTION APPOINTING GEORGE SHRUM TO THE MUNICIPAL PARK 
BOARD; a motion approving the purchase of replacement floor tiles in the police dispatch 
area by E & J Specialty in the amount of $6,187.50; a motion approving the purchase of a 
FRED DX System forensics machine from Digital Intelligence for the police department in 
the amount of $8,424.00; and a motion authorizing the Mayor to sign the KCPL Facilities 
Extension Agreement related to the Holmes Road Pump Station Improvement Project. 
Councilman Lathrop seconded. All present voted in favor. Mayor Davis absent. Consent agenda 
approved. 

PERSONAL APPEARANCES: 

Mayor Pro Tern Jeff Fletcher presented a Proclamation for Missouri Retired Teachers 
Association to Billie Jo Parrack proclaiming June 8, 2016 as Retired Educators Days, read by 
Councilman Trutzel. 

ORDINANCES: 

Patti Ledford, City Clerk, gave the final reading of Bill No. 2016-54: AN ORDINANCE 
AMENDING CHAPTER 42 - WATER AND SEWERS, ARTICLE III. - SEWERS, 
DIVISION 2. - DISPOSAL REGULATIONS, SECTION 42.204, 42.205, 42.230, 42.259, 
42.262, AND 42.263 OF THE BEL TON UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE OF THE 
CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI. Presented by Councilman Lathrop, seconded by Councilman 
Trutzel. The Council was polled and the following vote recorded: Ayes: 7, Councilmen Savage, 
Newell, Peek, Mayor Pro Tern Fletcher, Councilmen Lathrop, Trutzel, and VanWinkle; Noes: 
None; Absent: 1, Mayor Jeff Davis. Bill No. 2016-54 was declared passed and in full force and 
effect as Ordinance No. 2016-4222, subject to Mayoral veto. 



Ms. Ledford gave the final reading of Bill No. 2016-55: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING A TRANSFER OF CITY
OWNED PROPERTY AND ALL ABUTTER'S RIGHTS OF DIRECT ACCESS 
BETWEEN 155™ STREET AND CITY'S ABUTTING LAND IN THE NE 114 OF THE 
NE 114 OF SECTION 2, T46N, R33W, BELTON, CASS COUNTY, MISSOURI 
(COMMONLY KNOWN AS EAST OF NORTH SCOTT SPUR) BY QUITCLAIM DEED 
TO THE STATE OF MISSOURI ACTING BY AND THROUGH THE MISSOURI 
HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION. Presented by Councilman Trutzel, 
seconded by Councilman Newell. The Council was polled and the following vote recorded; 
Ayes: 7, Councilmen Lathrop, VanWinkle, Savage, Peek, Mayor Pro Tern Fletcher, Councilmen 
Trutzel, and Newell; Noes: None; Absent: 1, Mayor Davis. Bill No. 2016-55 was declared passed 
and in full force and effect as Ordinance No. 2016-4223, subject to Mayoral veto. 

Ms. Ledford gave the final reading of Bill No. 2016-56: AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING 
AND APPROVING A PUBLIC SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI AND BELTON COMMUNITY PROJECTS, INC. TO PROVIDE 
PUBLIC SERVICES SUPPORT FOR THE BELTON COMMUNITY DAYS IN BELTON, 
MISSOURI IN JUNE 2016. Presented by Councilman Lathrop, seconded by Councilman 
Trutzel. The Council was polled and the following vote recorded; Ayes: 7, Councilmen Newell, 
Trutzel, Lathrop, Savage, VanWinkle, Peek, and Mayor Pro Tern Fletcher; Noes: None; Absent: 
1, Mayor Davis. Bill No. 2016-56 was declared passed and in full force and effect as Ordinance 
No. 2016-4224, subject to Mayoral veto. 

Ms. Ledford gave the final reading of Bill No. 2016-57: AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A 
SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW, A SIXTY-FOOT (60') POLE SIGN FOR THE 
FREDDY'S FROZEN CUSTARD AND STEAK RESTAURANT, LOCATED IN A C-2 
(GENERAL COMMERCIAL) DISTRICT, ADDRESSED AS 1822 E NORTH AVENUE, 
BEL TON, MISSOURI. Presented by Councilman Trutzel, seconded by Councilman Newell. 
The Council was polled and the following vote recorded; Ayes: 7, Councilmen Peek, Lathrop, 
Trutzel, Mayor Pro Tern Fletcher, Councilmen VanWinkle, Newell, and Savage; Noes: None; 
Absent: 1, Mayor Davis. Bill No. 2016-57 was declared passed and in full force and effect as 
Ordinance No. 2016-4225, subject to Mayoral veto. 

Ms. Ledford gave the final reading of Bill No. 2016-59: AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A 
FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATIVE 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI AND THE BELTON
CASS REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT. Presented by 
Councilman Trutzel, seconded by Councilman Newell. The Council was polled and the 
following vote recorded; Ayes: 7, Councilmen Savage, Peek, Newell, Mayor Pro Tern Fletcher, 
Councilmen Lathrop, Trutzel, and Van Winkle; Noes: None; Absent: 1, Mayor Davis. Bill No. 
2016-59 was declared passed and in full force and effect as Ordinance No. 2016-4226, subject to 
Mayoral veto. 

Ms. Ledford read Bill No. 2016-60: AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN AGREEMENT 
WITH BENEFIT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION 
a/k/a "BASIC" FOR PLAN ADMINISTRATION OF CITY OF BELTON EMPLOYEES 
CAFETERIA SECTION 125 TAX SAVINGS PLAN. Presented by Councilman Newell, 
seconded by Councilman Trutzel. Councilman Lathrop noted it states a fee schedule is attached 
but there was not one. The City Clerk said the fee schedule is the same as it was with First Trust 
of Mid-American until July 1, 2017. It is $4.50 per participant per month and currently there are 



38 participants. All voted in favor of the first reading. Mayor Davis absent. Councilman 
Lathrop moved to hear the final reading. Councilman Trutzel seconded. All present voted in 
favor. The final reading was read. Presented by Councilman Lathrop, seconded by Councilman 
Trutzel. The Council was polled and the following vote recorded; Ayes: 7, Councilmen Newell, 
Trutzel, Lathrop, Mayor Pro Tern Fletcher, Councilmen VanWinkle, Peek, and Savage; Noes: 
None; Absent: 1, Mayor Davis. Bill No. 2016-60 was declared passed and in full force and effect 
as Ordinance No. 2016-4227, subject to Mayoral veto. 

Ms. Ledford read Bill No. 2016-61: AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A BUSINESS 
ASSOCIATES AGREEMENT WITH BENEFIT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION, a/k/a "BASIC", THE CITY OF BELTON'S 
SECTION 125 CAFETERIA PLAN PROVIDER. Presented by Councilman Trutzel, 
seconded by Councilman Newell. Councilman Lathrop asked if this is the same as the previous 
ordinance. Megan McGuire, City Attorney, said no, but this is the more important of the two. 
This one entails confidentiality that passes through city and the plan. Basic has to perform the 
duties under federal law. It is a complimentary agreement. Vote on the first reading was recorded 
with all voting in favor. Mayor Davis absent. Councilman Newell moved to hear the final 
reading. Councilman Lathrop seconded. All voted in favor. The final reading was read. 
Presented by Councilman Lathrop, seconded by Councilman Trutzel. The Council was polled 
and the following vote recorded; Ayes: 7, Councilmen Trutzel, Savage, Lathrop, Newell, Mayor 
Pro Tern Fletcher, Councilmen VanWinkle, and Peek; Noes: None; Absent: 1, Mayor Davis. Bill 
No. 2016-61 was declared passed and in full force and effect as Ordinance No. 2016-4228, 
subject to Mayoral veto. 

Ms. Ledford read Bill No. 2016-62: AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A SPECIAL USE 
PERMIT TO ALLOW, AN ELECTRONIC MESSAGE CENTER SIGN FOR THE 
PHILLIPS 66 MINIT-MART, LOCATED IN A C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL) 
DISTRICT, ADDRESSED AS 500 E NORTH AVENUE, BELTON, MISSOURI. Presented 
by Councilman Trutzel, seconded by Councilman Lathrop. Vote on the first reading was recorded 
with all voting in favor. Mayor Davis absent. First reading passed. 

Ms. Ledford read Bill No. 2016-63: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BELTON, 
MISSOURI AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING A MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH 
MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION SPLITTING COST 
EQUALLY BETWEEN THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI, THE CITY OF 
GRANDVIEW, MISSOURI, AND THE CITY OF KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI FOR 
AESTHETIC TREATMENTS FOR THE INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 155TH 
STREET. Presented by Councilman Trutzel, seconded by Councilman Lathrop. Vote on the 
first reading was recorded with all voting in favor. Mayor Davis absent. First reading passed. 

Ms. Ledford read Bill No. 2016-64: AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING 
THE REAPPROPRIATION AND REVISION OF THE CITY OF BELTON FISCAL 
YEAR 2017 ADOPTED CITY BUDGET IN THE STREET FUND (225) TO MOVE 
FUNDS FROM STREET RAINY DAY TO STREET SIGN MAINTENANCE TO 
UPGRADE TRAFFIC SIGNAL ON MARKEY PARKWAY AT THE ENTRANCE TO 
MENARDS. Presented by Councilman Lathrop, seconded by Councilman Trutzel. Councilman 
Trutzel asked what exactly the upgrade is. Jeff Fisher, Public Works Director, said it is for the 
camera control work making it a functioning signal. All along Menard's has known the signal 
needs upgrades. Vote on the first reading was recorded with all voting in favor. Mayor Davis 
absent. First reading passed. 



Ms. Ledford read Bill No. 2016-65: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BELTON, 
MISSOURI AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING AN ON-CALL ENERGY 
CONSULTATION PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH WILLDAN 
ENERGY SOLUTIONS, INC. DBA 360 ENERGY ENGINEERS, LLC. Presented by 
Councilman Trutzel, seconded by Councilman Newell. Vote on the first reading was recorded 
with all voting in favor. Mayor Davis absent. First reading passed. 

CITY COUNCIL LIAISON REPORTS: 

Councilman Peek, Park Board Liaison, announced the summer concerts and plays are starting 
next month. The sponsor was RG Credit Union but they are not sponsoring this year. The Park is 
trying to find a sponsor. She also noted that day camp started this week. 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT: 

Jeff Fisher, Public Works Director, said Kate Glowaki, Assistant City Engineer, will present the 
annual Public Works Report. Although we did good on the annual report in years past we did not 
get many web hits. So we asked what we can do to get better readership. We tried to come up 
with something more graphic and visual. Kate has a knack for this and has done a phenomenal 
job with it this year. We have a team that really cares and has a lot of good people. We couldn't 
do it alone. We have a lot of private partners. Ms. Glowaki then showed a PowerPoint which 
highlighted the following points. 

• Lot of privatizations and lot of good partners 
• Over 1 billion gallons treated with city treatment plant and Little Blue Valley Sewer 
• Cost share program - won award for that 
• Big budget most in water services and capital projects 
• Highlights through the year- 3 million water tank, voter approved projects 
• Current have in ground water and wastewater- lot of maintenance needs 
• Lots of lane miles of roads 
• Good year, good team, fairly successful 

Mr. Fisher reiterated it's a great report; commended Kate for doing a great job, and said it is 
online and will appear on Facebook. 

OTHER BUSINESS: 

Councilman Trutzel said there was a soccer tournament at the park this weekend. It was well 
attended. He talked to a neighbor in charge of the baseball complex and said a lot of people from 
out of town said how well they like our fields. He commended the park for what all is going on 
he appreciates it. 

Councilman Lathrop asked about the news today of the construction worker injured in town. 
Police Chief James Person said it was an electrical repair company working in the parking lot of 
Academy Sports and the worker fell from cherry picker truck. 

At 7:25P.M. Councilman Trutzel moved to enter Executive Session to discuss matters pertaining 
to legal actions according to Missouri Statute 610.021.1 and matters pertaining to preparation on 
behalf of a public governmental body or its representative for negotiations with employee groups 
according to Missouri Statute 610.021.9, and that the record be closed. Councilman Newell 
seconded. The following vote was recorded; Ayes: 7, Mayor Pro Tern Fletcher, Councilmen 
Trutzel, Savage, Lathrop, Newell, VanWinkle, and Peek; Noes: None; Absent: 1, Mayor Jeff 
Davis. 



The Council returned from Executive Session at 7:38 P.M. Being no further business, 
Councilman Peek moved to adjourn. Councilman Newell seconded. All present voted in favor. 
Mayor Davis absent. Meeting adjourned. 

/ ~ - zu;o~ 
Patti Ledford, City ' Jerk JetJ Fletcher, Mayor Pro Tern 



SECTION IV 
B 



R2016-22 

A RESOLUTION REAPPOINTING WILLIAM KEENEY TO THE ENHANCED 
ENTERPRISE ZONE BOARD. 

WHEREAS, the City of Belton established the Enhanced Enterprise Zone Board on June 23, 

2009, by resolution R2009-25; and 

WHEREAS, William Keeney's term expires June 23, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, William Keeney is hereby reappointed to serve on the Enhanced Enterprise 

Zone Board until June 23, 2021. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Belton, the 

following named individuals shall constitute the Enhanced Enterprise Zone Board with terms of 

office as shown: 

NAME 
Michael Thompson 
Ronald Branan 
Dave Clark 
Billie Pinkepank 
Dr. Kenneth Southwick 
Dennis Williamson 
William Keeney 

TERM 
June 23, 2017 representing the City of Belton 
June 23, 2017 representing the City of Belton 
June 23, 2018 representing the City of Belton 
June 23, 2018 representing the City of Belton 
June 23, 2019 representing Belton School District 
June 23, 2019 representing Cass County, Missouri 
June 23, 2021 representing the City of Belton 

Duly read and passed this 141
h day of June, 2016. 

ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
COUNTY OF CASS ) SS. 
CITY OF BEL TON ) 

Mayor Jeff Davis 



I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City 
Clerk of the City of Belton, Missouri, and that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced 
at a regular meeting of the City Council held on the 14th day of June, 2016, and adopted at a 
regular meeting of the City Council held the 14th day of June, 2016 by the following vote, to
wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



SECTION IV 
c 



May11,2016 

Ted Lange 

MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC. 

" L E rl S I N G T 0 S J A. T E /1 N n I. 0 C II I. G 0 V /.;' R JV M E N 'f S " 

City of Belton, Missouri 
16400 N. Mullen Road 
Belton, MO 64012 

RE: Municipal Lease and Option Agreement between City of Belton, Missouri ("Lessee") 
and Municipal Asset Management, Inc., dated as of October 15, 2015 (the "Lease"). 

Dear Mr. Lange: 

Please be advised that Municipal Asset Management has assigned all of his rights, title and interest in. to and 
under the above-referenced agreement, the equipment purchased thereunder, and the right to receive Payments to 
the Ma11in 1991 Trust ("Assignee"). The Assignee address is listed as 25288 Foothills Drive North, Golden, CO 
80401. 

All payments due under the Agreement and any questions relating thereto, will continue to be made to Municipal 
Asset Management at the following address: 

Municipal Asset Management. Inc. 
25288 Foothills Drive North 
Golden, CO 8040 I 

Please acknowledge the Assignment by the signature of a duly authorized ofticer in the space provided on the 
bottom of this letter and return it to the address shown above. 

Sincerely, 

~L.~ 
Paul E. Collings ~ 
President 

ACKNOWLEDGED 

City of Belton, Missouri 

By: 

Title: ---------------

Date: - -------- ------

25288 FOOTHILLS DRIVE NORTH 

GOLDEN, CO 80401 

PHONE: 303·273·9494 

FAX: 303-273·9505 

EMAIL: INFO@MAMGT.COM 

WWW.MUNICIPALASSETMANAGEMENT.COM 



SECTION IV 
D 



CITY OF BELTON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: June 14,2016 

COUNCIL: [gj Regular Meeting 

D IVISI 0 N: Water Services/Engineering 

0 Work Session 0 Special Session 

Ordinance 0 Resolution D Consent Item 0 Change Order [gl Motion 
Agreement l J Discussion D FYI/Update 0 Presentation l J Both Readings 

ISSUE/RECOMMENDATION: 
The Cedar Tree Lift Station Abandonment Project began in Fall of 2015. The project included 
constructing new gravity sanitary sewer and decommissioning the existing Cedar Tree Lift Station that 
was old and required much oversight and maintenance from the Water Services Division. 

In part of decommissioning the Cedar Tree Lift Station, KCPL will need to remove a three-phase 
transformer pole at a cost to the City of $5,934. Due to KCPL's policy, removal of facilities should be 
chargeable unless revenue can help justify the cost and since there is no need for future power to the site, 
the job is considered fully chargeable. 

The Cedar Tree Lift Station Abandonment Project is nearly complete and approximately $50,000 under 
budget. This invoice for $5,934 from KCPL will be charged to the Cedar Tree Lift Station Project and 
the project will still come in under budget. 

The alternative to removing the poles is to leave the pole and lines in place. Staff recommends that in 
order to clean up the project site fully, the City approve the invoice payment to KCPL. 

PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL MOTION: 
Motion to authorize the Mayor to sign the KCPL Facilities Extension Agreement related to the Cedar 
Tree Lift Station Removal Project 

BACKGROUND: 
At the August 25, 2015 Regular City Council Meeting, an ordinance with Pyramid Excavation was 
approved and awarded in a not-to-exceed amount of $1,389,629.50 for the Cedar Tree Lift Station 
Abandonment Project. 

IMPACT/ANALYSIS: 
Staff expects to come in under budget for the project by approximately $50,000, partially due to the 
amount of rock excavation was less than expected and the force account. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION, ACTION, AND DATE: 
Approve the motion as described and agree to KCPL charges and Facilities Extension Agreement. 

LIST OF REFERENCE DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 
KCPL Invoice- Facilities Extension Agreement 

!:\Agenda Items\20 16\061416\MBMOK KCPL Cedar Tree Lift Station Invoice RS 06.14.16\ I. KCPL Invoice Cedar Tree 
Lift Station RS 06.14.16.doc 



INVOICE 

KCitl. Work Request No. 726196 --------Work Order No. ..;5..;0..;0.;.09.;.3;..;0..;0 _______ _ 

Quote No. •1-----------

Customer Information Select Customer Type: I Commercial • 
Principal Contact: KATE GLOWACKI Customer Name: CITY OF BEL TON 

Address: 506 MAIN STREET State: MO Zip: 64012 City: BELTON 

Phone#: 816-331-4331 Mobile#: SAME Email Address : kglownckl@bclton .orn 

Location of work: 58 HWY AND Mullen 

Subdivision Name (Phase#) or Project Name: CEDAR TREE LIFT STATION 

Scope of Work: REMOVE 3 PHASE TRANSFORMER POLE 

Section 7 Township 46N Range J2W 

Facilities Extension Agreement 0 Applicable ON/A 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into by and between Kansas City Power & Light, hereinafter called "Company", and 
CITY OF BEL TON , hereinafter called "Customer". 

WITNESSETH: 
That in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein contained , the parties hereto agree as follows : 

1. Company, for and in consideration by Customer as described below, does hereby covenant and agree to furnish electric 
facilities, as defined by Company's electric distribution extension policy, to Customer at the location(s) described above. 

2. Customer, for and in consideration of the construction work to be done by the Company in order to furnish such service, 

agrees to make the following considerations prior to Company starting construction: D Yes ON/A 
a) Non-Refundable Construction Charge (Contribution) @ $5,934.00 

b) Potentially Refundable Construction Charge (Advance)@ $0.00 

Method of Payment for Contribution and Advance: J company Check ... 
3. The Non-Refundable Construction Charge is based upon construction estimates. Where the Charge is considered highly 

uncertain, a comparison of estimated to actual costs will be made at extension completion, at Company's discretion, if 
noted here: DYes 0 No ON/A 

4. Classification of Service by Company: D Permanent D Indeterminate D Temporary 
5. Company's Construction Charges requirements . as calculated for this Extension Agreement. may become void after 

120 days, at Company's discretion , after Agreement is presented to Customer, unless Agreement is fuRy executed 

before that time, indicated by signature and date below. 
6. Customer is responsible for providing special ditching required for soil conditions including, but not limited to the presence 

of rock or other environmental issues which prevents the use of normal trenching and backfilling practices used in 
trenchable soil. Customer is responsible for maintaining grade and clearance during Company's construction . 
Customer is responsible for adhering to all requirements set forth in the Electric Extension Standards. 

7. All customer installed conduit and pads must be surveyed by a licensed, certified survey company before the project 
will be released by KCP&L for construction, if noted here: Oves 0No ON/A 

8. All necessary easements granting KCP&L permission to install equipment on private property must be signed, notarized 

and returned to KCP&L prior to the project being released for construction. Easements are required from the customer or 
other property owners,if noted here: 0Yes 0No ON/A 

KCPL Accounting Distribution to be Credited (FOR INTERNAL KCPL USE ONL l'}: 

WR#' I Account I QB_Unit I 0!111. I Pr'li!!ct • I Resource I Descriction I Amount 

7261 96 _1 1080002(j20104 100-00279 I500093oo 1 I REMOVAL OF OH POLE AND TX I $5,934.00 

I I I I I I I 

I I I I I I I 

J J I I I I I 
• Required fields for accounting I $5,934.00 

Upon receipt of a fully executed original copy of this form and the applicable considerations for Construction Charges, Company will begin the 
design and schedule KCP&L construction for the specified property(ies) above. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have affixed their 
signatures as dated below: 

CITY OF BEL TON CARMEN GEIER 
Customer Name - Printed Company Representative 

Customer Signature Company Signature 

Date of Signature: Date of Signature: 

Owner. Mgr. T&D Central Design KCPL Form 360H014 (Rev 1012015) 



--ij'~·--

008~ 
~m 

-~~~~-~~-' 1<~~~~-24~ -Y-D 

-I 
I 

-~ 

6: 

•, I 

't. ,.\ 
I 

--

CONTACTS 
Design T ech• 

Y-'V I 

Carmen Geier 

616-737-7777 ext.14402 

Customer: 

City of Belton 

EXiSTING --------

UjSTAll -------
REMOVE ---// / --

MODIFY ---------

I 

I _, 

----·· 
1 

I 

I 
--J 

OH827780 

{ 

I 

/ son 
01-iOOill 
277/ridO 'r -Y 

I OHS71178 

I 

I 
OH821l 7i 
50 91 
0!·16 7 (3l 
110/i:Ol! Y - Y 

BUlL T AS DESIDNED 

CHANGES AS NOTED 

LEAD HAN 

FCS 

5093 
CHOill 
12~/208 '(- ·'( 

'Fme-• . o~ 

~2-~/81 4..
~-, Q; 

OH8 zi'182 }./ 
·'I 

~ ~ I 

a 
(/) 

w 
lJ..J 
0::. 
f-

0::. 
<! 
0 
LLJ 
u 

<D 

r 
r 
DATE 

DATE 

EXISTING 
PW45-3 

REMOVE 
320-201 

INSTALL 
320-211 
420-102 

® 
REMOVE 

PW4Q-4 
310-207 
420-102 
460-131 
XF0-7.2-120/240-15(2) 
XF0-7.2-120/240-25 

® 
REMOVE 

PW30-3 
PDE-CL 

fJ) 
REMOVE 

MTR702B-G 

S1CO 
2liX -150 
,,0!20B .yr 

t.ltuoPCS 
Aull-:wurd Dr&lf'f .. 

fl'tanet fit~M . ~-TIH 

VI 

T /R/5/QS• 46N/32Wn 
TITLE• City of Belton 

ADDRESS• 58 & Mullen 

CITY• Belton 
COUNTY• CS 

W r.HIOI) N 1ff1 
tllrlh.i!oe• .. 

STATE• MO ZIP• 64012 

1ZA7 KV JOB TYPE• 3JBUG 

ShoppmoCen!e< .. 

PRJ#, 50009300 

WRD, 726196 

SEC OJST• NA 

CIRCUIT• 20913 SH.1 

SHEET• 1 OF 1 

$ =~ ... ~~:~~ 

E 171sf St 

REV 

All facility 

local ions 

should be field 

verified 

BEl TON 
DESIGNED BY• COEIEII 
REVIEWED BY• NH 

DATE• 5-14•16 

726196-1 

' 

50 
18 
12C 

5Q_ __ 100 

E NORT 



SECTION VI 
A .. 



R2016-23 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING TASK AGREEMENT NO. 10 WITH 
SUPERIOR BOWEN ASPHALT COMPANY, LLC IN A NOT TO EXCEED AMOUNT OF 
$1,275,217.00 TO COMPLETE THE FY17 STREET PRESERVATION PROGRAM AND THE 
ASPHALT ADA COMPLIANCE WORK. 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Belton, understands a quality transportation system 

is important to a safe and vibrant community and asphalt overlay is an important maintenance activity in 
maintaining the City of Belton's transportation system; and 

WHEREAS, the City has the authority and follows Article IV, Division II, Section 2-921 
Purchasing Procedure of the Ordinances of the City of Belton, Missouri, to approve contracts for 
construction thereto; and 

WHEREAS, on April 28, 2015 under Ordinance No. 2015-4094, the City Council approved a 

2015 Street Preservation Project/Overlay Agreement with Superior Bowen Asphalt Company, LLC.; and 

WHEREAS, on March 8, 2016 under Ordinance No. 2016-4180, the City Council approved the 
Fiscal Year 2017 City Budget. In the budget, the project line item 225-0000-495-7300 STI70 1 Street 
Preservation Program was budgeted at $1,247,000; and 

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2016 under Ordinance No. 2016-4191, the City Council approved 

Change Order #1 with Terry Snelling Construction, Inc. This included $75,000 of the line item 225-
0000-495-7300 STI701 Street Preservation Program to be accounted for and apart ofthe Change Order 
to the Terry Snelling contract; and 

WHEREAS, on April 12, 2016 under Resolution No. R2016-17, the City Council approved Task 
Agreement #9 with Superior Bowen Asphalt Company, LLC in a not to exceed amount of $120,000 to 
complete an asphalt overlay to Belton's half of Kentucky Road from 58 Highway to 163rd Street. Upon 

completion of the project, only $70,359 of the total approved amount was billed and necessary from the 
line item 225-0000-495-7300 ST1701 Street Preservation Program; and 

WHEREAS, on May 10, 2016 under Ordinance No. 2016-4219, the City Council approved a 
one-year extension to the 2015 Street Preservation Project/Overlay, Contract #225-20 15-1 with Superior 
Bowen Asphalt Company, LLC for the purpose of providing asphalt maintenance activities; and 

WHEREAS, this Task Agreement # 10 with Superior Bowen Asphalt Company, LLC is necessary 
to approve and authorize completion of the FY17 Street Preservation Program and ADA compliance 
work, and is intended to be approved at the same time as a budget amendment to move approximately 
$123,576 of the Street Rainy Day fund to the Street Preservation Program line item, 225-0000-495-7300 

ST1701, and to move approximately $75,000 ofthe Street Rainy Day fund to the ADA Compliance line 
item, 225-0000-495-7300 ST1703, in order to provide adequate funds for the projects; and 



WHEREAS, staff recommends approving Task Agreement No. I 0 with Superior Bowen Asphalt 
Company, LLC in a not to exceed amount of $1,275,217.00 to complete the FY2017 Street Preservation 
Program and asphalt ADA compliance work. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. That this resolution approving Task Agreement No. 10 with Superior Bowen 
Asphalt Company, LLC in a not to exceed amount of $1,275,217.00 to complete the FY2017 
Street Preservation Program and ADA compliance work is hereby approved for purposes 
described above. 

Section 2. The City Manager and Director of Public Works are authorized and directed to 
execute the task agreement on behalf of the City. 

Section 3. That this resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 
approval. 

Duly read and passed this 14th day of June, 2016. 

ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
COUNTY OF CASS ) SS. 
CITY OF BELTON ) 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City 
Clerk of the City of Belton, Missouri, and that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced 
at a regular meeting of the City Council held on the 14th day of June, 2016, and adopted at a 
regular meeting of the City Council held the 14111 day of June, 2016 by the following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 
COUNCILMEN: 
COUNCILMEN: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
ofthe City of Belton, Missouri 



CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: June 14, 2016 DIVISION: Transportation/Engineering 

COUNCIL: IZ] Regular Meeting D Work Session D Special Session 

D Ordinance IZJ Resolution D Consent Item D Change Order D Motion 
D Agreement D Discussion D FYI/Update D Presentation D Both Readings 

ISSUE/RECOMMENDATION: 
At the June 7, 2016 City Council Working Session, staff presented on the current FY17 Street 
Improvements Projects which are funded through the following Fund 225 line items: Street Preservation 
Program, Curb Replacement, and ADA Compliance. As discussed at the meeting, staff is requesting a 
budget amendment to transfer Street Fund Rainy Day dollars to the specific line items for the FY17 
Street Preservation Program and additional ADA Accessibility and Compliance work. See Table 1 and 
Table 2 below. 

Table 1. FY17 Improvements Budget Overview- 225-0000-495-7300 

Line Item 
Current + Additional 

Total Proposed Budget = 
Budget Requested 

Street Preservation Program $1,247,000 $123,576 $1,370,576 

Curb Replacement $500,000 $0 $500,000 

ADA Compliance $25,000 $75,000 $100,000 

$1,772,000 $198,576 $1,970,576 

Table 2. FY17 Improvements Contractor Overview- 225-0000-495-7300 

Current Additional 
Contractor + = Total Proposed Budget 

Budget Requested 

Terry Snelling 

Street Preservation Program 

Curb Replacement 

ADA Compliance 

Superior Bowen 

Street Preservation Program 

Curb Replacement 

ADA Compliance 

$75,000 

$500,000 

$25,000 

$1,172,000 

$0 

$0 

$1,772,000 

$0 

$0 

$25,000 

$123,576 

$0 

$50,000 

$199,359 

$75,000 

$500,000 

$50,000 

$1,295,576 

$0 

$50,000 

$1,970,576 

!:\Agenda Items\2016\061416\done\MBMOK 3. FY17 Street Improvements Superior Bowen TARS 06.14.16\1. FYI7 Street 
Improvements Superior Bowen TA No. 10 Council Info Sheet RS 06.14.16- KG 6-10-16.doc 



Staff recommends City Council approve the following: 
1) a budget amendment to transfer funds from the Street Rainy Day to Street Preservation and ADA 

Compliance to complete FY 17 Street Improvements projects 
2) a Task Agreement with Superior Bowen for the rest of the FY17 Street Preservation Program 

and the asphalt ADA compliance work, and 
3) a Change Order to the Terry Snelling Contract in order to complete concrete work for ADA 

access to City Hall and City Hall Annex. 

PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL MOTION: 
At the June 14, 2016, City Council Regular Session, approve a resolution authorizing and approving 
Task Agreement No. 10 with Superior Bowen Asphalt Company, LLC in a not-to-exceed amount of 
$1,275,217.00 to complete the FY17 Street Preservation Program and the asphalt ADA compliance 
work. 

BACKGROUND: 
FY17 Street Preservation Program 
Since the time the budget was created, staff has been working with partners to evaluate core samples of 
the roads proposed for reconstruction, assess the approach to reconstruction, pothole the streets for other 
utilities and service line connections that may cause issues when reconstructing and refine the cost 
estimates of the program. 

Some dollars from the Street Preservation line item have already been accounted for and approved by 
Council; these amounts include $75,000 towards the Curb Replacement contract with Terry Snelling and 
$70,359 towards the Kentucky overlay that was completed separate from the rest of the FY17 Street 
Preservation Program. 

The FY17 Street Preservation Program will include 2" Mill and Overlays, 4" Mill and Overlays and 
Reconstructs totaling at $1,225,217.00 

ADA Accessibility and Compliance Projects 
Since the time the budget was created, staff tried to create a solution to the ADA needs in front of City 
Hall and City Hall Annex. As time went on, more challenges were discovered and staff believed it best 
to receive support from TranSystems. Although there is some analysis still underway, staff intends to 
replace out of compliance sidewalks, construct and reconstruct curb ramps, walkways, drive approaches, 
and regrade and refinish the City Hall Annex parking area due to poor condition in the ADA parking 
spaces and related drainage issues. 

Staff has received budget level estimates from the partners for the ADA Accessibility and Compliance 
Projects. Concrete work completed by Terry Snelling will require an additional $25,000 and asphalt 
work completed by Superior Bowen will require an additional $50,000. The Task Agreement with 
Superior Bowen to complete the asphalt portion of the ADA Accessibility and Compliance project will 
be presented at a Regular Session in the future. 

!:\Agenda ltems\2016\061416\done\MBMOK 3. FY17 Street Improvements Superior Bowen TARS 06.14.16\1. FY17 Street 
Improvements Superior Bowen T A No. 10 Council Info Sheet RS 06.14.16 - KG 6-1 0-16.doc 



IMP ACT/ ANALYSIS: 
Reappropriation of budget, see previous Table 1, Table 2 and Table 3 below. 

Table 3. FY17 Street Rainy Day 

225 Rainy Day: 

Menards signal -pending 2nd reading 

1551
h Street Interchange- pending 2nd reading 

Street Preservation Program Transfer -proposed 

ADA Compliance Transfer -proposed 

Total Remaining after Pending and Proposed work 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION, ACTION, AND DATE: 

$397,432 

$33,925 

$21,634 

$123,576 

$75,000 

$143,297 

At the June 14, 2016, City Council Regular Session, approve a resolution authorizing and approving 
Task Agreement No. 10 with Superior Bowen Asphalt Company LLC in a not-to-exceed amount of 
$1,275,217.00 to complete the FY17 Street Preservation Program and the asphalt ADA compliance 
work. 

LIST OF REFERENCE DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 
Resolution 
Superior Bowen Task Agreement No. 10 

!:\Agenda ltems\2016\061416\done\MBMOK 3. FY17 Street Improvements Superior Bowen TARS 06. I4. I6\l. FYI 7 Street 
Improvements Superior Bowen T A No. I 0 Council Info Sheet RS 06.14. I 6 -KG 6-10- I 6.doc 



j\Jit ., ~ 

PuauPwous 
City of Belton - Public Works 

Task Agreement 

Contract: FY17 Street Preservation Program and ADA Compliance 

Funding Amount: 1,275,217.00 
Funding Source: 225·0000·495·7300 ST 1701 & 
225-0000·495·7300 ST 1703 

Ordinance or Resolution Task Agreement No: 10 
Date of Schedule of 
Hourly Rates and Expenses: 2016 

Purchase Order No: TBD 

Project Title: FY17 Street Preservation Program and FY17 ADA Compliance 

Contractor/Consultant (including subs): Division and Staff Project Manager: 
Superior Bowen Asphalt Company, LLC Jeff Fisher, Don Bays and Kate Glowacki 
2501 Manchester Trafficway 
Kansas Cltv, Missouri_~ 

Project Management Manual reviewed: n/a Attachments (Gantt Chart, etc.): n/a 

PROJECT Scope (can be In the form of an attachment): 
Project will complete the overlays and reconstructs for the FY17 Street Preservation Program and the FY17 ADA Compliance work for the City of Belton per 
the 2015 Street Preserva llon Contract which a one-year extension was approved by Council on May 10, 2016 under Ordinance No. 2016-4219 with 
Superior Bowen Asphalt Company, LLC per the following quanti ties and pricing. Asphalt indexing shall be Included per contract terms. 

See attached Schedule of Values for cost and quantities. 

Staff Signatures Partner Signatures 

Director of Public Works: City Manager: Project Manager: Company Principal (if different): 
Jeff Fisher Ron Trivltt 

&13. 3"E"t-..~rr /\..1 ~"THIS" I,...,. ~= .1!11:"_ 

Signature: Signature: ~~~ .~ Signature: ~ 
O..k' ~ .............._ 

Date: Data: 
v- v ,u ~ 

Dale: '-• I ,~ Date: G,-tt.:::J-- ' '=-

Project Type: 
Property 

Conceptual -
Design Construction XXX Surveying 

Acquisition Solving 

P~jec_t_ Q,.,..,,,;li;"'tsJ: llall<>fJ<nLaUVI XXX Pl~~ning Water VLVIIIIVVQLC/ 

Report(s) Received: 

Work on File: 

This Task Agreement is subject to all the provisions included In contract #225-20 15-1 titled 201 5 Street Preservation Project I Overlay 
effective on the 51h day of May, 20~ and the one-year extension approved May 10, 2016 under Ordinance No. 2016-4219. 

Attach scope of work, budget, and other support .. ·~ ""''"' ""'· 

[Type text] Belton Contract Guidebook 00950·1 of 1 



Project Name: 2016 Street Preservation 
Owner: City of Belton, Missouri Schedule of Values Application # : 
Contract No. Task Agreement Two_ Street Preservation 2016 For work completed through ____ _ 
Contractor: Suoerlor Bowen Asohalt Co .• LLC Date: 6/08/20 16 

Prevtously Items or Payment 
SCHEDULE OF VALUES Complete<! This Period Amount 

Unit Total Completed 
Item I Unit Price Amount Quantity Amount Quantity Amount To Date 

:~:J~:~:~~~~~~~:~~~:i.;~~:~::Mi[~:ryJi.~:?.~=::~::~::~~:~~::::::::I::J~:::I::::::~~~:~~:::::i: :: :: :::::~~f:~§:::::::: ::t:t::::i§i:~~-~~~~i:~:::::::~:~:::: :: :i::~:~ ::::::~:~ :::~:::~::::=f:.: :::::~~::~::=l::~=::::::::::::::::::~:::::i::i:: :::::::=::~~:::~:::::: 
.L§~.~~.M~!1.~~s.. !::~E.2~~~~.Y. .......... - ............. .............................. .......... _ .. l .... ~.Y. ... L. .. ~.9.:?.!..~ .... L ....... ~~.:~9. .......... l.! .. _ .. .. !§:.1.!.~. : 9.9. . .L. ....... g ........ ..l .. L ........... ....... : ....... L-.... 2 ....... ...lJ ........... ........... : .. _ . ..L.t .................... ~ ...... . 
4.~2"Milling for0verlay . i SY ~ 36,170 i $1.65 i $ 59,680.50 i 0 i $ . - i 0 i $ - i $ -

:~:-:!~:::MTin~~::t.?.!.:2Y.~.r.1~v.::::::::::::~-~:=:::::=:::::::~::::::=:::::: :::.:::::::::=::::::T:::~:c:T:::::i:?.;~~?. ::::r:::::::::J:~:;~#.:::::::~::n:=:::::~LT~~j:g:]:=:::::::~::: :::::::r~::::~~:=:::::::::::~===:r:::::: :::9.:::=:r!:~::::: : :::=:::=::~~::::::rr:.:=::::: ::::=::~=: :::: 
6.1M isc Patching- T2R Asph After Milling . i SY i 5,649 i $42.00 i $ 237,258.00 i 0 i $ - i 0 i $ . . . - . i $ . -

=::I ; Alternate : East Pacffic I :~:: :::::::J:. : =::=:::::::::::=i=:::::::~:::~~=::'::::::::f:~::::: ~~:::~:::=~:~:J::::=::::::::::: ::::i ::::::: : :: : ~::::::::::=:=:=i::::::=::::=:::::::J:~:::=:~=::::~::::~::=: ::!:=:::::::::::::::::::::=::~:: 
1. i2" Asphalt Surface - Type 3R ~ . TN i 580 ! . $47.50 i $ .. 27.550.00 l 0 .i $ - . . i 0 i $ - : $ -

. :~.:I~:.:~~~~:~i?.~~n::Y?.~~!~~:~!~~L~:M:'!!:i.~~:::::tiP.~~~::::::::::::::::L:=.tf(:J::::::::~~§.:::~:I:::::::J~!.;~2:~=::::r:~::::::::?.:t;~~9=~§:T:::=::::g=:::::~r:t=:::::::~::: ::~~::~I::::::::9.::::~:::If::::::: ::::::::::=::::: : ::r:~:::::::::=:=~:::::::=:: 
3. 14" Milling for Overlay 1 SY j 5,272 1 $1 .65 1 $ 8,698.80 1 0 l $ - l 0 i $ - i $ -
·4:·IMfsceiia.neoi:is-Pafcfi1ng· ·~·rz·R·A5-pii·air.A:tietM.iiTin9·· · ···· ·-·-·1 ··--s-v .. ·i······· .. s27····· .. T·········-saz:im·······-1·$··· ..... 22:1·34:ao·T···--···-tr·--·····y-r····· .. ········--···::-··-r-·······a··--·-···ns········-············:······r$'····---······ ... ··-=··-·· 

_i l ............ .l. ....................... l ......... ~.~-~!~~~.1 ••... •• .. L~ ....... ~~~~??:~.9 ... ~ -- -·--·· ··--······- J·-~·-···················-~·-····L .................... .L.~ ..... ................... : ........ l .......... ....................... .. 
·1 ~-IForce Account :~~~~~te: ADA Compliance l-··nr·+· ... ····-1······ .. -f .. ····$str:ooo:oo-····t·s-·-·so:ooo:ci0'1·-·······cr········h···················-·::····-f··········a·········+-$·-··-··············:·······i·$··-··-··············:······ 

9 riginal Contract Amount $ 1,275,216.10 

Change Order Number $ 

Current Contract Amount s 1.275,216.10 

Pricing is based on APWA RC Types 1 & 2 Base ,APWA RC Type 3 Surface & KDOT 12.5A Commercial Surface 
Mix Designs & QC are induded in pricing above. 

I Is - II Is - II 
I 

Amount This Period I $ 

Amount Previously Completed I $ 

Amount Completed to Date I $ 

Materials On Hand I$ 
Subtotal!$ 

Retainagel $ 

Net Amount This Estimate I $ 

Previous Payments to Contractor! $ 

AMOUNT PAYABLE= II S -I 



SECTION VI 
B 



R2016-24 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AMENDMENTS TO THE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BELTON AND LOCAL NO. 42 -
INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FIREFIGHTERS, SPECIFICALLY ARTICLES IV, 
XIL XIII, XVI, XX. XXII. XXV, AND APPENDICES C, E. F. G. 

WHEREAS, on March 24, 2015 under Resolution 2015-16, the City Council approved the 
Collective Bargaining Agreement between the City of Belton, Missouri and Local 42 -
International Association of Firefighters; and 

WHEREAS, the Collective Bargaining Agreement provided for the reopening of certain 
Articles on an annual basis; and, 

WHEREAS, Articles IV, XII, XIII, XX, XXII, XXV, and Appendix C were set to expire on 
April I, 2016 at 07:59:59; and 

WHEREAS, the City and Local 42 have negotiated new terms to Articles IV, XII, XIII, XX, 
XXII, XXV, and Appendix C; and 

WHEREAS, due to the current negotiations Article XVI was mutually agreed to be opened 
for negotiations for new terms and during the current negotiations new Appendices E, F, G were 
developed and will be added to the Collective Bargaining Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, all of the negotiated terms of Articles IV, XII, XIII, XVI, XX, XXII, XXV, and 
Appendices C, E, F, G will be retroactively in force from April I, 2016. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. That a Collective Bargaining Agreement of Articles IV, XII, XIII, XVI, XX, XXII, 

XXV, and Appendices C, E, F, G between the City of Belton and Local No. 42- International 

Association of Firefighters which is attached hereto and made a part hereof, is hereby approved 

and the Mayor and City Manager are authorized and directed to execute the memorandum on 

behalf of the City. 

Section 2. That this resolution shall be in full force and effect after passage and approval. 

Duly read and approved this 14th day of June, 2016. 

Mayor Jeff Davis 



ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI) 
COUNTY OF CASS )SS 
CITY OF BEL TON ) 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton, Missouri and that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced at a 
regular meeting of the City Council held on the 14111 day of June, 2016, and adopted at a regular 
meeting of the City Council held the 14th day of June, 2016 by the following vote, to wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

DATE: June 9, 2016 AGENDA DATE: June 14,2016 
ASSIGNED STAFF: Norman K. Larkey Sr., Fire Chief 
DEPARTMENT: Fire 
Approvals 
Engineer: D Dept. Dir: D Attorney: D City Manager.: D 

D Ordinance ~ Resolution D Consent Item L J Change Order D Motion 
D Agreement D Discussion [ ] FYI/Update 0 Public Hearing D 

ISSUE/REQUEST 

Negotiations of Articles IV, XII, XIII, XX, XXII, XXV, and Appendix C that are scheduled to expire, 
according to the current Collective Bargaining Agreement. 

PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL MOTION 

Approve the proposed negotiated new Articles and Appendices. 

BACKGROUND: (including location, programs, department affected, and process issues) 

On May 24, 2015 the City Council approved the Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) between the 
City of Belton, Missouri and Local42-Intemational Association ofFirefighters. The CBA has an 
expiration date of April1, 2018 at 07:59:59, except for Articles IV, XII, XIII, XX, XXII, XXV, and 
Appendix C. 

Articles IV, XII, XIII, XX, XXII, XXV, and Appendix's C expired on April 1, 2016 at 07:59:59. The 
City and Local42 have been meeting and negotiating new terms to Articles IV, XII, XIII, XX, XXII, 
XXV, and Appendix C. 

Thru these negotiations process it was neccasary that we open Article XVI of the CBA for 
negotiations, and we also added new Appendices E, F, and G as well. 

The new terms of Articles IV, XII, XIII, XVI, XX, XXII, XXV, and Appendices C, E, F, G have been 
completed and are presented for your approval. 

IMPACT/ANALYSIS: 

The new terms raise the assigned staffing from thirteen (13) to fourteen (14) employees per shift. This 
will give the Depratment the ability to place in service Medic 3 to help with the increasing call volume 
and controlling overtime expenses, as well as helping on the Departments ISO rating classification. 

There was no changes to any Insurance items and some minor changes to the Work Injury Leave and 
Supplemental Pay article to give the Fire Chief more flexiabliting in assigning Modified Duty 
assignments. 



It has added language to the Promotions Article that deals with an added postion classification and the 
ablity to get promoted to Paramedic from EMT. 

There was no changes to the Retirement Sytem & Deffered Compensation Plan Article. 

These negotiations have cleaned up several wages issue that have been unresolved for some time. 

It changes the dates upon when we will start negotiations next year and in two years for a complete 
new CBA to allow more time before the end of the Fiscal Year. 

The finacial impact of these negotiations have been accounted for in the Fiscal Year 17 Budget that has 
been approved. The line items for the departments FY17 Budget will need to be amended, 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
Contractor: 
Amount of Request/Contract: $ 0 
Amount Budgeted: $ 0 
Funding Source: General Fund/ Rainy Day Account 
Additional Funds: $ 0.00 
Funding Source: N/ A 
Encumbered: 
Funds Remaining: 

I TIMELINE: 

$ 0.00 
$ 0.00 

I START: 

OTHER INFORMATION/UNIQUE CHARACTERISTICS: 

I FINISH: 

The terms ofthe negotiated Articles and Appendices will be retroactivly applied to April 1, 2016. 

L-42 has voted to ratify these changes on May 17, 2016. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Approve the Resolution for the negotiated Articles and Appendices. 

Action and Date: 

LIST OF REFERENCE DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 

Articles IV, XII, XIII, XVI, XX, XXII, XXV, and Appendices C, E, F, G 



ARTICLES IV, XII, XIII, XVI, XX, 
XXII, XXV AND APPENDICES C, E, 

F, G OF THE COLLECTIVE 
BARGAINING AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF BELTON, 
MISSOURI AND LOCAL 42 OF THE 
INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

OF FIREFIGHTERS 



ARTICLE IV STAFFING & VACANCIES 

Section 1: Staffing 

A. Assigned Staffing: 

The City Administration is committed to the goal of endeavoring to maintain the Bargaining Unit 
Member's assigned staffing at no less than thirteen (13) employees per shift for the term of this 
Agreement. 

The City and Union agree, the cunent number of ranked positions shall be maintained or 
increased during the tenn of this Agreement and vacancies in rank will be filled in accordance 
with this Agreement. 

There will be no reductions in force during the term of this agreement. 

B. Minimum Staffing: 

The City Administration is committed to the goal of endeavoring to maintain the Bargaining Unit 
Member's minimum staffing of ten (1 0) employees per shift for the term of this Agreement. . 

If sufficient personnel are not available to meet the minimum staffing requirements, firefighters 
shall be retained or recalled on overtime. 

Section 2: Vacancies- Captain and Fire Apparatus Operator 

All promotions within the bargaining unit for Captain and Fire Apparatus Operator positions, for 
which bargaining unit members are eligible to compete subject to the provisions of this 
Agreement, shall be tilled from the current promotion list as they occur. 

When the vacancy is to be filled as a continued budgeted position, it shall be filled at the stmt of 
a pay period within thi11y (30) days of the occurrence of the vacancy. It is fllliher agreed that 
promotions shall be made from the list in effect at the time the vacancy giving rise to the 
promotion occurs. 

Section 3: Vacancies- Fire Fighter/Paramedic and Firefighter/EMT 

The City shall make a good faith effort to fill entry-level vacancies in as sh01t a time as practical, 
so as to ensure that staffing levels are maintained at the levels directed by the City Council. 

Section 4: New Positions 

In the event that a new bargaining unit position is proposed by the City, the newly proposed 
position shall be discussed by the Labor/Management Committee. The City agrees to discuss any 
proposed changes to the qualifications for entry-level bargaining unit positions with the Union 
and allow the Union to make recommendations regarding such changes, prior to implementation. 



ARTICLE XII INSURANCE 

Section 1: Insurance 

A. Health Insurance: The City shall assume the full cost of hospital and surgical care 
insurance for all full-time regular employees, who indicate their desire to have this 
insurance, subject to an annual review. Family coverage shall be made available to each 
employee on the City plan; however a potiion of the cost involved shall be borne by the 
employee. Rates for family coverage shall be determined on an annual basis at the time 
rates are proposed for the employee coverage. 

The City shall withhold one-half of the monthly premium for dependent coverage from 
each of the two pay periods in advance of the premium due date. For those months where 
three pay periods occur, no deduction for the insurance premium will be made from the 
third payroll check. Dependent coverage may be tenninated by the employee by stating in 
writing to the City Manager thiriy (30) days in advance the desire to tenninate this 
coverage. The City may offer the employee a choice in regard to medical coverage. The 
employee may choose the coverage most desirable to him/her. 

B. Dental Insurance: the City shall assume the full cost of dental insurance premiums for all 
full-time regular employees, who indicate their desire to have this insurance, subject to an 
annual review. Family coverage shall be made available to each employee on the City 
plan; however a portion of the cost involved may be bome by the employee. 

C. Life Insurance: Life insurance, in the amount detennined by the City, shall be carried on 
each full-time employee, the full cost of which shall be paid by the City. 

D. Disability Insurance: Disability pay insurance shall be offered to each full-time employee 
to be paid by deducting such cost from the individual's pay. Disability pay insurance 
shall be an optional coverage which would primarily serve for any long-term illness or 
accident extended beyond sick leave accrual. The length of time such disability pay is 
payable shall be in accordance with the policy most beneficial to the employee. Disability 
pay protects the employee for sickness, accidents which occur while the employee is off 
duty and should not be confused with coverage canied by the City on each employee 
under the requirements of the State Workers Compensation Law. A disability insurance 
provider may be selected by the Union and payroll deduction will be provided by the 
employer. 

E. Vision Insurance: the City shall assume the full cost of vision insurance premiums for all 
full-time regular employees, who indicate their desire to have this insurance, subject to an 
annual review. Family coverage shall be made available to each employee on the City 
plan; however a portion of the cost involved may be bome by the employee. 



F. Jn the event of temporary total disability, the City's liability for any insurance premium 
p<~yments shall be limited to the extent that the employee qualifies for FMLA leave, sick 
le<1ve, vacation time, or a combinntion of the above. At the expiration of all qualifying 
leave time, the employee may elect to pay his portion of hospitalization premiums under 
the City of Belton group plan for a period not to exceed one (I) year tt·om the date of 
total disability. 

Section 2: Insurance Premiums 

Any change in Insurance Premiums will be detailed in Appendix-G attached to this CBA. 

Section 3: Advisory Health Committee 

The Union shall designate one or more bargaining unit members to serve on the City's Health 
Care Advisory Committee. The committee shall meet, at least once a year, to discuss the 
insurance programs and any proposed changes to existing health care benefits prior to any 
request for proposal (RFP) or meeting with vendors. 

The Union and Advisory Health Committee will be notified of any changes to employee 
healthcare prior to any implementation of those changes. 

ARTICLE XIII WORK INJURY LEAVE SUPPLEMENTAL PAY 

Section I: Amount 

Any employee who is injured on the job shall be eligible for injury time with pay at a rate that, 
when added to Worker's Compensation payments due the employee, will equal the employee's 
net pay, after deductions. The extent of this supplemental pay is ninety (90) work shifts for 24 
hour shift employees and 120 work days for forty (40) hour/weekly employees for each new and 
separate injury. Such supplemental pay will not be charged against the employee's accrued sick 
leave or vacation time. 

Section 2: Use of Work Injury Leave 

The employee's eligibility for work injury leave with supplemental pay will be dependent on the 
notification of the injury being made in writing to the Department Head within twenty-four hours 
of the time the injury is sustained. Weekend and holiday injury reports will be accepted on the 
next regular day of work. In cases when the injured employee has been transported due to an 
emergency, the company officer shall complete the repmt. The injured employee will be required 
to sign the repot1 to verify its content. 

Section 3: Extended Work Injury Leave 

After ninety/one hundrecllwenty (90/120) days of work injury leave with supplemental pay, 
regular full-time employees will use their sick leave accruals if more injury leave is required. 
The employee may use accumulated vacation, if any, if additional work injury leave is required, 
in lieu of leave without pay. 



Probationary and regular full-time employees, who have exhausted all accrued leave, may be 
granted extended injury leave without pay with the approval of the City Manager, but in no case 
will an extension be for more than one (I) year. In these cases the City Manager may require that 
a physician appointed by the City evaluate the employee. Leave will not be accrued for the 
period the employee is on work injury leave. 

Section 4: Modified Duty 

Modified duty schedules will be assigned at the discretion of the Fire Chief but cannot be 
unreasonably denied. The assignment may be made only after proper medical evaluation is made 
and modified duty is approved by a medical practitioner. Modified duty scheduling will be 
utilized only in cases of injury time. 

These positions shall be filled by bargaining unit members whose prognosis has been detennined 
by a physician, who states that said employee is expected to fully recover and retum to full duty. 
Modified duty assignments shall not exceed six (6) months unless approved by the Fire Chief. 

The modified duty positions shall be selected by the Fire Chief and may be in Fire Prevention, 
Training Division or other divisions of the Fire Depattment or other departments in the city. 

Such assignment may be to the employee's regular assigned shift or temporarily assigned to a 
fotty ( 40) hour week. Bargaining unit members on modified duty shall not receive a reduction of 
pay or benefits, with exception of FLSA overtime and holiday pay which will only be paid if 
appropriate hours are worked. 

Section 5: Positions by Non-Fire Fighting Employees 

Whenever a member of the Belton Fire Depmtment becomes physically incapable ofperfonning 
ftrefighting duties, because of injury or otherwise, but such member is found by the City to be 
able and qualified to perfonn the duties of a position or positions held by non-emergency service 
employees of the City, such member shall be given consideration in filling vacancies in such 
non-emergency services positions. 

ARTICLE XVI PROMOTIONS 

Section 1: Promotions 

Both parties are opposed to the use of political appointments and desire the maintenance of 
experience requirements that will insure the safety of the public and members of the Fire 
Department. 

Section 2: Captains Promotion 

Promotion to the rank of Captain will be done by Competitive Exam. The Fire Chief shall issue 
an administrative policy that outlines the requirements and procedures for promotional exams. 
These rules shall address eligibility requirements, types of exams, when exams will be held, 
methods for detennining the eligibility list, and a bibliography of study materials used in testing. 



This policy shall also indicate the minimum amount of time before a test that the requirements 
and/or procedures for promotional exams may change. All promotional positions covered by this 
agreement will have these policies. 

The Captains promotional examination shall be given prior to the expiration of promotional lists 
in effect in order that new lists shall become effective immediately upon the expiration of the 
previous lists. The promotional list shall run two (2) years, but may run for a shatter time if such 
list becomes exhausted or if the Union and Fire Management mutually agree to extinguish the 
list. 

Section 3: Fire Apparatus Operator Promotion 

Promotions to the rank of Fire Apparatus Operator will be done by seniority based upon the 
bargaining unit members Hire Date and the member must be a Senior Firefighter Paramedic or 
Senior Firefighter EMT. 

Section 4: Senior Firefighter Paramedic Qualification 

This is not a promotion but a qualification. You must have at least five (5) years of service in the 
Depat1ment and at least one (I) year of service as a Firefighter-Paramedic and pass a 
qualifications test that is developed by the Labor Management Committee process. 

Section 5: Senior Firefighter Emergency Medical Technician Qualification 

This is not a promotion but a qualification. You must have at least five (5) years of service in the 
Depat1ment and at least one ( 1) year of service as a Firefighter-EMT and pass a qualifications 
test that is developed by the Labor Management Committee process. 

Section 6: Paramedic Promotion 

Bargaining Unit members who hold the rank of Firefighter/EMT who meet the qualifications of 
Firefighter/Paramedic shall be promoted to the rank of Firefighter/Paramedic upon completion 
and orientation ofthe Fire Depat1ment. 

The effective date of the promotion will be at the start of the full pay period within 30 days ofthe 
fire management receiving the qualification change. 

Any cost associated in meeting the qualifications of Firefighter/Paramedic will be at the 
member's expense. 

Firefighter/EMT"S must take their own leave to meet the qualifications for 
Firefighter/Paramedic. 



ARTICLE XX RETIREMENT SYSTEM & DEFERRED COMPENSATION 
PLAN 

Section 1: Missouri Local Government Employees Retirement System 

Upon completion of six (6) months of employment, an employee shall be enrolled in the 
Missouri Local Govemment Employees Retirement System (LAGERS). 

The City shall enroll all bargaining unit employees in the Local Government Employees 
Retirement System (LAGERS) Benefit Program L-6 in the first year of this Agreement. 

Section 2: Deferred Compensation Plan 

Members of Local No. 42 employed by the City shall be afforded the option of entering into a 
Defened Compensation Plan govemed by the Internal Revenue Code 457. A company with an 
established program shall administer the defened compensation program. It is however 
understood that the City will make available the IAFF Financial Corporation 457 Plan as either 
the sole option, or one of the options that bargaining unit members may participate in, provided 
the City is required to incur no substantial additional costs as a result of offering such plan. 

Bargaining unit members will be entitled to transfer 457 plan assets to the plan of choice without 
penalty. 

ARTICLE XXII PAY 

During the course of this Agreement, pay for the members of the bargaining unit shall be in 
accordance with this Article and the attached Appendices. Note: the attached Appendices do not 
reflect future increases resulting from the agreed upon cost ofliving adjustments. 

Section 1: \\'ages Fiscal Year 2017 

Bargaining Unit Members upon receiving a satisfactory annual perfonnance evaluation shall be 
moved up one pay step on the pay scale on their Hire Date or Rank Date, whichever is applicable 
in FY-2017. (See the attached Appendix C for salary, and step increases) 

Bargaining Unit Members will receive a 2 Y2% Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) on April l, 
2016. 

At the pay period starting July 26, 2016 those Bargaining Unit Members that are identified in 
Appendix-E will have their pay steps corrected due to inconsistencies in the pay scales. 

At the Pay period starting December 13, 2016 Bargaining Unit Members who are identified in 
Appendix-F will receive one step increase (212%). 



Section 2: Promotion Increase 

If the employee is promoted, and that employee has received a merit pay increase for that fiscal 
year, then they shall be advanced to the step on the salary schedule that will result in at least a 
five percent (5%) increase in the employee's pay. 

If the employee is promoted, and that employee has not received a merit pay increase for that 
fiscal year, then they shall be advanced to the step on the salary schedule that will result in at 
least a seven and half percent (7.5%) increase in the employee's pay. 

The promotion of any employee will establish a new anniversary date for pay purposes on the 
effective date of the promotion which will be refetTed to as their new rank date. 

In no event will any promotional increase place the promoted employee above the top salary in 
the new rank. 

Section 3: Working Out of Class (WOC) 

Whenever a vacancy in the position of Captain, or Shift Commander (Battalion Chief) exist due 
to an absence or otherwise, a qualified employee in the next lower rank shall be work out of class 
for the length of the vacancy. In the event the employee's pay is above the first step in that pay 
range, the employee will be advanced to a step that represents a five percent (5%) increase above 
their cutTent wage rate. 

A list of employees detennined to be qualified for temporary promotion shall be maintained by 
the Fire Chief and a copy provided to the Union . Oppm1unities for paid service as temporarily 
promoted employees shall be rotated as equally as practicable among all of the qualified 
employees on the shift on which the vacancy occurs. 

When there is a vacancy in the position of Fire Apparatus Operator exist due to an absence or 
otherwise, a Senior Firefighter Paramedic, chosen by the Captain on duty, will have the duties of 
the Fire Apparatus operator for the hours of the absence. 

If a vacancy exist, due to whatever reason, that is longer than a pay period then Fire Management 
has the right to move the highest member on a promotional list to WOC in that vacancy. 

ARTICLE XXV TERM OF AGREEMENT 

Section 1: Term of Agreement 

This Collective Bargaining Agreement will remain in effect until 07:59:59, Ap1il 1, 2018 for all 
articles other than Articles IV, XII, XIII, XVI, XX, XXII, and XXV 

Articles IV, XII, XIII , XVI, XX, XXII, and XXV will remain in effect until 07:59:59, April 1, 
2017. 



Section 2: Reopeners 

Articles IV, XII, XIII, XVI, XX, XXII, and XXV shall be reopened for negotiation beginning in 
November of2016 upon mutually agreeable dates and times for the purpose of establishing these 
mticles having financial impact by the beginning of the next fiscal year. 

Reopening Article IV will not permit a reduction in force during the three year term of this 
Agreement. 

Section 3: Renewal 

This Agreement shall automatically renew thereafter and remain in effect from year to year, 
unless either party notifies the other in writing at least sixty (60) days prior to the expiration date, 
of a desire to modify the Agreement. 

Section 4: Retroactivity 

All tenns of Atiicles IV, XII, XIII, XVI, XX, XXII, XXV and Appendixes C, E, F, G ofthe 
Collective Bargaining Agreement will be retroactive back to April 1, 2016. 

Section 5: Negotiations of New Agreement 

Negotiations shall commence within forty- five ( 45) days of either patty's notification that it 
desires to modify this agreement. Such notification may be made between November 1, 2017 
and April 1, 2018. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the patties hereto have executed this AGREEMENT on the __ _ 
dayof ,2016. 

FOR THE CITY: FOR THE UNION: 

Ronald Trivitt, City Manager William Galvin, President 

JeffDavis, Mayor Steve Kratofil, Executive Board Member 

Norman K. Larkey, Sr., Fire Chief 



APPENDIX C 
SALARY SCHEDULE FOR LOCAL 42 FOR FY17 

32 FIREFIGHTERJEMT 

37 SENIOR FIREFIGHTERIEMT 

39 FIREFIGHTER/MEDIC 

41 SENIOR FIREFIGHTER/MEDIC 

43 FIRE APPARTUS OPERATOR 

47 CAPTAIN 
- - -

GRADE ~·-· • 
32 

37 

39 

41 

43 

47 



APPENDIX-E 

STEP AT MERIT CORRECTION EXTRA STEP AT 
#I # 

EMPLOYEE ID# SHIFT RANK HIRE RANK THE END STEP STEP JULY 26, STEP DEC THE END 
TOTAL RANK 

OF FY16 FY17 2016 13,2016 FY 17 

1 1 0498 c CAPT 1/12/93 3/16/04 12 16 13, 14 15 16 
2 2 0539 A CAPT 3/16/94 7/13/04 12 13 14, 15 16 16 
3 3 0849 B CAPT 12/15/99 12/25/07 12 16 13, 14 15 16 
4 4 0917 A CAPT 9/7/00 12/25/07 12 16 13,14 15 16 
5 5 1023 c CAPT 10/23/01 12/16/14 13 15 14 15 
6 6 1370 B CAPT 2/8/06 5/17/16 11 11 12 12 
7 1 0495 A FAO 11/6/92 5/1/14 14 15 16 16 
8 2 0850 c FAO 12/27/99 5/1/14 14 15 16 16 
9 3 1061 A FAO 6/8/02 5/1/14 14 15 16 16 
10 4 1087 c FAO 8/16/02 12/16/14 13 15 14 15 
11 5 1157 B FAO 7/3/03 12/16/14 11 15 12, 13 14 15 
12 6 1159 B FAO 7/18/03 5/3/16 13 14 15 15 
13 1 1181 c SFF/MED 11/15/03 4/6/07 13 14 15,16 17 17 
14 2 1188 B SFF/MED 12/30/03 3/15/11 16 17 17 
15 3 1270 c SFF/MED 7/27/04 9/2/08 12 13 14 14 
16 4 1288 B SFF/MED 10/22/04 11/14/08 12 13 14 14 
17 5 1369 B SFF/MED 2/11/06 2/11/09 10 12 11 12 
18 6 1453 c SFF/MED 8/31/06 8/31/09 10 11 12 12 
19 7 1480 B SFF/MED 3/12/07 4/28/10 10 11 12 12 
20 8 1481 B SFF/MED 3/14/07 4/30/10 10 11 12 12 
21 9 1547 B SFF/MED 5/20/07 5/26/10 10 11 12 12 

22 10 1592 A SFF/MED 12/26/07 8/30/11 9 10 10 
23 11 1593 B SFF/MED 1/2/08 7/10/14 7 8 9,10 10 
24 12 1599 A SFF/MED 1/13/08 3/15/11 9 10 10 
25 13 1866 c SFF/MED 6/19/09 9/11/12 7 8 8 
26 14 1927 A SFF/MED 10/20/09 10/25/12 7 8 8 
27 15 1932 c SFF/MED 2/2/10 2/2/13 7 8 8 

28 16 1991 A SFF/MED 7/21/10 4/1/14 6 7 7 
29 17 2073 c SFF/MED 4/26/11 5/30/14 6 7 7 
30 1 2536 c FF/MED 1/27/15 9/8/15 1 2 2 
31 1 2537 A FF/EMT 1/27/15 1/27/15 3 4 4 
32 2 2544 B FF/EMT 2/10/15 2/10/15 3 4 4 
33 3 2542 A FF/EMT 2/10/15 2/10/15 3 4 4 
34 4 2540 c FF/EMT 2/10/15 2/10/15 3 4 4 
35 5 1428 A FF/EMT 3/25/16 3/25/16 1 2 2 
36 6 2747 B FF/EMT 5/3/16 5/3/16 1 1 1 
37 7 2748 c FF/EMT 5/3/16 5/3/16 1 1 1 
38 8 2746 B FF/EMT 5/3/16 5/3/16 1 1 1 
39 9 2749 c FF/EMT 5/3/16 5/3/16 1 1 1 



APPENDIX-F 

# # EMPLOYEE SHIFT RANK HIRE DATE RANK DATE 
1 1 0498 c CAPT 1/12/93 3/16/04 
2 2 0539 A CAPT 3/16/94 7/13/04 
3 3 0849 B CAPT 12/15/99 12/25/07 
4 4 0917 A CAPT 917100 12/25/07 
5 5 1023 c CAPT 10/23/01 12/16/14 
6 6 1370 B CAPT 2/8/06 5/17/16 
7 1 0495 A FAO 11/6/92 5/1114 
8 2 0850 c fAO 12/27/99 5/1/14 
9 3 1061 A FAO 6/8/02 5/1114 

10 4 1087 c FAO 8/16/02 12/16/14 
11 5 1157 B FAO 7/3/03 12/16/14 
12 6 1159 B FAO 7/18/03 5/17/16 
13 1 1181 A SFF/MEO 11/15/03 4/6/07 
14 2 1188 B SFF/MED 12/30/03 3/15/11 
15 3 1270 c SFF/MED 7/27/04 9/2/08 
16 4 1288 B SFF/MED 10/22/04 11/14/08 
17 5 1369 B SFF/MEO 2/11/06 2/11/09 
18 6 1453 c SFF/MED 8/31/06 8/31/09 
19 7 1480 B SFFIMED 3/12/07 4/28/10 
20 8 1481 B SFF/MED 3/14/07 4/30110 
21 9 1547 8 SFF/MED 5/20/07 5/26/10 
22 10 1592 A SFF/MED 12/26/07 8/30/11 
23 11 1593 B SFF/MED 1/2/08 7/10/14 
24 12 1599 A SFF/MED 1/13/08 3/15/11 
25 13 1866 c SFF/MED 6/19/09 9/11/12 
26 14 1927 A SFF/MED 10/20/09 10/25/12 
27 15 1932 c SFF/MED 2/2/10 2/2/13 
28 16 1991 A SFF/MED 7/21/10 4/1/14 
29 17 2073 c SFF/MED 4/26/11 5/30/14 
30 1 2536 c FF/MED 1/27/15 9/8/15 
31 1 2537 A FF/EMT 1/27/15 1/27/15 
32 2 2544 B FF/EMT 2/10/15 2/10/15 
33 3 2542 A FF/EMT 2/10/15 2/10/15 
34 4 2540 c FF/EMT 2/10/15 2/10/15 
35 5 1428 c FF/EMT 3/22/2016 3/22/2016 
36 6 2747 c FF/EMT 5/3/2016 5/3/2016 
37 7 2748 B FF/EMT 5/3/2016 5/3/2016 
38 8 2746 A FF/EMT 5/3/2016 5/3/2016 
39 9 2749 B FF/EMT 5/3/2016 5/3/2016 

Those members that are highlited in yellow will receive a step increase (21/2%) on the pay 

period starting December 131 2016. 



APPENDIX-G 

OPTION 2 - PPO Plan as base If the employee participated in the 

Health Insurance beginning July 1, 2016 Health Screening 

Current City Employee New City Employee 

Blue Care HMO 1 Rate Share Share Rate Share Share 

Individual $562.23 $488.23 $74.00 $632.00 $545.55 $86.45 

Employee+ $1,321.93 $842.47 $479.46 1485.96 $1,002.00 $483.96 

Family $1,481.97 $842.47 $639.50 1665.87 $1,002.00 $663.87 

Blue Care HMO 2 

Individual $546.65 $488.23 $58.42 $614.48 $545.55 $68.93 

Employee+ $1,285.55 $842.47 $443.08 $1,445.08 $1,002.00 $443.08 

Family $1,439.36 $842.47 $596.90 $1,617.97 $1,002.00 $615.97 

Preferred Care Blue PPO 

Individual $485.33 $488.23 $0.00 $545 .55 $545.55 $0.00 

Employee+ $1,141.10 $842.47 $298.64 $1,282.70 $1,002.00 $280.70 

Family $1,277.24 $842.47 $434.78 $1,435.73 $1,002.00 $433.73 

HDHP 

Individual * $438.56 $488.23 $0.00 $493.00 $545.55 $0.00 

Employee+ $1,031.98 $842.47 $189.52 $1,160.03 $1,002.00 $158.03 

Family $1,155.65 $842.47 $313.18 $1,299.05 $1,002.00 $297.05 

*Does not include Employer contribution of $52 per month into the employees Health Savings Account 

if the employee participated in the Health Screenings and $32 if the employee did not. 

Monthly 

Increase 

$12.45 

$4.50 

$24.37 

$10.51 

$0.00 

$19.07 

$0.00 
-$17.94 

-$1.05 

$0.00 

-$31.49 

-$16.13 

If the employee did not participate 

in the Health Screening 

New City Employee Monthly 

Rate Share Share Increase 

$632.00 $525.55 $106.45 $32.45 
1485.96 $982.00 $503.96 $24.50 

1665.87 $982.00 $683.87 $44.37 

$614.48 $525.55 $88.93 $30.51 

$1,445.08 $982 .00 $463.08 $20.00 
$1,617.97 $982.00 $635.97 $39.07 

$545.55 $525.55 $20.00 $20.00 

$1,282.70 $982.00 $300.70 $2.06 

$1,435.73 $982.00 $453.73 $18.95 

$493.00 $525.55 $0.00 $0.00 

$1,160.03 $982.00 $178.03 -$11.49 

$1,299.05 $982.00 $317.05 $3.87 



SECTION VII 
A 



BILL NO. 2016-66 ORDINANCE 2016 

AN ORDINANCE APPOINTING RYAN FINN TO FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF 
SCOTT VONBEHREN, WARD 1 CITY COUNCILMAN. 

WHEREAS, Scott VonBehren resigned as City Councilman in Ward 1 effective at the end 

of the April 26, 2016 City Council meeting; and 

WHEREAS, according to the Charter of the City of Belton, Missouri, Section 3. 7 (c), the 

City Council by a majority vote of all its remaining members shall appoint a qualified person to 

fill a City Councilmember vacancy until the next regular municipal election as established by the 

Missouri election calendar in accordance with state law, for which timely notice may be given, 

when a person will be elected by qualified voters to serve the remainder of the unexpired term; 

and 

WHEREAS, the City Council advertised for and requested applications from qualified 

persons and residents of Ward 1 to serve out the unexpired term of Scott Von Behren; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Councilman Chet Trutzel and Mayor Pro Tern Jeff Fletcher 

received and evaluated the applications and interviewed all applicants. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

BELTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. That Ryan Finn is qualified according to law to fill the vacancy created by the 

resignation of Scott Von Behren and is hereby appointed to fill the unexpired term of Scott Von 

Behren in Ward 1 until the April2017 regular municipal election. 

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage and 

approval. 

Section 3. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are hereby 

repealed. 

READ FOR THE FIRST TIME: June 14, 2016 

READ FOR THE SECOND TIME AND PASSED: 

Mayor Jeff Davis 



Approved this _day of __ , 2016. 

ATTEST: 

Patricia Ledford, City Clerk 
City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BEL TON ) SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading at a 
meeting of the City Council held on the __ day of __ , 2016, and thereafter adopted as 
Ordinance No. 2016-__ of the City of Belton, Missouri, at a regular meeting of the City 
Council held on the __ day of __ , 2016, after the second reading thereof by the following 
vote, to-wit: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 
COUNCILMEN: 
COUNCILMEN: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



Application for Belton City Councilman Vacancy 

Contact Information 

Name 

Street Address Belton, MO 64012 

Phone Number 

Cell Number 

Email Address 

Date of Birth 

Education, Training, and Experience 
Please summarize special skills and qualifications you have acquired from employment, previous 
volunteer work, or through other activities which would be of benefit for the position of City 
Councilman. (Attach additional pages if necessary.) 

'Be lk qrA.J.w~.k Jc'fqs-
k.Poc.i ~te. ~re.c.- Lt::J:jvi:co) t'IC'fq 

usrVlc... 'il<scvvcs iCf~S"'- ?.cot 
~-€~-~-u--~ ul\ tOo'\. 61 j "''l'l- ?-01'1 

Plav"'''~ f: 2..cn.-'j ec,.,,if'\r~Si't>"'" ?.oi)- f"cf;!"'-+ 
Kc. I - .. li· """'+ 
Please describe your desire to serve in the position of City Councilman. (Attach additional pages 
if necessary.) 

:::[ WotJJ be. JwVlcxr~J +o ./211 l ·+-~~ l)t.l.CA"'-c..{ o.f- 4-k C.1"ry 
Qc,Lt-ltC.\\Ma-11\. pos;~Df\ fA.<7 ;:J: hwe__ hccVI... rV\. 5Cv-Vi'C...e... Wo,~k_ ·for 
~ +- of_. Vf\f Worki~ /,'(c. T C\..fll\ --tG.sc.i~t-•JxJ by ~ f,rolt<-~ 
of- +k.e.. Q'ctr ~Cj.)V"VII'11~~ o..rx~ 1-,.G..vL +-ko .~o~ 4~7, ·e.~~ft< J t'cc/ 
post-\-iOV\.. ~ Cot~(lln t 5~1c"'-t'' on fh.e_ ?lctn~~.~ avnd Zorwt_\ 
Co•'Y\Hl ; ~~io"" , :I / r!)ct... -1-o a.JU ~I'~,- (.}dl4~ ie OY.Y' C,t'(.. f 
IYlOl>'~~ .to.~w,vJ1 e_spe.'-fcd I '1 tts 0V e_ / o c. k ~ Jl'llA.)<"C... 0~.,.... c.. 1+w ... 

I 





Qualifications 
Please indicate Yes or No 

Are you at least 18 years of age? 

Are you a citizen of the United States of America? 

Are you a registered voter of your respective ward? 

Have you been a resident of the City of Belton for a minimum of two (2) years? 

Have you been a resident of your respective ward for a minimum of six (6) 
months? 
Are you delinquent in the payment of any state or city taxes or municipal user 
fees (required to file Missouri form 5120)? 

Have you been found guilty of or pled guilty to a felony or misdemeanor under 
the federal laws of the United States of America or to a felony under the laws of 
this state or an offense committed in another state that would be considered a 
felony In this state? 

Do you hold any compensated elected governmental office? 

Are you employed by the City of Belton? 

Are you a past or present corporate officer of any fee office that owes any taxes 
to the state, other than those taxes which may be in dispute? 

Do you have any outstanding campaign disclosure reports due from any prior 
elections? 

Agreement and Signature 

~I No 

~ No 

@I No 

'(§)I No 

(§1 No 

Yes I@ 

Yes I~ 

Yes I@ 
Yes I~ 
Yes I@ 

Yes I@ 

By submitting this application I affirm that the facts set forth in it are true and complete. I affirm 
that I am eligible for this office and meet all the qualifications. I understand that if I am 
appointed to the position of city Councilman, any false statements, omissions, or other 
misrepresentations made by me on this application may result in my immediate removal of 
office. 

Signa(!r-#= 
Questions? Please contact the City Clerk at 816.331.4331. 

Applications can be mailed to Belton City Hall, 506 Main St, Belton MO 64012 or emailed 
to pledford@belton.org. 

Belton City Code of Ordinances, Sec. 2-36. ·Vacancies; forfeiture of office; filling of vacancies 



SECTION VII 
F 



BILL NO. 2016-67 ORDINANCE NO. 2016-

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE REAPPROPRIATION AND 
REVISION OF THE CITY OF BELTON FISCAL YEAR 2017 ADOPTED CITY BUDGET IN 
THE STREET FUND (225) TO MOVE FUNDS FROM STREET RAINY DAY TO STREET 
PRESERVATION AND ADA COMPLIANCE IMPROVEMENTS LINE ITEMS. 

WHEREAS, on March 8, 2016 under Ordinance No. 2016-4180, the City Council approved 
the Fiscal Year 2017 City Budget; and 

WHEREAS, during the June 7, 2016 City Council Work Session, City staff presented on the 
current FY17 Street Improvements Projects that are funded through Fund 225 line items. As 
discussed at the meeting, staff is requesting a budget amendment to transfer Street Fund Rainy 
Day dollars to the specific line items for the FY17 Street Preservation Program and additional 
ADA Accessibility and Compliance work; and 

WHEREAS, in relation to the FY17 Street Preservation Program, staff has been working 
with Olsson Associates and Superior Bowen in order to make well-informed decisions. Since the 
time the budget was prepared, staff has worked with the partners to evaluate core samples of the 
roads proposed for reconstruction, assess the approach to reconstruction, pothole the streets for 
other utilities, and service line connects that may cause issues when reconstructing and refine the 
cost estimates of the program. It is necessary to increase the project line item by $123,576 in 
order to complete the work that needs to be done for the FY17 Street Preservation Program; and 

WHEREAS, in relation to the FY17 ADA Compliance project, staff has been working with 
TranSystems, Terry Snelling Construction, Inc., and Superior Bowen in order to make well
informed decisions. Since the time the budget was prepared, staff discovered more challenges 
and believed it to be best to receive support from TranSystems; and 

WHEREAS, on May 9, 2016, Task Agreement #2016-19 with TranSystems was approved by 
the Director of Public Works in order to support staff and provide some lite engineering and 
guidance to the contractors on Main street ADA Compliance in front of City Hall and City Hall 
Annex; and 

·WHEREAS, on June 1, 2016, Task Agreement #2016-20 with TranSystems was approved by 
the Director of Public Works in order to support staff and provide some lite engineering and 
guidance to the contractors on the ADA stalls and parking lot adjacent to City Hall Annex; and 

WHEREAS, TranSystems' preliminary analysis has provided excellent guidance to the 
contractors and, as a result, it will be necessary to increase the ADA Compliance Improvements 
line item by $75,000 in order to complete the work that needs to be done for the FY17 ADA 
Compliance project. 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. In the Street Fund, #225 ... 

DECREASE the balance by $198.576 (whole dollars) of Expenditure line item, 
#225-0000-400-9000, named .Rainy Day. 

INCREASE the balance by $123.576 (whole dollars) of Expenditure line item, 
#225-0000-400-7300, named Street Preservation Program. 

INCREASE the balance by $75,000 (whole dollars) of Expenditure line item, 
#225-0000-400-7300, named ADA Compliance Improvements. 

Section 2. That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 

approval. 

READ FOR FIRST TIME: June 14, 2016 

READ FOR SECOND TIME AND PASSED: 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Approved this ___ day of ____ ____, 2016. 

ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BEL TON ) SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

Mayor Jeff Davis 



I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading at a 
meeting of the City Council held on the __ day of 2016, and thereafter adopted as 
Ordinance No. 20 16-_ _ of the City of Belton, Missouri, at a regular meeting of the City 
Council held on the day of , 2016, after the second reading thereof by the 
following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
Of the City of Belton, Missouri 



CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: June 14, 2016 DIVISION: Transportation/Engineering 

COUNCIL: (8J Regular Meeting D Work Session D Special Session 

C8J Ordinance D Resolution D Consent Item D Change Order D Motion 
D Agreement [ ] Discussion D FYI/Update D Presentation C8J Both Readings 

ISSUE/RECOMMENDATION: 
At the June 7, 2016 City Council Working Session, staff presented on the current FY17 Street 
Improvements Projects which are funded through the following Fund 225 line items: Street Preservation 
Program, Curb Replacement, and ADA Compliance. As discussed at the meeting, staff is requesting a 
budget amendment to transfer Street Fund Rainy Day dollars to the specific line items for the FY17 
Street Preservation Program and additional ADA Accessibility and Compliance work. See Table 1 and 
Table 2 below. 

Table 1. FY17 Improvements Budget Overview- 225-0000-495-7300 

Line Item 
Current + Additional 

Total Proposed Budget = Budget Requested 

Street Preservation Program $1,247,000 $123,576 $1,370,576 

Curb Replacement $500,000 $0 $500,000 

ADA Compliance $25,000 $75,000 $100,000 

$1,772,000 $198,576 $1,970,576 

Table 2. FY17 Improvements Contractor Overview- 225-0000-495-7300 

Current Additional 
Contractor + = Total Proposed Budget 

Budget Requested 

Terry Snelling 

Street Preservation Program 

Curb Replacement 

ADA Compliance 

Superior Bowen 

$75,000 

$500,000 

$25,000 

Street Preservation Program $1,172,000 

Curb Replacement $0 

ADA Compliance $0 

$1,772,000 

$0 

$0 

$25,000 

$123,576 

$0 

$50,000 

$199,359 

$75,000 

$500,000 

$50,000 

$1,295,576 

$0 

$50,000 

$1,970,576 

!:\Agenda ltems\2016\061416\done\MBMOK 1. FY17 Street Improvements Budget Amendment RS 06.14.16\1. FY17 Street 
Improvements Budget Amendment Council Info Sheet RS 06.14.16 - KG 6-1 0-16.doc 



Staff recommends City Council approve the following: 
1) a budget amendment to transfer funds from the Street Rainy Day to Street Preservation and ADA 

Compliance to complete FY 17 Street Improvements projects 
2) a Task Agreement with Superior Bowen for the rest of the FY17 Street Preservation Program 

and the asphalt ADA compliance work, and 
3) a Change Order to the Terry Snelling Contract in order to complete concrete work for ADA 

access to City Hall and City Hall Annex. 

PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL MOTION: 
At the June 14, 2016, City Council Regular Session, approve and authorize with both readings the 
reappropriation and revision of the City of Belton Fiscal Year 201 7 adopted City Budget in the Street 
Fund (225) to move funds from Street Rainy Day to Street Preservation and ADA Compliance 
Improvements line items. 

BACKGROUND: 
FY17 Street Preservation Program 
Since the time the budget was created, staff has been working with partners to evaluate core samples of 
the roads proposed for reconstruction, assess the approach to reconstruction, pothole the streets for other 
utilities and service line connections that may cause issues when reconstructing and refine the cost 
estimates of the program. 

Some dollars from the Street Preservation line item have already been accounted for and approved by 
Council; these amounts include $75,000 towards the Curb Replacement contract with Terry Snelling and 
$70,359 towards the Kentucky overlay that was completed separate from the rest of the FY17 Street 
Preservation Program. 

The FY17 Street Preservation Program will include 2" Mill and Overlays, 4" Mill and Overlays and 
Reconstructs totaling at $1,225,217.00. 

ADA Accessibility and Compliance Projects 
Since the time the budget was created, staff tried to create a solution to the ADA needs in front of City 
Hall and City Hall Annex. As time went on, more challenges were discovered and staff believed it best 
to receive support from TranSystems. Although there is some analysis still underway, staff intends to 
replace out of compliance sidewalks, construct and reconstruct curb ramps, walkways, drive approaches, 
and regrade and refinish the City Hall Annex parking area due to poor condition in the ADA parking 
spaces and related drainage issues. 

Staff has received budget level estimates from the partners for the ADA Accessibility and Compliance 
Projects. Concrete work completed by Terry Snelling will require an additional $25,000 and asphalt 
work completed by Superior Bowen will require an additional $50,000. The Task Agreement with 
Superior Bowen to complete the asphalt portion of the ADA Accessibility and Compliance project will 
be presented at a Regular Session in the future. 

1:\Agenda ltems\2016\061416\done\MBMOK 1. FY17 Street Improvements Budget Amendment RS 06.14.16\1. FY17 Street 
Improvements Budget Amendment Council Info Sheet RS 06.14.16 - KG 6-1 0-16.doc 



IMPACT/ANALYSIS: 
Reappropriation ofbudget, see previous Table 1, Table 2 and Table 3 below. 

Table 3. FY17 Street Rainy Day 

225 Rainy Day: 

Menards signal -pending 2nd reading 

155th Street Interchange- pending 2nd reading 

Street Preservation Program Transfer- proposed 

ADA Compliance Transfer- proposed 

Total Remaining after Pending and Proposed work 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION, ACTION, AND DATE: 

$397,432 

$33,925 

$21,634 

$123,576 

$75,000 

$143,297 

At the June 14, 2016, City Council Regular Session, approve and authorize with both readings the 
reappropriation and revision of the City of Belton Fiscal Year 2017 adopted City Budget in the Street 
Fund (225) to move funds from Street Rainy Day to Street Preservation and ADA Compliance 
Improvements line items. 

LIST OF REFERENCE DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 
Ordinance 

!:\Agenda Items\2016\061416\done\MBMOK 1. FY17 Street Improvements Budget Amendment RS 06.14.16\1. FY17 Street 
Improvements Budget Amendment Council Info Sheet RS 06.14.16 - KG 6-10-16.doc 



SECTION VII 
G 



BILL NO. 2016-68 ORDINANCE NO. 2016-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING 
CHANGE ORDER #2 WITH TERRY SNELLING CONSTRUCTION, INC. IN THE NOT-TO
EXCEED AMOUNT OF $25,000 TO COMPLETE THE CONCRETE PORTION OF THE ADA 
COMPLIANCE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT. 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Belton, understands a quality transportation system 
is important to a safe and vibrant community and asphalt overlay is an important maintenance activity in 
maintaining the City of Belton's transportation system; and 

WHEREAS, the City has the authority and follows Article IV, Division II, Section 2-921 
Purchasing Procedure of the Ordinances of the City of Belton, Missouri, to approve contracts for 
construction thereto; and 

WHEREAS, on January 26, 2016, Ordinance No. 2016-4171 was approved by Council for a 
construction contract with Terry Snelling Construction, Inc. for the 2015 Street Preservation Project I 
Concrete Replacement in a not-to-exceed amount of $150,000.00 which were the budgeted funds for curb 
replacement in the Fiscal Year 2016 City Budget; and 

WHEREAS, on March 8, 2016 under Ordinance No. 2016-4180, the City Council approved the 
Fiscal Year 2017 City Budget; and 

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2016, Ordinance No. 2016-4191 was approved by Council for Change 
Order #1 with Terry Snelling Construction, Inc. to increase the contract amount by $450,000.00, of which 
in 225-0000-495-7300, $350,000 was budgeted under Curb Replacement (shown as a total of $500,000 
with Carryover), $75,000 was budgeted under Street Preservation Program and $25,000 was budgeted 
under ADA Compliance; and 

WHREAS, on May 9, 2016, Task Agreement #2016-19 with TranSystems was approved by the 
Director of Public Works in order to support staff and provide some lite engineering and guidance to the 
contractors on Main Street ADA Compliance in front of City Hall and City Hall Annex; and 

WHREAS, on June 1, 2016, Task Agreement #2016-20 with TranSystems was approved by the 
Director of Public Works in order to support staff and provide some lite engineering and guidance to the 
contractors on the ADA stalls and parking lot adjacent to City Hall Annex; 

WHEREAS, the outcome of the work TranSystems has completed thus far has indicated to the 
contractor that additional funds are necessary in order to complete the entire scope of the ADA 
compliance work in front of City Hall and City Hall Annex; and 

WHEREAS, this Change Order #2 with Terry Snelling Construction, Inc. is necessary to approve 
and authorize completion of the entire ADA Compliance projects, and is intended to be approved at the 
same time as a budget amendment to move approximately $75,000 of the Street Rainy Day fund to the 
line item, 225-0000-495-7300 ST1703 ADA Compliance Projects; and 

{10480 I 62693; 559285. } 1 



WHEREAS, staff recommends approving Change Order #2 with Terry Snelling Construction, 
Inc. in the not-to-exceed amount of $25,000 to complete the concrete portion of the ADA compliance 
improvements project. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. It is hereby found, determined, and declared that it is necessary and in the best interest for 
the public purpose of constructing and maintaining the public improvements that are part 
of the FY 17 Street Preservation Program and which are for the benefit of the citizens of 
the City to maintain the transportation system. 

SECTION 2. That the City of Belton, Missouri shall approve and authorize Change Order #2 with 
Terry Snelling Construction, Inc. for the FY17 Street Preservation Program increasing 
the contract amount by $25,000.00 as set forth in the attached Change Order #2 hereto 
and made part hereof as fully as if set forth herein verbatim. 

SECTION 3. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage and 
approval. 

SECTION 4. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are hereby 
repealed. 

READ FOR THE FIRST TIME: June 14, 2016 

READ FOR THE SECOND TIME: 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Approved this __ day of _______ ~ 2016. 

ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City ofBelton, Missouri 

{10480 I 62693; 559285. } 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

2 



STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BELTON )SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of the City 
of Belton and the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading at a meeting of the City 
Council held on the __ day of , 2016, and thereafter adopted as Ordinance No. 2016-
ofthe City of Belton, Missouri, at a regular meeting of the City Council held on the __ day of __ , 
2016, after the second reading thereof by the following: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

{10480 I 62693; 559285. } 

COUNCILMEN: 
COUNCILMEN: 
COUNCILMEN: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

3 



CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: June 14, 2016 DIVISION: Transportation/Engineering 

COUNCIL: IZJ Regular Meeting D Work Session D Special Session 

[g) Ordinance I D Resolution I D Consent Item I [Z] Change Order D Motion 
D Agreement I [ ] Discussion I D FYI/Update ID Presentation IZJ Both Readings 

ISSUE/RECOMMENDATION: 
At the June 7, 2016 City Council Working Session, staff presented on the current FY17 Street 
Improvements Projects which are funded through the following Fund 225 line items: Street Preservation 
Program, Curb Replacement, and ADA Compliance. As discussed at the meeting, staff is requesting a 
budget amendment to transfer Street Fund Rainy Day dollars to the specific line items for the FY17 
Street Preservation Program and additional ADA Accessibility and Compliance work. See Table 1 and 
Table 2 below. 

Table 1. FY17 Improvements Budget Overview- 225-0000-495-7300 

Line Item 
Current 

+ 
Additional 

Total Proposed Budget = 
Budget Requested 

Street Preservation Program $1,247,000 $123,576 $1,370,576 

Curb Replacement $500,000 $0 $500,000 

ADA Compliance $25,000 $75,000 $100,000 

$1,772,000 $198,576 $1,970,576 

Table 2. FY17 Im~rovements Contractor Overview- 225-0000-495-7300 

Contractor 
Current 

+ 
Additional 

Total Proposed Budget = 
Budget Requested 

Terry Snelling 

Street Preservation Program $75,000 $0 $75,000 

Curb Replacement $500,000 $0 $500,000 

ADA Compliance $25,000 $25,000 $50,000 

Superior Bowen 

Street Preservation Program $1,172,000 $123,576 $1,295,576 

Curb Replacement $0 $0 $0 

ADA Compliance $0 $50,000 $50,000 

$1,772,000 $199,359 $1,970,576 

I:\Agenda Items\2016\061416\done\MBMOK 2. FY17 Street Improvements Terry Snelling CO RS 06.14.16\1. FY17 Street 
Improvements Terry Snelling CO Council Info Sheet RS 06.14.16 - KG 6-1 0-16.doc 



Staff recommends City Council approve the following: 
1) a budget amendment to transfer funds from the Street Rainy Day to Street Preservation and ADA 

Compliance to complete FY 17 Street Improvements projects 
2) a Task Agreement with Superior Bowen for the rest of the FY17 Street Preservation Program 

and the asphalt ADA compliance work, and 
3) a Change Order to the Terry Snelling Contract in order to complete concrete work for ADA 

access to City Hall and City Hall Annex. 

PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL MOTION: 
At the June 14, 2016, City Council Regular Session, approve an ordinance authorizing and approving 
Change Order #2 with Terry Snelling Construction, Inc. in the not-to-exceed amount of $25,000 to 
complete the concrete portion of the ADA Compliance Improvements Project. 

BACKGROUND: 
FY17 Street Preservation Program 
Since the time the budget was created, staff has been working with partners to evaluate core samples of 
the roads proposed for reconstruction, assess the approach to reconstruction, pothole the streets for other 
utilities and service line connections that may cause issues when reconstructing and refine the cost 
estimates ofthe program. 

Some dollars from the Street Preservation line item have already been accounted for and approved by 
Council; these amounts include $75,000 towards the Curb Replacement contract with Terry Snelling and 
$70,359 towards the Kentucky overlay that was completed separate from the rest of the FY17 Street 
Preservation Program. 

The FY17 Street Preservation Program will include 2" Mill and Overlays, 4" Mill and Overlays and 
Reconstructs totaling at $1,225,217.00. 

ADA Accessibility and Compliance Projects 
Since the time the budget was created, staff tried to create a solution to the ADA needs in front of City 
Hall and City Hall Annex. As time went on, more challenges were discovered and staff believed it best 
to receive support from TranSystems. Although there is some analysis still underway, staff intends to 
replace out of compliance sidewalks, construct and reconstruct curb ramps, walkways, drive approaches, 
and regrade and refinish the City Hall Annex parking area due to poor condition in the ADA parking 
spaces and related drainage issues. 

Staff has received budget level estimates from the partners for the ADA Accessibility and Compliance 
Projects. Concrete work completed by Terry Snelling will require an additional $25,000 and asphalt 
work completed by Superior Bowen will require an additional $50,000. The Task Agreement with 
Superior Bowen to complete the asphalt portion of the ADA Accessibility and Compliance project will 
be presented at a Regular Session in the future. 

1:\Agenda Items\2016\061416\done\MBMOK 2. FY17 Street Improvements Terry Snelling CO RS 06.14.16\1. FY17 Street 
Improvements Terry Snelling CO Council Info Sheet RS 06.14.16 - KG 6-1 0-16.doc 



IMPACT/ANALYSIS: 
Reappropriation ofbudget, see previous Table 1, Table 2 and Table 3. below. 

Table 3. FY17 Street Rainy Day 

225 Rainy Day: 

Menards signal -pending 2nd reading 

155th Street Interchange- pending 2nd reading 

Street Preservation Program Transfer- proposed 

ADA Compliance Transfer- proposed 

Total Remaining after Pending and Proposed work 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION, ACTION, AND DATE: 

$397,432 

$33,925 

$21,634 

$123,576 

$75,000 

$143,297 

At the June 14, 2016, City Council Regular Session, approve an ordinance authorizing and approving 
Change Order #2 with Terry Snelling Construction, Inc. in the not-to-exceed amount of $25,000 to 
complete the concrete portion of the ADA Compliance Improvements Project. 

LIST OF REFERENCE DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 
Ordinance 
Change Order #2 

1:\Agenda ltems\2016\061416\done\MBMOK 2. FY17 Streetlmprovements Terry Snelling CO RS 06.14.16\1. FY17 Street 
Improvements Terry Snelling CO Council Info Sheet RS 06.14.16- KG 6-10-16.doc 



CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 

Contract Number =22=..:5::....-=.20~1.!...:6~-=2A~--------------

Project Title 2015 Street Preservation Project I Concrete Replacement 

Effective Date: 

Ordinance I Resolution No: ________________ __. 

To CONTRACTOR Terry Snelling Construction. Inc. 

The Contract is changed as follows: increase contract amount up $25,000 to incorporate 
additional ADA compliance work in a not to exceed amount of the new contract price of 
$625,000. 

Not valid until signed by the OWNER. 

The original Contract Price was ............ ....... ....... ....... .. . ........ . .. ....... ... .. ......... ....... .. . 

Net change by previously authorized Change Orders .. .. .. .. . .. ...... .......... .. .. ................... . 

The Contract Price prior to this Change Order was .. ................. .. .............. .... ... .......... . 

The Contract Price will be increased by ............ .... .. .... .............. .. .. .. .. .. .......... ............ ..... .... . 

The new Contract Price including this Change Order will be ...... .. .... .... ...... ........ ... ...... .. 

The Contract Times will be changed by .......... .. .. ... . ... ............ .. . .. .. .. ....... ........ ........... . 

The date of Final Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is .................. .. 

$150,000.00 

$450,000.00 

$600,000.00 

$25,000.00 

$625,000.00 

60 days 

July 29,2016 

**IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY SURETY OF ANY CHANGE ORDERS. IF APPLICABLE, 
CITY WILL NEED A COPY OF THE BOND RIDER FOR ANY INCREASE IN CONTRACT AMOUNT.** 

CONTRACTOR: By: Date: 

OWNER: By: Date: 
City of Belton, Missouri 

ENGINEER: Attest By: Date: 

Belton Contract Guidebook 00920-1 of1 



SECTION VII 
H 



BILL NO. 2016-69 ORDINANCE NO. 2016-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING A 
MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI AND THE MISSOURI 
HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION TO COMPLETE THE DOCUMENTATION 
NECESSARY FOR DONATION OF A PIECE OF CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY THROUGH A 
PREVIOUSLY APPROVED QUITCLAIM DEED TO THE STATE OF MISSOURI ACTING BY AND 
THROUGH THE MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION. 

WHEREAS, with the replacement of the 1SS1
" Street/I-49 Interchange to take place in 2017, 

MoDOT is securing right-of-way (ROW) from adjacent property owners. MoDOT has requested the City 
donate a piece of City ROW through quitclaim deed. The ROW is at the end of the North Scott Annex 
Road indicated in red in the attached GIS exhibit. The ROW is necessary to allow MoDOT to make the 
improvements to 1SS 111 Street and then grade the adjacent land properly. 

WHEREAS, the State of Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission took title to this 
tract of land in 1923 by Quitclaim Deed; and 

WHEREAS, the State of Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission quitclaimed the 
right of way/roadway to the City of Belton, Missouri in 1982; and 

WHEREAS, after evaluation, the City Council believes no detriment will occur to the City's 
rights or facilities as a result of this transfer of land to MoDOT and is in the best interest of the City and 
its citizens; 

WHEREAS, the City of Belton, Missouri approved and authorized on May 24, 2016 a transfer of 
City-owned property and all abutter's rights of direct access between 1SS1

" Street and city's abutting land 
in the NE 1,14 of the NE 1,14 of Section 2, T46N, R33W, Belton, Cass County, Missouri, (commonly known 
as East ofNorth Scott spur) by quitclaim deed to the State of Missouri acting by and through the Missouri 
Highways and Transportation Commission. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

BELTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. That the City of Belton, Missouri approves and authorizes this municipal agreement with 
the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission in Attachment 1 hereto and 
made part hereof as fully as if set forth herein verbatim to complete the documentation 
necessary for donation of a piece of City-owned ROW through a previously approved 
quitclaim deed to the State of Missouri acting by and through the Missouri Highways and 
Transportation Commission. 

SECTION 2. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage and 
approval. 

SECTION 3. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are hereby 
repealed. 

1 



READ FOR THE FIRST TIME: June 14, 2016 

READ FOR THE SECOND TIME AND PASSED: 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Approved this ___ day of _ _ _ ,_, 2016. 

ATTEST: 

Patricia Ledford, City Clerk 
City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI) 
CITY OF BELTON ) SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of the City 
of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading at a meeting of the 
City Council held on the __ day of 2016, and thereafter adopted as Ordinance No. 
2016-__ of the City of Belton, Missouri, at a regular meeting of the City Council held on the __ 
day of 2016, after the second reading thereof by the following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

2 



CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: June 14,2016 

COUNCIL: [8J Regular Meeting 

D Resolution 
D Discussion 

ISSUE/RECOMMENDATION: 

DIVISION: Public Works 

D Work Session D Special Session 

Motion 
Both Readin s 

With the replacement of the 155111 Street/I-49 Interchange to take place in 2017, MoDOT is securing 
right-of-way (ROW) from adjacent property owners. MoDOT has requested the City donate a piece of 
City ROW through quitclaim deed that is included in this packet with legal description. The ROW is at 
the end of the North Scott Annex Road indicated in red in the attached GIS exhibit. 

The ROW is necessary to allow MoDOT to make the improvements to 1551
h Street and then grade the 

adjacent land properly. City Staff has evaluated this 1,471.40 square feet of land at the end of the North 
Scott Spur and found this transfer not to be detrimental to the City's rights or facilities. Council 
approved the Quitclaim Deed on May 24, 2016 and this municipal agreement is also necessary. 

PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL MOTION: 
Approve an ordinance authorizing and approving a municipal agreement between the City of Belton, 
Missouri and the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission to complete the documentation 
necessary for donation of a piece of City right-of-way through a previously approved quitclaim deed to 
the State of Missouri acting by and through the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission. 

BACKGROUND: 
In 2014, the Cities of Belton and Grandview applied for federal funds to make improvements to the 
1551

h Street, east of the I-49 Interchange. Soon after MoDOT began to prepare for replacement of the 
interchange and is scheduled to do so in 2017. KCMO is now preparing to make improvements to 1551

h 

Street, west ofl-49, also in 2017. This will be a key gateway for Belton. 

IMPACT/ANALYSIS: 
None 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION, ACTION, AND DATE: 
Approve an ordinance authorizing and approving a municipal agreement between the City of Belton, 
Missouri and the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission to complete the documentation 
necessary for donation of a piece of City right-of-way through a previously approved quitclaim deed to 
the State of Missouri acing by and through the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission. 

LIST OF REFERENCE DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 
Ordinance 
Municipal Agreement 
Plan Sheets 
GIS Exhibit for Council Packet Only 

1:\Agenda Items\20 16\061416\MBMOK MoDOT 155th Interchange ROW Donation Municipal Agreement RS 06.14.16\1. 
I 55th StROW Donation Council Info Form RS 06.14.16.doc 



Attachment 1 

155th Street Right-of-Way Donation to MoDOT 

Municipal Agreement 



CCO Form: 
Approved: 
Revised: 
Modified: 

DE11 
04/93 (CEH) 
09/15 (AR) 

Municipal Agreement 
Route: 1-49 
County: Jackson & Cass 
Job No.: J4P2256 

MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by the Missouri Highways and Transportation 
Commission (hereinafter, "Commission") and the City of Belton, Missouri, a municipal 
corporation (hereinafter, "City"). 

WITNESSETH: 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises and 
representations contained herein, the parties agree as follows: 

(1) IMPROVEMENT DESIGNATION: The public improvement designated as 
Route 1-49, Jackson and Cass Counties, Job No. J4P2256 shall consist of interchange 
improvements at 1551

h Street. 

(2) IMPROVEMENT WITHIN CITY: The improvement within the City is 
located as follows: 

Beginning approximately at Station 29+96.80 and ending approximately at Station 
36+62.50 on 1-49 and beginning approximately at Station 42+98. 70 and ending 
approximately at Station 51 +30.40 on 1551

h Street. The length of the improvement 
within the city is 0.126 miles on 1-49 and 0.158 miles on 1551

h Street. 

(3) EXTENT OF AGREEMENT: This Agreement shall apply only to the 
portion of the improvement lying within the city limits as they exist on the date this 
Agreement is executed by the City. 

(4) LOCATION: The general location of the public improvement is shown on 
an attached sketch marked "Exhibit A" and made a part of this Agreement. The detailed 
location of the improvement is shown on the plans prepared by the Commission for the 
above-designated route and project. 

(5) PURPOSE: It is the intent of this Agreement to outline the parties' 
responsibilities with respect to the construction and maintenance of those improvements 
to the State Highway System located within the City limits described in paragraphs (1) 
and (2) above and designated as Commission Job No. J4P2256. The parties' 
responsibilities with respect to the funding of said improvements are outlined further 
herein. 



(6) PAYMENT RESPONSIBILITIES: With regard to payment responsibilities 
under this Agreement, the City agrees to contribute as follows: 

(A) The currently estimated additional cost of aesthetic treatments on 
the project, including form liners on exterior and median barrier curbs and twelve inch 
decorative handrail, is sixty-four thousand nine hundred dollars ($64,900). The details 
of the estimated cost breakdown may be seen in "Exhibit B," which is incorporated 
herein and attached hereto. 

(B) The cost of the aesthetic treatments is being split equally between 
the City, the City of Grandview, and the City of Kansas City. The City will pay one third 
of the currently estimated additional cost of aesthetic treatments as a lump sum 
contribution of twenty-one thousand six hundred thirty-three dollars and thirty-three 
cents ($21 ,633.33), no more no less toward the construction of aesthetic treatments on 
the project. 

(C) The City shall deposit in the amount of twenty-one thousand six 
hundred thirty-three dollars and thirty-three cents ($21 ,633.33) to the Missouri Highways 
and Transportation Commission - State Road Fund no later than five days prior to the 
project Commission advertisement date. If either the City, the City of Grandview, or City 
of Kansas City fail to make any deposits required by this Agreement or by other 
agreements with the Commission related to Commission Project J4P2256, the 
Commission is under no obligation to continue with the construction of the aesthetic 
enhancements. The City agrees that all funds deposited by the City, pursuant to this 
Agreement with the Commission, may be commingled by the Commission with other 
similar monies deposited from other sources. Any deposit may be invested at the 
discretion of the Commission in such investments allowed by its Investment Policy. All 
interest monies shall be payable to the Road fund. 

(7) RIGHT-OF-WAY USE: The City grants the right to use the right-of-way of 
public roads, streets, and alleys as necessary for construction and maintenance of said 
public improvement. 

(8) CLOSE AND VACATE: The City shall temporarily close and vacate all 
streets or roads, or parts thereof, which may be necessary to permit the construction of 
the project in accordance with the detailed plans. 

(9) RIGHT-OF-WAY ACQUISITION: 

(A) Upon approval of all agreements, plans and specifications by the 
Commission and the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), the Commission will file 
copies of the plans with the city clerk of the City and the county clerk of the county and 
proceed to acquire at its expense, at no cost or expense to the City, any necessary 
right-of-way required for the construction of the improvement. 

2 



(B) The portion of state highway covered by this Agreement shall be a 
controlled access highway and rights of access between the highway and abutting 
property shall be procured and the cost classified as right-of-way cost and paid for by 
the Commission in the same manner as other right-of-way costs. Only such rights of 
ingress and egress shall be allowed as indicated on the plans approved by the 
Commission and FHWA. 

(10) UTILITY RELOCATION: 

(A) The Commission and the City shall cooperate to secure the 
temporary or permanent removal, relocation, or adjustment of public utilities or private 
lines, poles, wires, conduits, and pipes located on the right-of-way of existing public 
ways as necessary for construction of the improvement and the cost shall be borne by 
such public utilities or the owners of the facilities except where the City is by existing 
franchise or agreement obligated to pay all or a portion of such cost, in which case the 
City will pay its obligated portion of the cost. 

(B) The Commission shall secure the removal, relocation, or 
adjustment of any public or private utilities located upon private easements and shall 
pay any costs incurred therein. 

(C) It is understood and agreed by the parties to this Agreement that no 
city-owned utility facilities will require relocation or adjustment in connection with this 
improvement, but that should utility facilities be discovered at any time during 
development or construction of this improvement, relocation or adjustment of the same 
will be done and performed under a supplemental agreement covering the subject, and 
in accordance with Commission policy then in effect on division of costs for adjustment 
of utility facilities . 

(D) The City agrees that any installation, removal, relocation, 
maintenance, or repair of public or private utilities involving work within highway right-of
way included in this project shall be done only in accordance with the general rules and 
regulations of the Commission and after a permit for the particular work has been 
obtained from the Commission's district engineer or his authorized representative. 
Similarly, the City will allow no work on the highway right-of-way involving excavation or 
alteration in any manner of the highway as constructed, including but not limited to 
driveway connections, except in accordance with the rules and regulations of the 
Commission and only after a permit for the specific work has been obtained from the 
Commission's district engineer or his authorized representative. The City shall take 
whatever actions that are necessary to assure compliance with this Subsection. 

(11) LIGHTING: The Commission will, at its cost and expense, install, operate, 
and maintain basic highway intersection or interchange lighting at warranted locations 
on the improvement. The construction , installation, and maintenance of any other or 
further lighting system on the public improvement covered by this Agreement shall be 
only in accordance with the Commission's policy on highway lighting in effect, and to the 

3 



extent deemed warranted by the Commission, at the time of any such installation. No 
lighting system shall be installed or maintained by the City on the improvement without 
approval of the Commission. 

(12} TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES: The installation, operation and 
maintenance of all traffic signals, pavement markings, signs, and devices on the 
improvement, including those between the highway and intersecting streets shall be 
under the exclusive jurisdiction and at the cost of the Commission. The City shall not 
install, operate, or maintain any traffic signals, signs or other traffic control devices on 
the highway or on streets and highways at any point where they intersect this highway 
without approval of the Commission. 

(13} DRAINAGE: The Commission will construct drainage facilities along the 
improvement and may use any existing storm and surface water drainage facilities now 
in existence in the area. The City shall be responsible for receiving and disposing of 
storm and surface water discharged from those drainage facilities which the 
Commission constructs within the limits of highway right-of-way to the extent of the 
City's authority and control of the storm sewer facilities or natural drainage involved. 

(14} PERMITS: The Commission shall secure any necessary approvals or 
permits from the Surface Transportation Board, the Public Service Commission of 
Missouri, or any other state or federal regulating authority required to permit the 
construction and maintenance of the highway. 

(15) COMMENCEMENT OF WORK: After acquisition of the necessary right
of-way, the Commission shall construct the highway in accordance with final detailed 
plans approved by the Federal Highway Administration (or as they may be changed 
from time to time by the Commission with the approval of the FHWA} at such time as 
federal and state funds are allocated to the public improvement in an amount sufficient 
to pay for the federal and state government's proportionate share of construction and 
right-of-way costs. The obligation of the Commission toward the actual construction of 
the public improvement shall be dependent upon the completion of plans in time to 
obligate federal funds for such construction , upon approval of the plans by the FHWA, 
upon the award by the Commission of the contract for the construction , and upon the 
approval of the award by the FHWA. 

(16) MAINTENANCE: 

(A) Except as provided in this Agreement, upon completion of the 
public improvement, the Commission will maintain all portions of the improvement within 
the Commission owned right-of-way. Maintenance by the Commission shall not in any 
case include maintenance or repair of sidewalks whether new or used in place, water 
supply lines, sanitary or storm sewers (except those storm sewers constructed by the 
Commission to drain the highway), city-owned utilities within the right-of-way or the 
removal of snow other than the machine or chemical removal from the traveled portion 
of the highway. 

4 



(B) When it is necessary to revise or adjust city streets, the right-of-way 
acquired for these adjustments and connections will be deeded to the City. 

(C) The City shall inspect and maintain the sidewalks constructed by 
this project in a condition reasonably safe to the public and, to the extent allowed by 
law, shall indemnify and hold the Commission harmless from any claims arising from 
the construction and maintenance of said sidewalks. 

(17) ACCEPTED WITHIN HIGHWAY SYSTEM: Effective upon execution of 
this Agreement, the Commission temporarily accepts the portion of the City street 
system described in this Agreement as part of the State Highway System for the 
purposes of this project. However, during the construction period contemplated in this 
Agreement: 

(A) The Commission will assume no police or traffic control functions 
not obligatory upon Commission immediately prior to the execution of this Agreement, 
and 

(B) The City shall perform or cause to be performed normal 
maintenance on the project site. 

(18) CITY TO MAINTAIN: Upon completion of construction of this 
improvement, the City shall accept control and maintenance of the improved City street 
that was temporarily accepted as part of the State Highway System for the purposes of 
this project pursuant to paragraph (17) above and shall thereafter keep, control, and 
maintain the same as, and for all purposes, a part of the City street system at its own 
cost and expense and at no cost and expense whatsoever to the Commission. All 
obligations of the Commission with respect to the City street system under this 
Agreement shall cease upon completion of the improvement. 

(19) POLICE POWERS: It is the intent of the parties to this Agreement that the 
City shall retain its police powers with respect to the regulation of traffic upon the 
improvement contemplated. However, the City will enact, keep in force, and enforce 
only such ordinances relating to traffic movement and parking restrictions as may be 
approved by the Commission and as are not in conflict with any regulations for federal 
aid . The Commission shall not arbitrarily withhold approval of reasonable traffic 
regulations, signs, and markings which will permit the movement of traffic in accordance 
with accepted traffic regulation practices. 

(20) RESTRICTION OF PARKING: Since the improvement is being designed 
and constructed to accommodate a maximum amount of traffic with a minimum amount 
of right-of-way, the City shall take whatever actions that are necessary to prevent 
parking upon the highway or any part of the area of the highway right-of-way within the 
limits of the improvement. 

5 



(21) OUTDOOR ADVERTISING: No billboards or other advertising signs or 
devices or vending or sale of merchandise will be permitted within the right-of-way limits 
of the project and the City shall take whatever actions that are necessary to enforce this 
Section. 

(22) WITHHOLDING OF FUNDS: In the event that the City fails, neglects, or 
refuses to enact, keep in force or enforce ordinances specified or enacts ordinances 
contrary to the provisions in this Agreement, or in any other manner fails, neglects or 
refuses to perform any of the obligations assumed by it under this Agreement, the 
Commission may, after serving written request upon the City for compliance and the 
City's failure to comply, withhold the expenditure of further funds for maintenance, 
improvement, construction, or reconstruction of the state highway system in the City. 

(23) FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION: This Agreement is entered into 
subject to approval by the Federal Highway Administration, and is further subject to the 
availability of federal and state funds for this construction. 

(24) INDEMNIFICATION: 

(A) To the extent allowed or imposed by law, the City shall defend, 
indemnify and hold harmless the Commission, including its members and department 
employees, from any claim or liability whether based on a claim for damages to real or 
personal property or to a person for any matter relating to or arising out of the City's 
wrongful or negligent performance of its obligations under this Agreement. 

(B) The City will require any contractor procured by the City to work 
under this Agreement: 

(1) To obtain a no cost permit from the Commission's district 
engineer prior to working on the Commission's right-of-way, which shall be signed by an 
authorized contractor representative (a permit from the Commission's district engineer 
will not be required for work outside of the Commission's right-of-way); and 

(2) To carry commercial general liability insurance and 
commercial automobile liability insurance from a company authorized to issue insurance 
in Missouri, and to name the Commission, and the Missouri Department of 
Transportation and its employees, as additional named insureds in amounts sufficient to 
cover the sovereign immunity limits for Missouri public entities ($500,000 per claimant 
and $3,000,000 per occurrence) as calculated by the Missouri Department of Insurance, 
Financial Institutions and Professional Registration, and published annually in the 
Missouri Register pursuant to Section 537.610, RSMo. 

(C) In no event shall the language of this Agreement constitute or be 
construed as a waiver or limitation for either party's rights or defenses with regard to 
each party's applicable sovereign, governmental, or official immunities and protections 
as provided by federal and state constitution or law. 

6 



(25) AMENDMENTS: Any change in this Agreement, whether by modification 
or supplementation, must be accomplished by a formal contract amendment approved 
and signed by representatives of the City and Commission, respectively, each of whom 
being duly authorized to execute the contract amendment on behalf of the City and 
Commission, respectively. 

(26) COMMISSION REPRESENTATIVE: The Commission's District Engineer, 
Kansas City District is designated as the Commission's representative for the purpose 
of administering the provisions of this Agreement. The Commission's representative 
may designate by written notice other persons having the authority to act on behalf of 
the Commission in furtherance of the performance of this Agreement. 

(27) CITY REPRESENTATIVE: The City's Mayor is designated as the City's 
representative for the purpose of administering the provisions of this Agreement. The 
City's representative may designate by written notice other persons having the authority 
to act on behalf of the City in furtherance of the performance of this Agreement. 

(28) NOTICES: Any notice or other communication required or permitted to be 
given hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed given three (3) days after 
delivery by United States mail, regular mail postage prepaid, or upon receipt by 
personal or facsimile delivery, addressed as follows: 

(A) To the City: 

Mr. Jeff Davis 
Mayor 
City of Belton 
506 Main Street 
Belton, MO 64012 
Phone: 816-331-4331 

(B) To the Commission: 

Mr. Dan Niec 
District Engineer, Kansas City District 
Missouri Department of Transportation 
600 NE Colbern Road 
Lee's Summit, MO 64086 
Phone: 816-622-6500 

or to such other place as the parties may designate in accordance with this Agreement. 
To be valid, facsimile delivery shall be followed by delivery of the original document, or 
a clear and legible copy thereof, within three (3) business days of the date of facsimile 
transmission of that document. 

7 



(29) ASSIGNMENT: The City shall not assign, transfer or delegate any 
interest in this Agreement without the prior written consent of the Commission . 

(30) LAW OF MISSOURI TO GOVERN: This Agreement shall be construed 
according to the laws of the State of Missouri. The City shall comply with all local, state 
and federal laws and regulations relating to the performance of the contract. 

(31) VENUE: It is agreed by the parties that any action at law, suit in equity, or 
other judicial proceeding to enforce or construe this Agreement, or regarding its alleged 
breach, shall be instituted only in the Circuit Court of Cole County, Missouri. 

(32) SOLE BENEFICIARY: This Agreement is made for the sole benefit of the 
parties hereto and nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to give any rights or 
benefits to anyone other than the Commission and the City. 

(33) AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE: The signers of this Agreement warrant that 
they are acting officially and properly on behalf of their respective institutions and have 
been duly authorized , directed and empowered to execute this Agreement. 

(34) SECTION HEADINGS: All section headings contained in this Agreement 
are for the convenience of reference only and are not intended to define or limit the 
scope of any provision of this Agreement. 

(35) CANCELLATION: The Commission may cancel this Agreement at any 
time for a material breach of contractual obligations or for convenience by providing the 
City with written notice of cancellation. Should the Commission exercise its right to 
cancel this Agreement for such reasons, cancellation will become effective upon the 
date specified in the notice of cancellation sent to the City. 

(36) COMMISSION RIGHT OF WAY: All improvements made within the state
owned right-of-way shall become the Commission's property, and all future alterations, 
modifications, or maintenance thereof, will be the responsibility of the Commission, 
except as otherwise provided by this Agreement or a separate written agreement. 

(37) NO INTEREST: By contributing to the cost of this project or improvement, 
the City gains no interest in the constructed roadway or improvements whatsoever. The 
Commission shall not be obligated to keep the constructed improvements or roadway in 
place if the Commission, in its sole discretion, determines removal or modification of the 
roadway or improvements, is in the best interests of the state highway system. In the 
event the Commission decides to remove the landscaping, roadway, or improvements, 
the City shall not be entitled to a refund of the funds contributed by the City pursuant to 
this Agreement. 

(38) ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement represents the entire 
understanding between the parties regarding this subject and supersedes all prior 
written or oral communications between the parties regarding this subject. 

8 



(39) NO ADVERSE INFERENCE: This Agreement shall not be construed 
more strongly against one party or the other. The parties to this Agreement had equal 
access to, input with respect to, and influence over the provisions of this Agreement. 
Accordingly, no rule of construction which requires that any allegedly ambiguous 
provision be interpreted more strongly against one party than the other shall be used in 
interpreting this Agreement. 

(40) VOLUNTARY NATURE OF AGREEMENT: Each party to this Agreement 
warrants and certifies that it enters into this transaction and executes this Agreement 
freely and voluntarily and without being in a state of duress or under threats or coercion. 

[remainder of page intentionally left blank] 

9 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into this Agreement on the 
date last written below. 

Executed by the City this _ day of _____ , 2016. 

Executed by the Commission this __ day of ______ , 2016. 

MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND 
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

By: __________ _ 

Title: _________________ _ 

ATTEST: 

Secretary to the Commission 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Commission Counsel 

10 

CITY OF BEL TON 

By: ___ __________ _ 

Title: ______________ _ 

ATTEST: 

By: _______________ _ 

Title: _ _____________ _ 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

By: _____________ _ 

Title: -------------

Ordinance Number --- --- -



MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
PROJECT LOCATION 

i 
,._ 
en 
N 

ci 
Vl 

II >--

::> :I: 
>--
'-" z 

>-- UJ 
u ...J 
UJ 
--, >--
0 u 
0: UJ 
a_ ..., 

0 
0: 
a_ 

...J 
<[ 

>--
0 .... 

l-LJ9 & 155TH. ST. 

T47N 

T46N 
CITY li MITS 

BELTON CITY LI MITS 
* STA. 29+96 . 80 

"' VVl 
z'w 

Vl 
o--' 

>-- 1-'-'i 
-'z 

:;;;: wo.o 
m...JN 
w«~ 

>-- IV') c) 
u ........ 
UJ =:i II 
--, 
0 I~~ 0: 
a_ ~ '-" ,_,>-z 

f-W 
-...J 
u 

c:-~o o . c~o I-ds ...1/I I~LS [IN C:J ,= 
=s-;5 6.80 !-~~· cr .. :.r:: (G . 

.. , 

PETTlS 

PROJECT LOCATION 

t 
0 
u 
Vl 

INTERCHANGE 

Ul{D 
--<0"1 
>-C"I 

z 
"' "'11 + ;J] 
DO 
a><.. . ,.., 
<On 
N--< 

PROJECT LIMITS 

WITHIN BEL TON 
CITY LIMITS ALONG 155TH ST. 

LENGTH= 0.158 MILES 

PROJECT Ll M ITS 
TOTAL PROJECT LENGTH = 0 . 345 

NOT TO SCALE 

EXHIBIT A 
Agreement Between 

MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION 
COMMISSION 

-and-
BELTON. MISSOURI 

Job No. J~P2256 Jackson & Coss Counties 



County: Jackson & Cass 
Route: 1-49 
Job No.: J4P2256 

EXHIBIT B 

Description: Interchange improvements at 155th Street 

Aesthetic Treatments - City 

Safety Barrier Curbs (Type B Curbs) 
Formliners on exterior safety barrier curbs- $8,600 
Additional cost to cast in place (vs slip form) exterior safety barrier curbs
$12,700 

Additional cost - $21,300 

Formliners on median safety barrier curbs- $8,600 
Additional cost to cast in place (vs slip form) median safety barrier curbs
$12,700 

Additional cost- $21,300 

Decorative Handrai l 
12" handrail on median safety barrier curbs- $28,600 
Savings/credit for cost of Type D vs Type B barrier curbs- ($6,300) 

Additional cost- $22,300 

Total Additional Cost by Cities- $21,300 + $21,300 + $22,300 = $64,900 

Cost of Aesthetic Treatments per City- $64,900 I 3 = $21,633.33 



--

----- ----
--~ 

-st -- ... 

- -I 

SUR -
~ 
~15~~ ---

-

-----
ALL STATIONS AND OFFSETS ON THIS 

SHEET ARE REFERENCED TO THE SURVEY ~ 155TH ST . 
SEE RIGHT OF WAY SHEETS FOR ALIGNMEN T DETA ILS 

------ -- £:::.,. ------..:__:--- /SECTJON LINE 
END EXIST. - ========-
LIMITED ACCESS v 
STA. 38+30.DO 
OFF. 115.00' AT 

39+00 . 94 

~09. 50 ' R\ 

CITY OF KANSAS CITY 

~ C lTY OF BEL TON 

">;d: 

lSD 
CITY OF BELTON 

1 .47t .40 F'T~ NEW I.IM(T£0 ACCESS H/W 
38.453.'35 FT 1 REMA!f'.:INC 

~ 9 so·so"E 

..... _sL--

~ ~[0_ 4> ( R l 

l'\ ..,~ 
:....J- 158 . 34' RT 

"-..._ 
-, 

J 

NE' NE' 
2-46-33 

0 
\ \ I 

-
~ -
~ , 

JACKSON CO. 

CASS CO. 

t 
SCALE 

0 10 20 30 

:D 
J> 
~ 
LJ 

J> \ 

-

, '~ \ ~ 

/" 4--0 

l ) If \ \ 
~· 

\ 

SPECIAL SHEET 
RIGHT OF WAY DESCR IPTION S 

SHEET 9 OF 9 

Q•.t . •• _ ........... crullf i fUN. TN-At:W G9" 



EXIS T . 
WATER E 

NE • NE 4 

2-.<16-33 

SECTION CORNER TIE 

1./i?M BAR BE ING IN TI-l[ 
SE CORN(fil SEC. 35 T4TN R33• 

DOC. NO . 600•65355 
N: 97~717,8) E: 2780703.00 

G) 
EXIST. 
R/W 

PORT AUTHORITY OF KCMO 

SECTION CMNER TJ[ 
J 1/4 .. Al WON UWENT 8[ \ NCi IN HIE 

NE CORNER SEC. 2 T4GN RJJ .. 
DOC . NO. &00•66983 

N: 9147Di.3~ E: 2780875.58 

_t l5''TM ·ST. n .... ~2+9e.ro 

I 'Mllt $!· ~ <>•"·" 
Jli!!.JJ~ll>Jt. __ - ;!3 .9< ' 

~~-L!~~2!.:. 

11. 
STA. 4) ... 87.) 

I 

+ I 
I 

' I 
' I 

' I 
'"'- I 

"'d>x II 

EX I ST. __A 
R/W 

SEE PLAN SHEET 
5 OF 5 

CONST. ESM' T 

~ 
SCALE 

50 

sw-4 sw~ 
36-•H-33 

... 

100 150 

f TR.F J 

0 
STORAGE EOUIT IES/PS 

PAR TNERS I I 
CENTURY 

CONCRETE. INC 

NOTES: 

FOR HORIZONTAL ALIGNMENT INFORMATION 
SEE COORDINATE POINT oi SPECIAL SHEETS. 

SEE RIGHT OF WAY SHEETS FOR ADDITIONAL 
RIGHT OF WAY INFORMATION. 

NATCHL INE STATI ONING F'OR 155TH ST. 
BASED ON DESIGN CENTERLINE 155TH ST . 
Pi 155TH ST. J, 

PLAN SHEET 
SHEET 2 OF 5 

~ 
~ 

I ;;:,·,~~ ",~ 1::. 

I ::·.: li 
I I I I I I I I (!; 

~ 

" ~ 
~ 

~ 
" 
z 
D 

< 
~ 
~ 
D 

0. -

"' ~v z 0 
< - z 
"' c ~---~ § 

~~~~ ;:',. 0 <D 

~u 0 

~ r 
" 

!~ 
~ 

~ 

-

~v tl/15711l15 



,-,-~ U:.;~ . ~ ';_:· ~ 
' .. 

This map is a user generated static output from an Internet mapping site and 
is for reference only. Data layers that appear on this map may or may not be 

accurate , current. or otherwise reliable. 
THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION 

Street 

Parcel 

Subdivision 

Parks 

Cemetery 

Area in read only to indicate area of 
ROW donation for visua l purposes- it is 
not survey level information. 



SECTION VII 
I 



BILL NO. 2016-70 ORDINANCE NO. 2016-

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE RE-APPROPRIATION & REVISION OF THE 
FISCAL YEAR 2017 ADOPTED CITY BUDGET. 

WHEREAS, on March 8, 2016 under Ordinance No. 2016-13, the City Council 
approved the Fiscal Year 2017 City Budget; and 

WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption ofthe Fiscal Year 2017 City Budget, the 
Collective Bargaining Agreement between the City of Belton, Missouri and Local-42 of 
the International Association of Firefighters was approved by the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the FY -17 Adopted City Budget of the Fire Department needs to be 
amended to reflect the negotiated Collective Bargaining Agreement between the City of 
Belton, Missouri and Local-42 ofthe International Association ofFirefighters; and 

WHEREAS, the Personnel Schedule for the FY17 Adopted City Budget needs 
amended to reflect the changes in the Collective Bargaining Agreement. 

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI. 

Section 1. In the General Fund, # 01 0 ... 

INCREASE the balance by $ 82,042 (whole dollars) of Expenditure line item, 
# 010-1000-4001110 , named Salaries-Regular. 

DECREASE the balance by $ 65,000 (whole dollars) of Expenditure line item, 
# 010-3600-4001130 , named Salaries-Overtime. 

INCREASE the balance by $ 18,455 (whole dollars) of Expenditure line item, 
# 010-3600-4001205 , named Medical-Health Insurance. 

INCREASE the balance by $ 
# 010-3600-4001210 , named 

1,428 (whole dollars) of Expenditure line item, 
Dental Insurance. 

INCREASE the balance by $ 128 (whole dollars) of Expenditure line item, 
# 010-3600-4001215 , named Life Insurance. 

INCREASE the balance by $ 341 (whole dollars) of Expenditure line item, 
# 010-3600-4001220 , named Vision Insurance. 

INCREASE the balance by $ 25 (whole dollars) of Expenditure line item, 
# 010-3600-4001225 , named Disability Insurance. 



INCREASE the balance by $ 962 (whole dollars) of Expenditure line item, 
#0 1 0-3 600-400 123 0 , named Social Security. 

INCREASE the balance by $ 2,889 (whole dollars) of Expenditure line item, 
# 010-3600-4001235 , named Lagers Retirement. 

DECREASE the balance by $ 177 (whole dollars) ofExpenditure line item, 
# 010-3600-4001255 , named Wol·kers Compensation. 

INCREASE the balance by ....;:;$:...........=5--=-7-_(whole dollars) of Expenditure line item, 
# 010-3600-4001265 , named Employee Asst Plan. 

DECREASE the balance by $ 5,000 (whole dollars) of Expenditure line item, 
# 010-3600-4003405 , named Training. 

INCREASE the balance by $ 5,000 (whole dollars) of Expenditure line item, 
# 010-3600-4003025 , named Expense Allowance. 

INCREASE the balance by $ 3,249 (whole dollars) of Expenditure line item, 
# 010-3600-4004002 , named Medical Supplies. 

INCREASE the balance by $ 600 (whole dollars) of Expenditure line item, 
# 010-3600-4004012 , named Minor Equipment. 

FOR THE PURPOSE OF: Amending the Fire Department Budget line items. 

Section 2. In the Capital Outlay Fund,# 010 ... 

INCREASE the balance by $ 20.000 (whole dollars) of Expenditure line item, 
# 010-4400-4957300 , named Improvements/Capital Building. 

FOR THE PURPOSE OF: Amending the Fire Depat1ment Budget line items. 

Section 3. In the Revenues Fund,# 010 ... 

INCREASE the balance by $ 65,000 (whole dollars) of Revenue line item, 
# 010-0000-3403500 , named Ambulance Fees. 

FOR THE PURPOSE OF: Amending the Fire Department Budget line items. 



Section 4. To make the following changes to the Personnel Schedule for the purpose of 
reflecting the negotiation of the Collective Bargaining Agreement between the City of 
Belton, Missouri and Local-42 of the International Association of Firefighters. 

ADOPTED DEPT PROPOSED 
ADOPTED DEPARTMENT PROPOSED PAY REQUESTED PAY 
BUDGET REQUEST 2016/2017 GRADE PAY GRADE GRADE 
2015/2016 2016/2017 LEVEL LEVEL LEVEL 

2015/2016 2016/2017 2016/2017 

FIRE 
FIRE CHIEF 67 67 67 

BATTALION CHIEF-FIRE MARSHAL 57 57 57 

BATTALION CHIEF-SHIFT COMMANDER 3 3 3 51 51 51 

BATTALION CHIEF-TRAINING 0 57 57 57 

ASSIST ANT FIRE MARSHALL 51 51 51 

CAPTAIN 6 6 6 47 47 47 

FIRE APPARATUS OPERATORS 6 6 6 43 43 43 

SENIOR FIREFIGHTER-PARAMEDIC 20 17 17 41 41 41 

FIREFIGHTER-PARAMEDIC 0 39 39 39 

SENIOR FIREFIGHTER-EMT 0 0 0 37 37 37 

FIREFIGHTER-EMT 5 9 9 32 32 32 

SECRETARY 
28 28 28 

TOTAlS 44 47 47 

Section 5. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from the date of its 

passage, adoption, and approval by the Mayor. 

READ FOR THE FIRST TIME: June 14,2016 

READ FOR THE SECOND TIME: 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Approved this __ day of _______ __. 2016. 

Mayor Jeff Davis 



ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI) 
COUNTY OF CASS ) SS 
CITY OF BEL TON ) 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City 
Clerk of the City of Belton, Missouri, and that the foregoing Resolution was regularly 
introduced at a regular meeting of the City Council held on the __ day of ___ _, 
20 16-__ , and adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council held the __ day of 
_____ , 2016 by the following vote, to wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
City of Belton, Missouri 



SECTION VII 
J 



BILL NO. 2016-71 ORDINANCE NO. 2016-

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT OF TRADITIONS -1sT PLAT, A PART 
OF GOVERNMENT LOT 2, OF THE SW Y4 OF SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 46, RANGE 32, A 
49.40-ACRE TRACT OF LAND, LOCATED DIRECTLY ON THE EAST SIDE OF S. 
MULLEN ROAD, AND SYCAMORE DRIVE, IN THE CITY OF BELTON, CASS COUNTY, 
MISSOURI. 

WHEREAS, Developer, Sallee Real Estate Investments, LLC, expects to become the owner 

of certain real property, commonly known as Traditions subdivision, consisting of approximately 

49.40 acres, located at Sycamore Drive and South Mullen Road, Belton, Missouri, and as more 

particularly described on Exhibit A (Legal Description), attached hereto; and 

WHEREAS, on January 9, 2006, the Planning Commission approved a Preliminary Plat with 

respect to the Property upon application of a prior owner/developer of the Property, which 

approval of the Preliminary Plat has now expired. 

Preliminary Plat is attached hereto as Exhibit B; and 

A copy of the previously approved 

WHEREAS, the previously approved Preliminary Plat provided for a mixed-use project to 

be called the Traditions and contained a single-family area, a multi-family area and some 

commercial lots along South Mullen Road; and 

WHEREAS, the prior owner/developer proceeded to install certain public infrastructure, 

includes, roads, water and sanitary sewer, for the first phase of the Project, but such public 

infrastructure has not yet been accepted by the City and the prior owner/developer has since 

abandoned the Project; and 

WHEREAS, the developer and City of Belton have negotiated a Development Agreement, 

which will be presented to the City Council for approval concurrently with this Ordinance, that 

defines the public infrastructure punch list items to be completed, maintenance of common areas 

and on-site storm water facilities, establishment of a home owners association, and installation of 

sidewalks and trails; and 

WHEREAS, Developer has filed an application with the City for approval of a Final Plat of 

the first phase of the Project under the name Traditions- 1st Plat. A copy of such proposed final 

plat is attached hereto as Exhibit C; and 

WHEREAS, it is the Planning Commission's responsibility to review and approve, approve 

conditionally or disapprove plats within a reasonable time after submission; and 



WHEREAS, the Final Plat of Traditions 1st Plat, was hereby reviewed by staff and duly 

presented to the Belton Planning Commission at a regular meeting held on May 16, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, the Belton Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend approval 

of the Final Plat of Traditions -1st Plat, a part of Government Lot 2, of the SW 114 of Section 18, 

Township 46, Range 32, in Belton, Cass County, Missouri, to the City Council. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BELTON, CASS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. That the Final Plat of Traditions, 1st Plat, a part of Government Lot 2, of the SW 1;4 

of Section 18, Township 46, Range 32, a multi and single family residential development, on a 

49.40-acre tract of land, located on the east side of S. Mullen Road and Sycamore Drive, in the 

City of Belton, Cass County, Missouri is hereby accepted and approved and that the appropriate 

city officials are hereby authorized to execute same. 

Section 2. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions hereof are 

hereby repealed. 

Section 3. That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 

approval. 

PUBLIC HEARING AT PLANNING AND ZONING: May 16,2016 

READ FOR THE FIRST TIME: June 14, 2016 

READ FOR THE SECOND TIME AND PASSED: 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Approved this ___ day of ___ , 2016. 

Mayor Jeff Davis 



ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BELTON )SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton and that the foregoing Ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading at a 
meeting of the City Council held on the _ day of , 2016, and thereafter adopted as 
Ordinance No. 2016- of the City of Belton, Missouri, at a regular meeting of the City 
Council held on the day of , 2016, after the second reading thereof by the 
following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: COUNCILMEN: 

NOES: COUNCILMEN: 

ABSENT: COUNCILMEN: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

MEETING DATE: June 14, 2016 
ASSIGNED STAFF: Robert G. Cooper, City Planner 

DEPARTMENT: Community Planning and Development 

0 Resolution 
D Discussion 

CASE #FP16-08 
Consideration of a Final Plat approval for Traditions- 151 Plat, a 49.40-acre, a multi and single family 
residential development, located on the east side of S. Mullen Road, and Sycamore Drive. 

Consideration of Development and Maintenance Agreement to establish a maintenance and special 
requirements to run with the land. 

BACKGROUND 
The Planning Commission originally reviewed and approved the Traditions preliminary plat on January 9, 
2006 and City Council approval of the final plat on September 25, 2007. At the time, the residential 
development was under a different ownership. Due to the previous owner's financial instability, the final 
plat was never recorded with the Cass County Recorder's Office. The previous developer was able to put 
in the internal roadway system, public utilities, and some landscaping. However, by the beginning of 
2008, the developer had abandoned the project, with no additional public improvements being made to 
the subdivision nor was there any maintenance of the newly installed public utilities or roadway. As a 
result, the subdivision remained abandoned for eight (8) years. 

Sallee Real Estate Investment, LLC, (current developer) is proposing to develop this 49.40-acre tract of 
land, which is part of the original final plat that was approved by the city in 2007. The city's development 
review committee has convened on several occasions and met with the developer to discuss and review 
the elements ofthe plat and general layout of the development. 

The property is currently zoned R-3/PUD. The planned unit development district provides flexibility in 
the design of buildings, yards, courts, and circulation in exchange for the provision of platted common 
open space, amenities, and design excellence. 

The developer is prepared to move forward in the development process and has submitted a final plat in 
conjunction with a development plan for this multi and single family residential housing project. 

The Development and Maintenance Agreement defines the public infrastructure punch list items to be 
completed, maintenance of common areas and on-site storm water facilities, establishment of a home 
owners association, and the installment of sidewalks and trails. 

REVIEW 
The project consists of two (2) phases of development. Phase I will commence in Summer 2016, with the 
construction of eight (8) 4-plex buildings I 32-dwelling units, with an additional twelve (12) single-family 
houses. It is estimated that by the end of the 2016 calendar year, there will be a total of25 single-family 
houses and twelve (12) 4-plex buildings constructed and marketable. 

FPJ6-08 I Final Plat 
Traditions- I~ Plat 

June 14,2016 



The Final Plat of the 1st Plat will consist of fifty-one (51) single-family residential lots and twenty-three 
(23) 4-plex buildings. The single-family houses will range in size between 1,400-sq. ft., to 2,000-sq. ft., 
mostly three and four bedroom, with 2.5 and 3.5 baths. The 4-Plex units will consist of a 1,253-sq. ft. 
two-bedroom dwelling and a 1,352-sq. ft. three bedroom dwelling. 

A public common area is identified on the plat as Tract(s) A, B, and C, which surrounds the 4-plex multi
family units, to be used as a common green-space area. The developer has no plans to pursue any 
commercial development. Subsequently, the area shown on the original plat as "commercial" will be 
shown as un-platted and will be re-platted as residential at a later phase of development. The remaining 
acreage of the Traditions subdivision will be developed and platted at a later phase, to be in accordance 
with the city's adopted codes and ordinances. 

The primary access to the development will be from S. Mullen Road with Sycamore Drive and Traditions 
Parkway being classified as the two major internal collector streets for this subdivision. An 8'-10' wide 
walking trail will be added to the plat along Sycamore Drive (to be used mutually with the public 
sidewalk) and also, along Traditions Parkway on the west side of the roadway. 

Various Tracts and Common Areas are shown and identified on the plat as 'landscape islands'; 
'community use/open space'; 'common-areas for multi-family units'; and 'detention areas', all of which 
are spelled out in the Development Agreement in terms of ownership and maintenance responsibilities. 

NOTE: Pursuant to Section 36-3 7 of the Unified Development Code, If a final plat is not recorded within 
one year of the date of the Planning Commission's approval of the final plat, the approval shall become 
null and void and a new final plat must be submitted to the commission and the governing body for their 
consideration. No building shall be occupied until the final plat has been recorded with the Cass County 
Recorder's Office. 

STAFF COMMENT 
Engineering staff- The following changes need to be made to the final plat prior to the recording of the 
document: 

• Remove sidewalk note on plat; this will be incorporated into the development agreement. 

• Add statement on plat that this document is recorded contemporaneously with development 
agreement and include blank spaces for book and page of recorded development agreement 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff finds the final plat to be consistent with Section 35-36 of the Belton Unified Development Code, 
therefore, supports a recommendation to approve the Final Plat of Traditions 1st Plat. 

Staff finds that the Development and Maintenance Agreement addresses all the special issues of the 
installation of all on-going maintenance for a quality development. 

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Final Plat as requested. The Planning Commission met on May 16, 2016 and considered the 
request for the Final Plat approval, and following staff presentation and discussion, the Planning 
Commission voted to approve. 

FP 16-08 I Final Plat 
Traditions- 1 ''Plat 

June 14,2016 



ATTACHMENTS 
l. Ordinance 
2. Final Plat 
3. Development Agreement 

FPI 6-08/ Final Plat 
Traditions- I'' Plat 

June 14, 2016 



EXHIBIT 

It 

PLAT DESCRIPTION 

All that port of Government Lot 2 of the Southwest ~ of Section 18, Township 46, Range 32, all in the City 
of Belton. Coss County, Missouri and being more particularly described as follows: 

Commencing o/ the West~ of said Section !8, said point being marked by a ! ~2 "Aluminum copped 
monument; thence South 86:J4 '23" East along the North line of said Government Lot 2 of the Southwest ~. 
a distance of 20.00 feet to a point on the East right of way hi?e of South Mullen Rood and the Po,i?t of 
Beg1i?ning of the tract of fond hereti? described; thence South 02"39 '24" West, along said right of way hi?e, a 
distance of 69.24 feet; thence South 02"44 '58" West along said East right of way lti?e, a distance of 1329.82 
feet; thence South 8700'38" East, o distance of 186.77 feet; thence South 56.!3'44" East, a distance of 
180.00 feet,· thence North 73.06'23'' East, a distance of 98.47 feet; thence South 79.18'44" East, a distance 
of 202. 12 feet; thence North I o·4 I I I 6, East, 0 distance of 111.00 feet; thence South 79.! 8 '44, East, a 
distance of !00.00 feet; thence North 10"4!'16" East, a distance of 82.90 feet to the beg1i?mi?g of a curve 
to the left and tangent to the last described course,· thence along said curve to the left hovti?g a radius of 
522.78 feet, an ore distance of 136.63 feet,· thence south 73'38'58" East, o distance of 177.43 feet,· thence 
North 84'50'48" East, a distance of 86.34 feet; thence North 62.49'14" East, a dis/once of !45.04 feet,· 
thence North 76'78'46" East, o distance of 105.15 feet to a poti?l on the Easterly lti?e of an easement as 
described 1i? Book 506 at Page 84; thence South 31'41'!8" East along said Easterly lti?e, a distance of 
247.80 feet; thence South 8T01 '29" East, a distance of 55.49 feet,· thence South 02'58'31" West, a distance 
of 120.59 feet to the beg1i?ning of o curve to the right and tangent to the last described course,· thence 
along said curve to the right, havti?g o radius of 275.00 feet, on ore distance of 25.82 feet,· thence South 
82'!3'45" East, a distance of 50.00 feet to a poti?t on said Easterly !ti?e of sotd Easement ; /hence South 
3r4 !'18" East along said Easterly /1i?e, a distance of 27.20 feet; /hence South 8T01 '29 " East, a dtstonce of 
!08.02 feet to a point on /he East lti?e of so1d Government Lot 2 of the Southwest~; thence North 
03'29'54" East, along said East !ti?e of said Government Lot 2. o d1stonce of 1459.71 feet to the Northeast 
corner of sotd Government Lot 2 of the Southwest ~. said po1i?t being on the Southerly !ti?e of Block 6, 
DEAN-CO DEVELOPMENT PARK, as recorded 1i? Book I I at Page 29; thence North 86'34'23" West along the 
North line of said Government Lot 2 of the Southwest ~ and the South line of satd Block 6, o distance of 
I 63 !. 7 6 feet to the Po1i?t of Begti?nti?g. 

The above described tract contains, 49.40 acres, more or less and subject to o/1 easements, restrictions, 
reservations, covenants and right of ways, recorded or unrecorded, if any. 



~--~~ ··· · ·-

! 
l 

~ 
I / 

PRELIMINARY PLAT 

THE TRADITIONS 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF MULLEN & CAMBRIDGE ROADS 

BELTON, MISSOURI 

EXHIBIT 



iii ~ 
Q: t~ 
7ii rst ~ ... ... . '0 
. i'\'1 -"' t li _§ 1!'8 
~ J.1 ~ 
~ ... . 

!...; ~ 

~ 

l ~ 

~ .I 
~ :i 

~~~ 
a 
g 
t n v 

~ i 
d I 

~0 2 ,! . I ~~ i I. li a 

I ~ ~ r 1 ~ l ~~ II ~~ ~ 
~ >g 

! ~-

I ~ ffi< A 

II 
~ ~~ i '6 ~ ~2 

! ! ~ s ~~ i ~ 

I-

c> l 
m 
::c 
X w 

ft 
0 o o ~ ! I l ~ ~~ ~~~~~u~§i 

~ ' h~~~~~~2~;~a~ ~ i 
*!t ! " ~ ~~msigh~hT ~ I ~ e 

g~ffi' ~· ~~g ~ ' ~ ii·l tu!hmhl1 i~ 
~ 

~~ ~ ~5 i l ! i ~ h ~. ~; 

!'i !ih•l!UH' r ~~ ~- ~l'l ~~ 
~-m~gffi·~ r a ~ IL •a .nw:o,UI! ~~ ~ ~ fi· ~ H ' e ~~ 

g n hi~ ~-~~~~~~~·~5. ~ ~ ~~g~~~umh ' -~ ~ ~f) q 
uu ~~oofit eo~r ~ ~I' I ~ ! 

~ 

M~m~m1h~ 
~· 2 ~~ iu 

g 
~2 •• n1 ~ 
"~ ~~ ~~ nJs!! ! 

c B 
sl!~ g~~~~~i~N &;;e 5~ I ~~ ~~ 

PI .-~~~~~h~ .. ~~i u 1 ;;;Ir~~~~~~~ii qa ~~ h 
Ul~ 

m~~~~w~~~~~~g • J 

~ I ~~~~~~~~~;. a§i ; • F ~~~ ~" ~~Jltllllllllflli s I ~~ g~ ,~~~' ~~ ~· ~ 

!II 
~igl lid ~ ~ ~- ~ ~ ~ ~! ~ ~~ Jhl ~~ i ~j - :l l ~ ~~ ~~~;~~~~~~! ' ~l ~ Bf ~ ~ i! ~5 ~i 6 s II•! w 

~~~~~~w~~·•i' ~@ !~e ~ § ~ n 

t!' ~ ··~!~~-~~- .. ~ & ffil' 

~ ~ ~~ e~~ ~~ •s } ~ u il nmmui-idt ~~ ::! ffi~ jlJ •••• ~··· -- ·~ · · ~ 
~~ ;U 

~ !2h ~ ~ §~ m Q ai!!l in ~~ d 



·· -~ -·- - · 

\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
UNPLATTED 

\ 

' ' ' ' 
\\ Bloek6 

\Dean-Co O!IVclopment Park 
(B~. II , Pg. 29) \ 

\ 

,~ .,;;.-::::,~.z;;~:-:::~:':·:~"":;7--=r 

UNPLATTED 

' t 
; ~ 

'i 

u 
:j 
i 

r 

d 

I 

'i 

··-- .?~ ... ~-~- ........ .._ ... ·········· .... ... _, -~ 
. ·· ,; -VA:······--··--·--·- lr···· 

UNPLATTED 

UNPLATTED 

,I 
;t I 
·~ : 
~ 
tr 
t l 

UNPLATTED 

MATCH LINE 
MATCH Lit~E-

~ t: 
... i 
~l 

Ni 
j 

i 
r;;.-:.=.::.-;..;~-.. ······-··· ·---·-

Block 6 
Dean-Co Devolopment Park 

(Bk 11. Pg, 29) 

11<ACTA 

cmu.to~;~K>N 

· .. ., .s~ 

JSD' 

EXHIBIT 

_ _ MATCH LINE 
MATCH LINE 

of 



.:·.::.:.::.:_:·· ~~.:--
·.v,-,1 : 

I! • .. 
I~-~·...,.~:*~_.::· .. :~ 
:I . 
II l. 

ii 
! i 
i i 
i i 
~ ;~ 

~i· -~ 
.: l 

. u.Y~nr M.-".n-""S 

(t: 



t 
$o:J/~." /w-JO> 

--------~~~orea 

oti"e ~;;;/ 

~7 
____§:~~ htn..& 

/:';:.. 
~: 
~~ 

Xot~: ,._.JO 

t 
Xoie: r·.;v• 

t 
!kole:!--..10' 

--~~~~-

I 
" " ~-'-="-·~ ........ ::S ::i~' l?[/ "u'. !i);~ 1.,u ~ . 

:::E . 

s 
~ 

EXHIBIT 

c. 

/ 

Traditions- 1st Plat 
PartofGcvemmentLat2aflheSWY4 of 

Sedion 18, Twp • .US. Rge, 32 & 
BtJitm,Cza:Courrty, Mlssoun 

GfNEERfNG 
tiiT'K>N-s--
~~-.,.. .. ~ ~ AIII'IIIT. ;1l.l rl 



SECTION VII 
K 



BILL NO. 2016-72 ORDINANCE NO. 2016-

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE DEVELOPMENT AND MAINTENANCE 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI AND DEVELOPER 
SALLEE REAL EST ATE INVESTMENTS, LLC REGARDING THE FIRST PHASE OF THE 
TRADITIONS SUBDIVISION FOR REPAIRING, REPLACING AND MAINTAINING 
CERTAIN PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE, INSTALLING CERTAIN TEMPORARY STORM 
WATER FACILITIES AND DEFINING CERTAIN RESTRICTIONS IN THE 
DEVELOPMENT. 

WHEREAS, the City of Belton and Sallee Real Estate Investment, LLC, (hereinafter 
"Developer"), have identified certain improvements and upgrades necessary to the existing 
infrastructure that was installed almost ten years ago by a previous developer; and 

WHEREAS, Developer has agreed to perform significant repairs and replacements to 
meet city standards in the existing infrastructure including roadways, water and sewer lines, 
sidewalks and emergency turnarounds, as the development is built out with residential 
structures,; and 

WHEREAS, Developer has agreed to enhance the sidewalk and trail system with 
widened walkways and connections leading to other pedestrian walkways; and 

WHEREAS, Developer has also agreed to install a temporary storm water basin in the 
first phase and comply with current storm water and erosion control standards to protect the 
public infrastructure and downstream properties; and 

WHEREAS, Developer has also agreed to maintain the common areas to city standards 
and establish a homeowners association to continue the maintenance obligations; and 

WHEREAS, this Agreement sets forth a parking restriction in the multi-family sections 
of the subdivision to one side ofthe street only; and 

WHEREAS, the Developer desires to build quality residential homes in a subdivision 
that is liveable, safe and maintainable for well into the future and the City Council believes this 
Agreement will encourage this type of quality development. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CIT COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI, 

Section 1. That the City Council hereby authorizes and approves the Development and 
Maintenance Agreement, herein attached and incorporated as Exhibit A to this ordinance. 

Section 2. That the Mayor is authorized to sign the agreement on behalf of the City of 
Belton. 



Section 3. That this ordinance shall be recorded along with the Traditions Final Plat - 1st 
run with the land and be an obligation upon the developer and future homeowner's association. 

Section 4. That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of 
its passage and approval. 

Section 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are 
hereby repealed. 

READ FOR THE FIRST TIME: June 14,2016 

READ FOR THE SECOND TIME AND PASSED: 

Approved this __ day of ___ , 2016. 

ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BEL TON )SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton and the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading at a 
meeting of the City Council held on the __ day of , 2016, and thereafter adopted as 
Ordinance No.2016- ofthe City of Belton, Missouri, at a regular meeting ofthe City 
Council held on the __ day of , 2016, after the second reading thereof by the 
following: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 
COUNCILMEN: 
COUNCILMEN: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
Of the City of Belton, Missouri 



This DEVELOPMENT AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is 
made and entered into as of the __ day of June, 2016 by and between THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURJ (the "City") and SALLEE REAL ESTATE lNVESTMENTS, LLC 
("Developer"). 

WHEREAS Developer expects to become the owner of certain real property consisting 
of approximately YCJ. tf. acres located at Sycamore Drive and S uth Mullen Road, Belton, 
Missouri, and as more particularly described on Exhibit A, attached hereto (the "Property"); and 

WHEREAS, on January 9, 2006, the City's Planning Commission approved a 
preliminary plat with respect to the Property upon application of a prior owner/developer of the 
Property (the "Preliminary Plat"), which approval of the Preliminary Plat has now expired. A 
copy of the Preliminary Plat is attached hereto as Exh.ibil B; and 

WHEREAS, the Preliminruy Plat provided for a mixed-use project to be called the 
Traditions and contained a single-family area, a multi-family area and some conunerciallots 
along South Mullen Road (the "Pro jed"); and 

WHEREAS, the prior owner/developer proceeded to install certain public infrastructure 
for the first phase of the Project, but such public infrastructure bas not yet been accepted by the 
City and the prior owner/developer has since abandoned the Project; and 

WHEREAS, the City has inspected such public infrastructure and created a "punch list" 
of various repairs a11d other tasks that must be completed (the "Punch List"); and 

WHEREAS, Developer has filed an application with the City for approval of a final plat 
of the first phase of the Project under the name Traditions - 1st Plat (the "1st Plat"). A copy of 
such proposed fmal plat is attached hereto as Exhibit C; and 

WHEREAS, the patties are entering into this Agreement to set fmih their understanding 
and agreement with respect to the completion of the Punch List for public infrastructu.re for the 
first phase ofthe Project and cettain aspects offutw·e phases of the Project; 

NOW THEREFORE, the City and Developer, in consideration of the tenns, covenants 
and conditions herein set forth, hereby agree as follows: 

Section 1. Acceptance of Exjsting Public Infi:astruciure - Pm1ch List. Attached 
hereto as Exhibit D is the Punch List of repairs and other items that the City requires be 
completed as part ofthe acceptance of the public infrastructure that has already been installed for 
the first phase of the Project. The Punch List has been divided into three (3) stages of priorities 
and completion dates in order to make completion thereof more feasible to the Developer and to 
allow the Developer to commence construction of residences in the Project before completion 
thereof. Developer agrees to complete the Punch List items in accordance with the schedule set 
forth on Exhibit D. 

518996.DOCX;5 



Section 2. M~int~natw.~ Bonq. Developer will be required to provide a two year 
maintenance bond for those specific items of the Punch List listed on "Xhibit E attached hereto. 

Section 3. Formation of the Homes Association. Prior to the issuance by the City of 
any certificates of occupancy for the Project, the Developer will duly organize and incorporate a 
non-profit corporation under the laws of Missoul'i to serve as the homes association for the 
Project (the "Association"). 

Section 4. 1 ~·Plat Common Areas. The Developer agrees to complete the installation 
of the common areas, sod, seeding and landscaping as shown on the 181 Plat by the end of the 
calendar year 2016. 

Section 5. Maintenance of All Common Areas <md Amenities. Except as otherwise 
specified below as being a City obligation, all common aJ"eas and amenities in the Project shall 
be maintained exclusively by the Developer and/or the Association in perpetuity upon 
appropriate inspections and approvals from the City once constrncted. Maintenance obligations 
are as follows: 

(a) City will maintain concrete curb around street islands and along the edge 
of the public streets; all areas inside the curb line of the street islands are private and to be 
maintained by the Developer and/or the Association; and 

(b) All common or open areas outside of public right-of-way are private and 
to be maintained by the Developer and/or the Association per City code or in some other 
manner approved by the City (e.g., special grooming practices for native vegetation or 
beautification) and as provided in Section 6 below; and 

(c) All parking lots, swimming pools and landscaped common areas in the 
Project are private and to be maintained by the Developer and/or the Association. 

(d) Once the Association becomes financially self-sufficient, only the 
Association will be obligated to maintain the common areas and the Developer will have 
no fm1her maintenance obligations with respect thereto. 

Section 6. On-Site Stonnwater Management . ystem and DMP Facilities. 

(a) The Developer or the Association shall, at all times, adequately maintain 
the "private" Storm Water Management System and the BMP Facilities as approved for 
the development in the plans approved or to be approved by the City. The facilities to be 
maintained shall include all pipes and challllels built to convey stmm water to the BMP 
Facilities, as well as all structures, improvements and vegetation provided to control the 
quantity and quality of the stonn water. Adequate maintenance is herein defined as 
maintained in good working condition so that the Stonn Water Management System and 
the BMP Facilities: 1) fully and completely perform and function as designed; 2) do not 
adversely affect other elements of the overall stonnwater system; 3) comply with the 
approved plans and specifications Belton Municipal Code, Belton Unified Development 
Code and any and all other ap_pUcable regulations. Stonnwater pipes marked on the 
approved plans and specifications as "private" are to be maintained by the Developer 

518996. DOCX;5 



and/or the Association. Stormwater pipes which are marked on the approved plans and 
specifications as "public" are not the responsibility of the Developer; however, the 
Developer shall take no action to cause damage or adversely affect the public systems 
and, furthermore, Developer or the Association shall continue to maintain the "private" 
facilities so as not to adversely affect the "public" facilities. 

(b) Annual Jnspcclion :. The Developer or the Association shall retain a 
licensed Professional Engineer in the State of Missouri to inspect the Stormwater 
Management System and the BMP Facilities and submit an inspection report to the City's 
Public W arks Director annually. The purpose of the inspection is to ensure safe and 
proper functioning of the facilities. The inspection shall cover all "private" components 
of the Stmmwater Management System and the BMP Facility including but not limited to 
berms, outlet structi.U'e, retention/detention and pond areas, access roads, etc. 
Deficiencies shall be noted in the inspection report together with Developer's or 
Association's plan and timeline to remedy any such deficiencies. 

(c) ~ity Autl10rized to Enter Propertv. The Developer hereby grants its 
consent to the City to enter upon the Property, fi:om time to time, and to inspect the 
Stonnwater Management System and the BMP Facilities whenever the City deems 
necessary. The plllpose of inspection is to follow up on reported deficiencies, to verify 
the annual reports submitted by Developer/ Association and/or to respond to citizen 
concems or possible nuisance conditions. The City shall provide the Developer or the 
Association with copies of the inspection findings and a directive to commence with 
repairs if necessary. 

(d) MaiJltenance Schedule. The Developer or the Association will perfonn 
the work necessary to keep the Stormwater Management System and the BMP Facilities 
in good working order as appropriate (e .g., trash and silt removal). In the event a 
maintenance schedule for the "private" Stom1water Management System and the BMP 
Facilities (including sediment and debris removal) is outlined on the approved plans and 
specifications, or as part of this Agreement, the schedule will be followed. In addition to 
the actions outlined on the maintenance schedule, the Developer or the Association shall 
take fwther action in order to keep the "private" Stormwater Management System and 
the BMP Facilities in good working order. Developer acknowledges that following an 
agreed upon maintenance schedule, alone, will not relieve the Developer or the 
Association of any responsibility to take further actions to ensure proper operation and 
maintenance of the "private" Stonnwater Management System and the BMP Facilities. 

(e) The Stom1water Infrastructme marked on the approved plans and 
specifications as "private" shall remain private in perpetuity. 

(f) Once the Association becomes financially self-sufficient, only the 
Association will be obligated to maintain the "private" Storm Water Management System 
and BMP Facilities and the Developer will have no further maintenance obligations with 
respect thereto. 

518996.DOCX;5 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 



Section 7. Emergency Safety Turnarounds. The Develo})er shall install temporary 
gravel emergency vehicle turnarounds at the current termination points of the following streets in 
t.he 1st Plat prior to the issuance of any certificate of occupancy for any residences jn the 
Propet1y: 

(a) North end of Maggie Court. 

(b) North end of Emily Lane. 

(c) South end of San1antha Lane. 

To the extent that any of these streets have not been extended past the current termination point 
by June 30, 2020, the Developer will cause such temporary turnaround gravel areas to be 
asphalted. All of such temporary turnarounds shall comply with the International fire Code as 
adopted by the City. 

Section 8. Sidewalks and Trail Ollllcctio . Developer shall install sidewalks on 
each lot along the residential streets prior to the issuance of a certificate of occupancy for the 
residence on the lot, with the following exceptions: 

(a) The existing sidewalk along the south side of Sycamore Drive in the 1st 

Plat shall be widened to be an eight (8) feet wide concrete sidewalk to serve as part of the 
City's trail system. 

(b) The sidewalks along Traditions Drive in the 1st Plat shall be installed after 
building permits have been issued for 80% of the following lots in the 1st Plat: 1, 2, 6-9, 
33, 34, 117-124. The sidewalk along the west side of Traditions Drive shall be an eight 
(8) feet wide concrete sidewalk in order to serve as part of the City's trail system. 

(c) The sidewalks along the streets in the 1st Plat near building 1-24 of the 
multi-family area shall be installed after 80% of the building pennits for those buildings 
have been issued. 

(d) With respect to the 1st Plat, to the extent any of the sidewalks have not 
been installed by June 30, 2020, the Developer will cause the sidewalks to be installed. 

Section 9. Temporary etention Basil . Developer shall install a temporary detention 
basin per Exhibit E and Exhibit F at the southwest portion of the Property. This temporary 
detention basin will serve in two capacities: 1) as a sediment basin and Best Management 
Practice for land disturbance activities during construction, and 2) as a post-construction :flood 
control facility to mitigate additional impervious surface created by this development. As a post
construction flood control facility, this detention basin is designed only to mitigate those single 
family residential lots identified in the Traditions 1st Plat as Lots 1-15 and Lots 33-36. 

The temporary basin shall be installed by the Developer prior to any land disturbance 
activities on the Property, including but not limited to clearing, grubbing, excavating and/or 
grading. The Developer shall install a Faircloth Skimmer, or equivalent as approved by the City 
Engineer, to mitigate sediment discharges to downstrean1 receiving waters. The skimmer shall be 

518996.DOCX;S 

I 
I 
t 
i . 



removed when the upstream lots become fully vegetated to allow the basin to function as a post
constmction flood control facility. 

The Faircloth Skimmer serves as an additional level of protection for downstream 
receiving waters during land disturbance activities. Standard erosion control measures such as 
silt fence are required for individual lots per the City's Unified Development Code. 

The temporary basin may be removed when the permanent basin is installed by 
Developer south ofthe temporary basin. 

Section 10. On-Street Parkin . Vehicle parking along the streets in the multi-family 
area shall be restricted to one-side parking only. The City shall detennine which side of each 
street that vehicle parking will be allowed. 

Section 11. Future Phases. In connection with the development of future phases of the 
Project, including unplatted lots along Mullen Road, Developer shall comply with the Belton 
Municipal Code and Unified Development Code. 

Section 12. No e 1c or Partnersbi ~- This Agreement is not intended and shall not 
be construed to create the relationship of agent, servant, employee, partnership, joint venture or 
association as between the City and Developer, nor between the City and the Association and 
any officer, employee, contractor or representative of Developer. No joint employment is 
intended or created by this Agreement for any pwvose. Developer agrees to so inform the 
Association and its employees, agents, contractors and subcontractors who are jnvolved in the 
implementation of or construction and maintenance under this Agreement. 

Section B. Failure to Maintain. In the event the Developer, the Association, its 
successors and/or assigns, fails to maintain the common areas and amenities within the Propetiy 
in good working condition, the City will notifY Developer and/or the Association and it 
successors and/or assigns, of deficiencies by letter and according to applicable City, State or 
Federal laws at the time of the violation. 

Section 14. Indemnification. Developer agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold 
harmless the City, its respective employees, officials, agents, representatives and volunteers from 
and against any and all liabilities, damages, injuries (including death), propetty damage 
(including loss of use), claims, liens, judgments, costs, expenses, suits, actions or proceedings 
and reasonable attorney's fees, and actual damages of any kind or nature, to the extent arising out 
of the gross negligence or willful misconduct of Developer, its employees, agents, officers, 
contractors or subcontractors, or Developer's failure to perfom1 its obligations under this 
Ab•reement. Such indemnification, hold hannless and defense obligation shall exclude liability 
arising out of acts, omissions, or the negligence or willful misconduct of the City. The 
indenmification and defense obligations set fmih herein shall survive the termination of this 
Agreement. 

Section 15. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed under the laws ofthe 
state of Missouri. 

51 89.96.DOCX;5 

I 
I 

I 
I 



Section 16. Entire Agreement. Tllis Agreement constitutes the entire agreement 
between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matters hereil1. 

Section 17. Notices. All notices hereunder must be in writing and shall be deemed 
validly given if sent by certified mail, return teceipt requested, addressed as follows: 

CITY: 
City of Belton 
Attn: City Manager 
506 Main Street 
Belton, MO 64012 

with a copy to: 

DEVELOPER: 

City of Belton 
Attn: City Attomey 
506 Main Street 
Belton, MO 64012 

Sallee Real Estate Investments, LLC 
Attn: Randall W. Sallee 
3 73 0 NE Troon Drive 
Lee's Summit, MO 64064 

Section 18. CounteJpru:l:s. This Agreement may be executed in any number of 
identical counterparts, each of which for all purposes shall be deemed an original, and all of 
which shall constitute collectively one agreement. 

Section 19. Bindjn Effect. Tlns Agreement shall be bmding upon and shall inure to 
the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns. 

Section 20. Severability. The provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed severable. 
If any part of this Agreement shall be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the remainder shall 
remain in full force and effect, and such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision shall be 
refonned by such court so as to give maximum legal effect to the intention of the parties as 
expressed therein. 

Section 21. Effectlve. This Agreement shall become effective and binding on the 
parties if and only if on or before July 31, 2016 (i) Developer acquires title to the Property, and 
(ii) the City officially approves for recording the final plat attached hereto as Exhibit C. 

Section 22. Recording. Once this Agreement becomes effective, it shall be recorded 
among the land records of Cass County, Missouri by the Developer and shall constitute a 
covenant rumung with the land, and shall be bmding on the Developer, its administrators, 
executors, assigns, heirs and any other successors in interest, including the Association. Thls 
Agreement shall be recorded contemporaneously with the recording of the final plat. 

518996.DOCX;5 



Section 23. b. CJ1dt11Qnts. This Agreement shall not be amended or modified in any 
way without the prior written approval of the City and the Developer and that approval must be 
indicated on the face of any subsequently recorded document amending or modifying this 
Agreement. 

[Remainder of page left blank intentionally. Signature page follows.] 

518996.00CX;S 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be duly executed 
and delivered. 

CITY: 

CITY OF BELTON, MISS01)RJ 

By:. ____________ _ 

Name: JeffDavis 
Title: ' or 

ATTEST: 

Dy: ____________ _ 

Name:_,_,Pa::::Lt...,_i _,_.T,=e=dfl:...:..:o'"'"'rd,__ ____ _ 

Title: Citv Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Megan McGuire, City Attorney 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
) ss. 

COUNTY OF CASS ) 

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this __ day of June, 2016, before me the 
undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid, came Jeff Davis, the 
Mayor, Patti Ledfol'd, City Clerk, and Megan McGuire, the City Attorney, respectively, for the 
CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI, a City duly incorporated and existing under and by virtue of 
the laws of the State of Missouri, who are personally known to me to be the same persons who 
executed, as such officials, the within instrument on behalf of and with the authority of said City, 
and such persons duly acknowledged the execution of the same to be the act and deed of said 
City. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal 
the day and year first above written. 

My Commission Expires: 

[SEAL) 

5l8996.DOCX;5 

Notary Public in and for said County and 
State 

Print Name: ----------------------



STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
) ss. 

COUNTY OF ----.1 

DEVELOPER: 

SALLEE REAL ESTATE 
INVESTMENTS, LLC 

By: ___ __________ _ 
Name: Randall W. Sallee _ __ _ 
Title: M ember 

On tllis __ day of June, 2016, before me, a Notary Public, appeared Randall W. 
Sallee, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn did say that he is a Member of 
SALLEE REAL ESTATE INVESTMENTS, LLC, a Missouri limited liability company, and that 
said instrument was signed on behalf of said limited liability company by authorization of its 
members, and said Randall W. Sallee acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed 
of said limited liability company. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal 
the day and year first above written. 

My Commission Expires: 

[SEAL] 

5 18996JJOCX;5 

Notary Public in and for said County and 
State 

Print Name: __________ _ 



EXHIBIT A 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF ENTIRE PROPERTY 

Tract 1: 
Lot 1 of the Southwest Quarter of Section 1 B, and that part of the West half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 
18, Township 46, Range 32, in the City of Belton, Cass County, Missouri, described as being that part of said Lot 1 
lying Southwest of the Northeast edge of the 100 feet Missouri Public Service Company Electric Line Easements 
as recorded in Book 506 at Page 84, in the office of Recorder of Deeds, Cass County, Missouri. 

Tract 2: 
That part of Lot 2 of the Southwest Quarter of Section 18, Township 46, Range 32, in the City of Belton, Cass 
County, Missouri, described as beginning at the Northwest corner of Lot 2 thereof and running thence South 88 
degrees 49 minutes 50 seconds East, 1651.23 feet to the Northeast corner of said Lol2; thence South 1 degrees 
15 minutes 45 seconds West, along the East line of Lot 2, aforesaid, 2346.90 feet; thence North 88 degrees 26 
minutes 00 seconds West, 1620.53 feet to a point on the West line of Lot 2; thence North 0 degrees 30 minutes 
30 seconds East, 2335.82 feet to the Point of Beginning, EXCEPT that part in the right-of-way of Mullen Road. 

All of Block 5 and Block 6, DEAN-CO DEVELOPMENT PARK, a subdivision in Belton, Cass County, Missouri, 
according to the recorded plat thereof, filed in Plat Book 11 at Page 29, EXCEPT THAT PART DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS: 

That part of Block 6, conveyed in Book 2218 at page 132, described as follows: Beginning at the Southwest corner 
of Block 6, aforesaid, said point being on the South line of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 18, run thence 
North 89 degrees 49 minutes 03 seconds East along the South line thereof, 231.71 feet; thence North 00 degrees 
54 minutes 49 seconds West, 608.17 feet to a point on the North line of said Block 6; thence following said North 
line on a curve to the left having a radius of 1860.22 feet, a chord bearing of South 87 degrees 00 minutes 1 a 
seconds West, an arc distance of 300.52 feet; thence following the Westerly boundary lines of said Block 6 on the 
following described courses: South 00 degrees 54 minutes 49 seconds East, 73.89 feet; thence South 89 degrees 
05 minutes 11 seconds West 150.00 feet; thence South 00 degrees 54 minutes 49 seconds East 201.67 feet; 
thence North 89 degrees 05 minutes 11 seconds East 41.00 feet; thence South 00 degrees 54 minutes 49 
seconds East 60.00 feet; thence South 35 degrees 20 minutes 02 seconds East, 313,67 feet to the Point of 
Beginning, together with the East 41 feet of the North half of the vacated portion of 175th Street adjoining the 
previously described tract of land , as vacated by ordinance No. 2002-2910, a copy of which is recorded in Book 
2165 at Page 40. 

5l8996.DOCX;4 



5!8996.DOCX;5 

EXHIBITB 

PRELIMINARY PLAT 



, .•.. __ ...... -

! 

I 

i. 
I 

PRELIMINARY PLAT 

THE TRADITIONS 
NORTHEAST CORNRR OP MULLEN & CAMBRIDGE ROADS 

Bll. TON, MIISOURI 



l:x:IIffiiTC 

TRADITIONS - 151' PLAT 

51899(>,).)0(.;){;5 



, • ... . .... • ., •.- wn •• i 
" 

um 
1 Hm 

' I 



~ ~ ;i 

'0 ' rfJ ~ 
r9 ~~~ g· 

~I t:§~ j~~ ~ t•ho m 

" ll ' ~ i~ ,~~ ~ 
"~~ ~ 

i I 
~· Cl) 
~ ~ 

~~~ ~~ 
(")(") 

J:I:J: c::c 
~,~ 

/ 
./ 

/ 

r 

:t} 



-· .·· 

:~ 

.... 

!! nn 
:t:t 
rr zz: mm 

!~ 
()() 
IJ: 
cc zz mm 



'Oa r-\'ll· c:: z . I·::! r:l . H>.,. 
tjJii';li ~ 
~ I 

I 
i!!t 
·~ l .. 
/f 

" l 

l 
I 
If 

South Mullo11 Rosd 
u 



PUBLIC WORKS 

May 12, 2016 

RE: The Traditions 1 st Plat 

PUNCH LIST 

CITY OF BELTON-ANNEX 

Engineering Division 
520 Main Street 

Belton, MO 64012 

816-331-4331 

Fax: 816-331-6973 

FINAL ACCEPTANCE ITEMS FOR THE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS 

EXHIBITD 

Priority I - t o be completed by Developer on or before any Final Certificate of Occupancies will be issued 
bv City - single family or mul ti-tami ly 

General 
1. At this time the entire site is vegetated. Any areas disturbed during future construction or the 

completion of this punch list must have adequate sediment and erosion controls installed prior 
to removal of any vegetation. 

Water line 
1. Water line 10, Station 11+65; repair or replace the three valve cluster as needed so all valves 

work properly and are at finish grade. Install fill around the valve boxes as needed. Insure a 
locator wire is visible at the top of all valve boxes. 

2. Water line 10, Station 7+44; Raise the fire hydrant valve box to finish grade. Repair or replace if 
needed. 

3. Water line 10, Station 3+72; Repair or replace the fire hydrant valve box. Insure the locator wire 
is visible at the top of the valve box. Install fill around the valve box as needed. 

4. Main line valve along Sycamore Drive where water line 10 connects to water line1: install a city 
approved valve box at finish grade insuring a locator wire is visible at the top of the box. 

5. Water line 2, Station 2+61; Install a new top on the valve box insuring the top is 2 inches higher 
than the curb. Install fill around the valve box. 

6. Water line 2, Station 17+64; Repair the locator wire and install the wire under the lid. 
7. Water line 7, Station 6+22; turn the fire hydrant to square with the street. Install fill around the 

fire hydrant and valve box. 
8. The water to this subdivision has been turned off for two years. The water lines in this 

subdivision will have to be flushed, chlorinated, de-chlorinated and passing health samples 
obtained prior to the water being turned back on permanently. Water samples will be taken 
from every dead end or every 1500 feet. All samples shall be taken from a construction tap 
within 10 feet of the end of the line. All costs associated testing shall be the responsibility of 
Developer. 

518996.DOCX;5 



Sanitary Sewer 
1. Manhole S-3: Remove and replace the broken casting. 
2. Manhole 4-2: Remove all trash and debris from the invert. 
3. Manhole 2-12: Remove all grout from the invert and benches of the manhole. 
4. Manholes 1-0, 1-1 and 1-2: Remove and replace the casting and lid. Manhole 1-1 appears to be 

buried from farming activity and needs to be exposed. 
5. Manhole 1-0: Replace or rehabilitate the manhole with a substance that is resistant to Hydrogen 

Sulfide 
6. Segment from Manhole 2-1 to 2-2: Segment needs to be televised; water was observed in this 

line (infiltration/inflowj. Segment may need to be lined or have point repairs completed. 
7. Manhole 8-2 and manhole 4-4: Replace frames 
8. Manhole S-4: Center and seal manhole ring and frame 

Streets and Sidewalks 
1. Remove all slit, gravel and debris from the streets 
2. Install all street signs and type 3 barricades per approved plans 
3. Replace existing ADA ramps on Sycamore. Discuss additional sidewalk phasing. 
4. Repair dip in road on Maggie Court. See page 4 for discussion. 
5. Remove weeds in curb/gutter throughout development. 
6. Take all precautions to protect curb during construction (all phases). Seat repair or replace curb 

that has existing issues and that are created after each lot is built 

Priority 11 - to be completed by Developer on or before June 30. 2017 

Storm Sewers 
1. Install steps as needed in the following curb inlets; A-9, A-11, A-12, A-13, B-6, 

B-8, C-1, C-2, C-4, C-9, C-11, D-4, D-8, D-9, D-10. 
2. Grout all weep holes in all curb inlets and field inlets. 
3. Clean out the inverts and remove all gutter protection from in all curb inlets and field inlets. 
4. Junction box D-5: replace the broken casting on the structure. Install fill to flush with the top of 

the casting. 
5. Curb inlet D-2; remove silt from the top of the structure. 
6. Curb inlet B-5; remove cracked grout from the throat andre-grout the area . 
7. Curb inlet B-6; remove cracked grout from the throat andre-grout the area. 
B. Field inlet A-8; re-grade around the inlet removing all silt from in front of all openings on the 

inlet. Grout the lift holes on the top of the structure. Re-establish vegetation around the 
structure. 

9. Junction Box A-7; remove all concrete from the steps 
10. Build detention basin A per approved plans 
11. Remove all trees and vegetation from the rip-rap below the outfall pipe from detention pond B-

1. 
12. Have engineer supply a letter stating that the entire project (Phase 1), including all of the 

detention basins are graded and installed per approved plan. 

13. Notes from recent inspection 

a. Line A-12 to A-13: Needs to be cleaned of rock and debris 

b. Could not find A-7- verify field location 

5l8996.DOCX;5 



c. Manhole A-8: lid needs to be reset 

d. A-4 was never installed and pipe ends where junction box/field inlet should be 

Priority Ill- to be completed by Developer on or before December 31, 2017 

Streets and Sidewalks 
1. Repair all areas of sidewalk along both sides of Sycamore A venue that are marked with 

paint. City will provide Developer with photographs showing these current paint 
markings. 

2. Repair the settlements in the streets in the following locations and seal any joints in the 

asphalt where a repair is made: 
a. Water line crossing Sycamore Drive at Traditions Parkway. 
b. On Sycamore Drive between storm structu re B-5 and B-6. 
c. On Sycamore Drive between storm structure B-4 and 8-9. 
d. Power line crossing Emily Ave. between lot 112 and lot 114. 
e. On Samantha Ave. between curb inlet C-5 and C-4. 
f. Settlement in Samantha Ave. at the entrance to Pam Court. 
g. Water line crossing Samantha Ave. between lot117 and lot 120. 
h. Low a rea at the west entrance to Charles Circle off of Samantha Avenue. 
i. Power line crossing Charles Circle between Tract- C and lot 126. 
j. Power line crossing Traditions Parkway between Lot 1 and lot 119. 
k. Water line crossing Traditions Parkway at Samantha Ave. I Andy Court. 
I. Power line crossing 150 feet south of the north end of Emily Avenue. 
m. Power line crossing Traditions Parkway between Samantha lane and Shane lane. 

3. Repair or replace the curb in the following locations. The areas are marked with orange 

paint. The City will provide Developer with photographs showing these current paint 

markings. 
a. At curb inlet A-6. 
b. Along lot 8. 
c. The north end ofthe island in Traditions Parkway. 
d. Along lot 1 04. 
e. Along lot 126. 
f. The island in Emily Ave. north of Sycamore Drive. 
g. Just north of curb inlet D-8. 
h. The west end of the first island in Sycamore Drive east of Mullen Road. 
i. Both sides of the commercial entrance north off of Sycamore Drive. 
j. Forty feet east of curb inlet B-5 on Sycamore Drive. 

4. Remove all weeds and undesirable vegetation from all islands in the streets . 

5. Grade the ends of Samantha Lane and Shane Lane to drain. 

6. Install fill where grade is low between the curb and sidewalk along Sycamore Drive. 

7. Fill and seal all cracks in the public streets and between the asphalt and the curb. 

8. The public streets are raveling and weathering. Slurry seal all streets. 

5!8996.DOCX;5 



EXHTBITE 

ITEMS FOR MAINTENANCE BOND 

5189%.l.l0CX,S 



PUBLIC WORKS 

May 5, 2016 
RE: The Traditions 1st Plat 

Items to be covered by maintenance bond 

Water line 

CITY OF BELTON-ANNEX 
Engineering Division 

520 Main Street 
Belton, MO 64012 

816-331-11331 

Fax: 816-331-6973 

• Water line I 0, Station 11 +65; repair or replace the valve boxes at the three valve cluster as 
needed so all valves work properly and are at finish grade. Install fill around the valve boxes as 
needed. Insure a locator wire is visible at the top of all valve boxes. 

• Water line 10, Station 3+72; Repair or replace the fire hydrant valve box. Insure the locator wire 
is visible at the top of the valve box. Install fill around the valve box as needed. 

• Main line valve along Sycamore Drive where water line 10 connects to water Jinel: install a city 
approved valve box at finish grade insuring a locator wire is visible at the top of the box. 

anihu·y Sewca· 
• Manhole 5-3: Remove and replace the broken casting. 
• Manholes 1-0, 1-1 and 1-2: Remove and replace the casting and lid. Manhole 1-1 appears to be 

buried from farming activity and needs to be exposed. 
• Manhole 1-0: Replace or rehabilitate the manhole with a substance that is resistant to Hydrogen 

Sulfide 
• Manhole 8-2 and manhole 4-4: Replace frames 
• Manhole 5-4: Center and seal manhole ring and frame 

Streets and Sidewalks 
• lnstall all street signs and type 3 barricades per approved plans 
• Replace existing ADA ramps on Sycamore. 
• Repair all areas of sidewalk a long both sides of Sycamore Ave. that are marked with paint. 
• Repair or replace the curb in the following locations. The areas are marked with orange paint 

o At curb inlet A-6. 
o Along lot 8. 
o The north end of the island in Traditions Parkway. 
o Along lot 104. 
o Along lot 126. 
o The i land in Emily Ave. north of Sycamore Drive. 
o Just north of curb inlet D-8. 
o The west end of the first island in ycamore Drive east of Mullen Road. 
o Both sides of the commercial entrance north off of Sycamore Drive. 
o Forty feet east of curb inlet B-5 on Sycamore Drive. 

Storm Sewers 
• Junction box D-5: replace the broken casting on the structure. Install fill to flush with the top of 

the casting. 

• Manhole A-8: lid needs to be reset 



~ _, ...... -
' .. " -

-~ - .. 

LOCATION OF TEMPORARY BASIN 

~J 

. .... ./) . . ~·.~ ·.• .•. · 
,, ... ,,'1- i : .. . 

.. · .. ' 

:' ·~ 

• ,I • I . . . 
I ' 

0 .' I 0 ... ~ ~ 

/ .. .' '• ... 
' 'I , . ,• 

I •: 

. ·. ;. 

·, 

l
., 
•' 

:-.~-~ -" .. ""'' 
T He T•~~TU.J~ 

•' ""'-~ I -...-. , ... ~~.:~ ._·,•..:s ·"~ ~r· ;~"'r'· .. ~~:.-:------- """' 

518996.DOCX;5 

l 
~ ·· .. ·., 

'• \ 
'• 

... 

EXHJBJTF 

---

.. 

~~ . ; 
l r ... · .... '. 
.' i ~ :.-".i'~ .. . 

I · I 

; . . ~pJ 
'" f"~ ., .. ,., ..• - . i & 

-:~ , ~ .. ::·.:: ... _~ ·~ I 
'. t> 

•, 
··· .. 

' I ' . • \ ·. . ..... .r-
~· • I . ' 

l 

r .. ... ,. _• '"'.. ,,; 

' . 
]·- . 
•·. .. 
I 

.... ~ 
., 

I . ··~ .• 
(' ...... 

. ·· . 



518996.DOCX;5 

DETAILS OFTEMJ,ORARY BASIN 

,: ... ~01 _..~ , 

... , .. _.ft{JIIII4i 

. 
·' 

if 
;J 

\\ . . . 

EXHIBJTG 

. , . 

' ., 
I 



SECTION VII 
L 



BILL NO. 2016-73 ORDINANCE NO. 2016-

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY COUNCIL TO APPROVE A WATER SHUT
OFF AGREEMENT FOR NON-PAYMENT OF SEWER SERVICES BETWEEN THE CITIES 
OF BELTON AND RAYMORE, MISSOURI TO FACILITATE AND COORDINATE 
PROVIDING SANITARY SEWER TO PROPERTIES ADJACENT TO THE CITY OF 
BELTON. 

WHEREAS, Article VI, Section 16 of the Missouri Constitution and RSMo Section 

70.220 authorize cooperative agreements between municipalities; and 

WHEREAS, RSMo Sections 393.015 and 393.016 authorizes a municipality supplying 

sewer service to contract for termination of water services to customers failing to pay their sewer 

bills; and 

WHEREAS, Belton and Raymore desire to enter into this Agreement to efficiently and 

effectively provide sewer services through Belton's sanitary sewer system and utilize the water 

data collection and enforcement services of Raymore; and 

WHEREAS, Belton provides sewer services to persons within its corporate limits for a 

fee and has capacity to provide sewer services to persons outside the corporate limits on a case

by-case basis to promote health, safety and general welfare of citizens of Belton and those person 

proximate to the city limits. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. That the Water Shut-Off Agreement for Non-payment of Sewer Services, 
herein attached and incorporated to this Ordinance as Exhibit A , is approved. 

SECTION 2. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after its 
passage and approval by the City ofBelton and the City of Raymore. 

SECTION 3. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance 
are hereby repealed. 

READ FOR THE FIRST TIME: June 14,2016 

READ FOR THE SECOND TIME AND PASSED: 



Mayor JeffDavis 

Approved this ___ day of ____ , 2016. 

ATTEST: 

Patricia Ledford, City Clerk 
City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BEL TON ) SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading at a 
meeting of the City Council held on the __ day of 2016, and thereafter 
adopted as Ordinance No. 2016- of the City of Belton, Missouri, at a regular meeting of 
the City Council held on the __ day of , 2016, after the second reading 
thereof by the following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: June 14,2016 

COUNCIL: ~ Regular Meeting 

~ Ordinance Resolution 
Agreement Discussion 

ISSUE/RECOMMENDATION: 

D Work Session 

D Consent Item 

D FYI!Update 

DIVISION: Engineering 

D Special Session 

Change Order [ ] Motion 
Presentation 0 Both Readings 

Dan Berry at 16101 Kentucky Rd in Raymore, through his contractor Bill Bailey with Bailey Backhoe 
Service, contacted City staff in late 2015 to explore connecting the home to the City of Belton's public 
sanitary sewer on the west side of Kentucky. The home is currently on a septic system and would need a 
substantial financial investment to maintain the septic system. It is more cost effective for this resident 
to connect to Belton's sewer and will provide a permanent and healthy solution for this property and 
adjacent properties. There is not an available Raymore public sewer for this resident to make a sewer 
connection. The home is currently and will continue to be served by Raymore water. 

Belton and Raymore staff have worked collaboratively to develop the attached Belton-Raymore Water 
Shut-off Agreement. The primary mechanism that the City of Belton will have in the future, should any 
issues arise by providing sewer service to this property (including non-payment of the sewer bill), is to 
turn off water service. Because water service is provided by Raymore, the two Cities need a contractual 
relationship to allow Belton the ability to coordinate with Raymore in shutting off this property's water 
if needed. 

This agreement will also be presented to Raymore City Council for their approval. 

The sewer service line would be bored under Kentucky Rd for approximately 90 feet to the sewer on the 
west side of the road. The contractor will be required to obtain a Right-of-Way permit through Belton 
staff prior to beginning any construction activity in public right-of-way. The attached sketch details the 
proposed work. A sewer report and City standard detail for service connections to public sewer are also 
attached. 

PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL MOTION: 
Approve an ordinance to enter into the attached Belton-Raymore Water Shut-off Agreement. 

IMPACT/ANALYSIS: This Agreement will be budget neutral for the City of Belton. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION, ACTION, AND DATE: 
Approve the first reading of an ordinance to enter into the attached Belton-Raymore Water Shut-off 
Agreement at the June 14, 2016 regular City Council meeting. 

(" l ·''-'' ·'ll"lllllllnuh.inl 1\ppl ;llt 1 ocal , ·ll .. xosol'l Wiwhl\\ ·, .lcrnr,or o')' lnl•.:tn..:l I ikl- r on I nf.Outluol 9/:TCJ :\ 'Ill I 
I (,f {)I l<l·ntutk. n:sid~.:1U -;\' '~.:I' 1.1'1111\t.'C!ion - c ou1wi I tnli-u·matiun hH •nl s 0<> I I I 6.11 >CX 



LIST OF REFERENCE DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 
Ordinance 
Exhibits 
Sanitary sewer report from WebGIS 
City standard detail 

C:\( J sers\nctlnningharn\i\ ppData\l ocaLM icrosoft\ Windows.,Temporary l nternel Files\Content .Outlook\9ZTG WYFt J\ l 
I 6! 0 I Kentucky resident sewer connection- Councillnforrnation Form RS 06 14 l6.clocs 



...... ---------

• f 





CURVE FITTING MAY BE JOINTED 
TO WYE OR TEE FITTING 2.0% MIN. SLOPE 

TRENCH 
WALL 

4" P. V.C. RISER 

WYE OR TEE 
FITTING 

30' MIN 

SEWER SERVICE CONNECTION DETAIL 

NOTES: 
1. SEWER CONNECTIONS REQUIRE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM THE CITY OF 

BEL TON PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT. 
2. ALL SEWER CONNECTIONS SHALL USE INSERTA TEE BRAND CONNECTOR 

INSTALLED USING MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS OR APPROVED 
EQUAL. 

3. CITY STAFF IN THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT MUST BE ON SITE 
DURING CORING AND INSTALLATION OF THE SEWER CONNECTION. STAFF 
MUST BE NOTIFIED 24 HOURS IN ADVANCE. 

4. WHEN MORE THAN ONE SERVICE CONNECTION IS NEEDED WITHIN A 
TWENTY FOOT SECTION OF SEWER MAIN, CONNECTIONS MUST BE 
SPACED A MINIMUM OF 2 FEET APART. NO CONNECTIONS ALLOWED 
WITHIN 2 FEET OF THE PIPE JOINT. 

z 
0 
F 
(.) :r: 
w I-
z 0... 
z w 
0 0 
(.) 

0:: 
w w 
(.) (/) 

5 iX 
0:: 
w 
(/) 

2015 Details 

~~ ~<} 
City of 

PUI II ~ WO ill 

BELTON 
Missouri 

SANITARY SEWER SERVICE 
SCALE: NO SCALE 
DETAIL NO: SAN-006 
DATE: 03-16-15 

NOTES. 



0.0 
This map is a user generated static output from an Internet '!1apping site and 
is for reference only . Data layers that appear on this map may or may not be 

accurate, current, or otherwise reliable. 
THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION 

Sanitary Manhole 

Lift Station 

Pump Station 

Sanitary Air Flelease 

Sanitar; Sewer 

Pri\'ate 

Public 

Watershed - Sewer 

Storm Inlet 

Storm_Manhole 

Storm Outlet 

Storm Structure 

Storm Inlet Private 

• 

Storm Outlet Private 

Storm Sewer Private 

Detention Basin - Private 

Detention Basin- Public 

Storm Outfall 

Storm Sewer 

Watershed - Storm 

Water Quality BMP 

Stonnceptor 

flt Water Quality BMP 

Street 

Parcel 

Subdivision 



Upstream Manhole: 13B-MH055 

Rim Elevation: 1,023.81 Ft 

Integrity rM 

Sewer Analyst 

-- --------

Sewer Report 

Slope(%): 0.31 

Depth: 13.43 Ft Line Length: Length 

Line Size: 8" 

Pipe Material: PVC 

Pipe Invert Elevation: 1,010.06 Ft 

Downstream Manhole: 13B-LS001 

Rim Elevation: 0.00 Ft 

Depth: 0.00 Ft 

Pipe Invert Elevation: 1 ,009.65 Ft 



SECTION VII 
M 



BILL NO. 2016-74 ORDINANCE NO. 2016 -

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE VACATION OF AN UNUSED UTILITY 
EASEMENT AT 234 PECULIAR DRIVE LOCATED IN THE CITY OF BELTON, 
CASS COUNTY. MISSOURI. 

WHEREAS, it has come to the attention of the City staff that there is an unused 
utility easement at property located on 234 Peculiar Drive encumbering private property 
and creating a burden on its owners; and 

WHEREAS, the unused utility easement is referenced in the legal description and 
sketch in Attachments A-1 and A-2 to this ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, the property owner at 234 Peculiar Drive, Tract I-A of the Dean-Co 
Development Park on the northwest comer of Peculiar Drive and Cunningham Parkway, 
discovered a need for a lot line adjustment and the need for vacating the public utility 
easement through surveying on property adjacent to the lot; and 

WHEREAS, the lot line adjustment, herein attached for reference as Attachment 
B, was approved administratively in October 2015; and 

WHEREAS, the person or persons owning the property abutting such easements 
have no opposition to such vacation; and 

WHEREAS, notifications were provided to private utility companies including 
The Laclede Gas Company, AT&T and KCP&L, and received no opposition to the 
referenced vacation; and 

WHEREAS, there are no public nor private utilities known to the City to be 
located within the easement; and 

WHEREAS, the private property owners have created a new utility easement 
between properties known as Texas Roadhouse and Hummingbird Enterprises intend to 
record the new utility easement with the Cass County Recorder of Deeds. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BELTON, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. That the Council finds that no private rights will be unreasonably injured 
or endangered by this vacation and that the public will suffer no 
unreasonable loss or inconvenience thereby. 

SECTION 2. That the unused utility easement legally described in Attachment A-1 is 
hereby vacated. 



SECTION 3. That appropriate city officials are hereby authorized to execute any and all 
documents necessary to effectuate this vacation and record with the Cass 
County Recorder of Deeds. 

SECTION 4. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions 
hereof are hereby repealed. 

SECTION 5. That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
passage and approval. 

READ FOR THE FIRST TIME: June 14, 2016 

READ FOR THE SECOND TIME AND PASSED: 

Approved this_ day of __ ,, 2016. 

ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BELTON ) SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City 
Clerk of the City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for 
first reading at a meeting of the City Council on the _ day of __ , 2016, and thereafter 
adopted as Ordinance No. 2016- of the City of Belton, Missouri, at a regular meeting 
of the City Council held on the _ day of __ , 2016, after the second reading thereof by 
the following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 
COUNCILMEN: 
COUNCILMEN: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: June 14,2016 

COUNCIL: ~ Regular Meeting 

[8 Ordinance Resolution 
Agreement I Discussion 

ISSUE/RECOMMENDATION: 

D Work Session 

I [ Consent Item 
j[ J FYI/Update 

DIVISION: Engineering 

D Special Session 

Change Order Motion 
Presentation Both Readings 

The property owner at 234 Peculiar Drive, Tract I-A of the Dean-Co Development Park on the 
northwest corner of Peculiar Drive and Cunningham Parkway discovered a need for a lot line adjustment 
and a vacation of a public utility easement through surveying on property adjacent to the lot. The lot line 
adjustment was approved administratively in October 2015. 

The existing 7.5-foot utility easement was previously provided as standard practice at the interior of the 
west property line. There are no existing public utilities in this easement and, in fact, the west end of the 
building encroaches on this easement. 

Section 36-113 of the City's Unified Development Code, Vacating easements and rights-of-way, states 
that easement vacation requires City Council approval and that the City Council may instruct the 
Planning Commission to hold a public hearing to consider vacations of easements and right-of-way. In 
this case, staff requests Council approve the easement vacation. A new 7.5' utility easement has been 
established on the adjusted lot line. In addition, a 7.5' utility easement is also provided on the adjacent 
tract, primarily for private utilities to serve Texas Roadhouse. Section 36-113 is provided as an 
attachment as well as the new 7.5' easement on Tract I-A. 

PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL MOTION: 
Approve an ordinance approving the vacation of a utility easement described herein that is located in the 
City of Belton, Cass County, Missouri. 

IMPACT/ANALYSIS: N/A 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION, ACTION, AND DATE: 
Approve an ordinance approving the vacation of a utility easement described herein that is located in the 
City of Belton, Cass County, Missouri. 

LIST OF REFERENCE DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 
Ordinance 
Legal Description 
Exhibit - Easement to be Vacated 
Exhibit- Lot Line Adjustment 
Section 36-113 ofthe UDC 
Photos 

•: ;\ •cndalt 'IllS OJ(".Oid.tlf, lk~.lli·Co ( ulit) FHst'IIICIIl ·vac:1tinnl<'' 06.1 .!(,I '·ll:iLlHI)!-1 ;:;u• In l'••IJI1 hlsc~u,'nt 

Cuuncll Jnrorm:·lli ml onnl ~ \!6 Jd.lh.d,,.' 



Attachment A-1 - Legal Description 

Vacation 7.5' Feet Utility Easement for Tract I of "Resurvey of Lot Two Block Four Dean Co 

Development Park": 

A tract of land being a part of Tract I, Resurvey of lot Two, Block Four, Dean - Co Development 

Park, a subdivision of land in the Northwest Quarter of Section 18, Township 46 North, Range 

32 West, Belton, Cass County, Missouri, according to the recorded plat thereof, filed July 30, 

1998 as Instrument No. 137436 in Book 15 at Page 54, more particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at the Northwest Corner of Tract I of said subdivision; thence South 26° 01' 22" 

East, along the West line of said Tract I, a distance of 7.52 feet, to the True Point of Beginning of 

the Easement to be Vacated; thence continuing South 26°01'22" East, along the West line of 

said tract I, a distance of 150.09 feet; thence on a curve to the left, with an initial tangent 

bearing of South 84°25'59" East, a radius of 335.85 feet, an arc distance of 7.52 feet; thence 

North 26° 01' 22" West, along a line 7.5 feet East of and parallel to the West line of said Tract I, 

a distance of 155.07 feet to a point on a line 7.5 South of and parallel the North line of said 

Tract I; thence South 60° 08' 39" West, along said line, a distance of 7.52 feet to the True Point 

of Beginning and containing 1,144.51 square feet or 0.03 acres, more or less. 



ATTACHMENT A-2 

EXHIBIT FOR VACATION 7.5' U/E 
~ LEGEND 

PROPOSED LOT 1 ~ 
Qr:IB FOUND IRON BAR 

0F:CM FOUND CURB MARK 

TEXAS ROADHOUSE-BELTON ess SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE 

40 0 

99,192 SQ FTOR 
2.28 ACRES +/-

40 

I 
SCALE: 1" = 40' 

BASIS OF BEARING 
ASSUMED NORTH FROM RECORDED 

PLAT OF DEAN-CO DEVELOPMENT PARK 

\J'FH FIRE HYDRANT 

Qwv WATER VALVE 

..A"---POINT 0~ 
COMMENCEMENT 
NW CORNER TRACT I 

\ 
\ 

\~ 
\e 

TRACT I-A \ 
_) 

48,154 SQ FT OR 
1. 11 ACRES+/-

~O'D I L. ----- ~ 

---

Fol1t llr 

Vacation 7.5' Feet Utility Easement for Tract I of "Resurvey of Lot Two Block Four Dean Co 
Development Park": 

A trnci urlnntl being n purt ofTrnct 11 ltesurvc)' of Lot Two, Dluck Four, l)~on- Co l)c,·clopmcnt 
Pnrk n su btlivulou of lan tlln the Norllowcst Quarter of cctlon 18, Township 46 'orth, nnn~e 32 
We 1, Bellon, Cn.ss Cou nt~·. Missouri, occordlnc to tloc o·ecordcd plot thereof, liled July 30, 1998 u 
ln~trumont No. !37436 in Book IS nt Page 54, mon: purticul!lrly de. crlbed as follows: Commencing 
at the Northwest Corner of Tract I of said subdivision; thence South 26° 01' 22" East, along the 
Westline of said Tract I, a distance of7.52 feet, to the True Point of Beginning of the Easement to 
bo Vacated; thence continuing South 26"01 '22" Eust, along the West line or nid trnct I, II distnucc 
of !50.09 feet; thence ou a curve to the lclt, with"" initial tangent bearing of outh 84"25'59" East, 
a radius of3JS.85 feet,~~~ nrc dlstonc·c uf 7.52 feet; thence North 26° 01' 22" We ·t, nlong" line 7.5 
fee t €nsl or oud pnrllllcl to the West tine of.sa!d 1'{ncr I, a dl$tUIICC uf I 55.07 feet to II point 011 II line 
7.5 South of nud pnrullel the North line or said Trnct I; thcnc South 60° 08' 39" West, nlong soid 
line, a distance of 7.52. (cello the Tn1c Point of Ucglnnlng und containing 1 ,14~.5 1 sc1uurc feet or 
0.03 acres, more or less. 

FJ n )lll" 

H UFFMAN LAND SURVEYORS, LLC DATE: SEPT 14,2015 DRAWN BY: RJS Projects\Cass\Belton\ Dean Co Tract 11 ALTA\dwg 

Roy~;~r·e~~x6':!os3 1---------+---------f--------------------1 
Office: (816)322-4544 Fa<: (R 16)33 1-4030 

Emuil: huffmaom@swbell.ncl 
SCALE: I" -40' CHECKED BY: MJH Dean Co Tmct II ALTA,dwg 



SCX'TIONAL MAJ' 
*''1-J.fl.fii,.NJC1Jt11o 

3 JiiiO!mt~"'ltl ' i!W'n 

~SJTt~ NE.JI4 i N\\'l/4 

SWl/4 I Sf.J/4 

tc.\Lal .. .,.,., 

~ 
"7!i~r~ 

ou.NDVIEW, MO f<O)I) 
0171Cl!:(U6)3li.JIDO 
MOiiL.E:(Cl6)liJ.4."0f 

DNCOMMJTMM 
mE TITUCOMJollTMEN'T WfiS J'a0Y10ED BY: 

OflCAOO TJTL! INSl!V.NCE CCMPI<.~ 
1000 'N FOXWOOD Dlt 
fV.YIJOit~~M06-IOIJ 

om<:E:(8\')Jli!O..oU1~ 
f.U:(t\ ~}10229~ 

FlU!!«>fl6616 
F.FFKT.YF. DJo.ll'.: )..IAJI.Cit l~, llll~ 

.atEDULE -r ll'Dn 

nE\1 ft: !tJ1t..D!l>IG SET-BACK UNU .~D 
USEMfJ'fr$MIOWNON~I'l.ATOF 

~DEVn.OPWL'll PARJt.OFMCOI\DI:Hn..AT 
BOOK li, Pr.(;£!')A.'IDIIE.Sllltlo.'lt'¥'0#' lDTTWU. 

llt.OCXFQI;7,. 0£AM<0Cf.Vn.on.t:Pl-"TrJ\J\K,CF 
IW:DitD INI't.AT BOO!( I~.PAG!;,..Coi.SSHOWN) 

ITEM"=~ORitlmrT-Of-WAYINF.\VOROP 
CTY OF AA' TO!Il, Of' RECORD IN BOOK 1~96, PA<:;I!; 

Ul ~ £D'W.ll.it 

ft'tWIJO!IARMUr.'OlJUCin.ct-WAP.tAWC 
OfMJS90U_, rt.'tiLIC SEKVI:f..Of'UCOllDil'I900K 

UU,PAOE!"I , (IIL..At.:.K!T~II!NT') 

11TIIf1Hl ~C:.!IIC1T.Of•W',U'Iii1A'Wtll. 
qll mvni..,UTQIK,.lU.UlJl'II~U~'CioiW\ 
"t•r~or~"IIOI'IC-=""-ro\Gta 

Vt.Hl'O'To)l't 

LOT2 
BRIAR CREEK 
~t!aJUlU!AlJOUST:!tlOU 

-=w,:t~ll 

ATTACHMENT B 

LOT LINE ADWSTMENT 
TRACTS I & II, RESURVEY OF LOT TWO, BLOCK FOUR "DEAN- CO DEVELOPMENT PARK" 

A TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 18, 

o,.lll 

"'~ • .. 
~ TOWNSIDP 46 NORTH, RANGE 32 WEST, BELTON, CASS COUNTY, MISSOURI 

""""'"""'"""' 
.,. ttl" :aor ..._ " ..... , u.:JQ 

b'"' .... 
~ •• 
0~ 

0.. 

TRACT"A" 

......... 

LOTS1'1.1TCDI.TlflC'\TE 
RI'.CCll!nFDJU'NiiH.,Ie<l 
rt:SJKUMEI'IT!'IO.to""" 

tJICIICKO,~"' 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

TRACTU-A 
lZI.m5QnO!I 

JtoA("U!S<-1-

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

---- --- --

"--._ 
"--._ 

"--._ 

'"""-
'"""-

"' " " rEXA;~g~~~i~shroN "-
':l.n ... ~~! 

---- ~ 

"' "' 

~ 
~ 

B6§!S OF BEARINg 
COORil'INAre5 SHOW}; AAll"AD&l MISSOOIU·MST"ZClNF. (tiS. 
Sll'kVEY ffET):FRON LOCALIZATION OFCOI'ITI:OL STA'JDNS 

CA4$,C:.I,·l4 AND O.·l5 US !NO TOI'CON' HJl'O, GPS EQC.JIFME:lT. 

COMI![toiEl)GM) FACTOR ·0 lJ998'1ll>t~ 
KECirROCt.L•JOOOJ06U6 

(I».Wil'W)GIUOFACfOft 1'01!. 1}4EBASf: STATION WAS 
COM'I'IITf.J>USINGTUBU.! AR:lo4\'COI\I'SOFENO!NEE.RS 

"CORfi'C(\111-.~.X'SOFTWAA.E.. 

llASASTATIONSTA~~~~g~o~~~:<;(lJ!;SUIWEYfEET) 

E/<SnN0•%7!701,~91 
[UYAnc»l•IOJ;l9 

\ 
TRACT I-A' 

qi,..SQrTOI. \ 
llltoa.l5 ... ....) 

---

,.._,_, .. at,........ ... o.-!t~~.r;c!!'J:::,n•-......,. .. d,_ ,_. . 
pof!tof'Tioool . l\ ~-cc.,.r'--...at-..o-•O.tJroi'I..-M. t~~ .. o,tl.,...... 
c-~~--.----- ... ......c;~,.,, ... .._JOII.LJ;W)o• 
•u•"-':Jt.-~.-:~~o~-.. w-.. ...-. • e.t....__.,,..,_.t..o~ 
~-r-..,.,..~ ..... q ........... "" ...... ~~- ... 
~ ......... ~ ....... .,,,.,Jk*---·-·-,.......- ..... ""' 
,....~~"'- ................. -. .... .r1411 ... .... ....,. .. , ..... 

-::·_,·::...::.~~::::c..~=:.:r~~~=~::.: 
·~-;:~~J:::~;:;~,-:r-==~~~~:-:~ 
=::.~~~==.:.~-=-~:...-:-~=~;t.:.r.::::: 
~--~':.="":t'=,~;"~~ .. 1u~.:!:'"-:'t-J": ..... 

U'loi:D~IU~l:liAC'rlt-\ 

~=-~=!:.~.:~~~£~~ 
~;,:·;::~~L.~w-:.==~:;!:~t.~ 
""••*"~•.,._._~_.l __ .,...._!'i"oNo,...tt#~r-..:... .. ~w 
ei-Tbol:l,. o ...... .C;,t.&I~,....W•II0"'1.-. o "'-.CJfUtW• •..-:A .. 

~'t=',~-:.~_::.--,.:;::::;:::;t~:,:::,~ )D_w...,,.,.,.,..,.... ............ ...,r-._ , ~.,l~f..!'...,,.. , .., • .,~ 
~~4~ ........ ~ ..... · · -· .. ~· ...... • ••\.)4 .... ......... ,~ .............. u-~~r u· .._.-,t.iil!,_,.~..-o:o-••~"' 

11••'--- ·--.. ··-~·--o4ftl.IDQ .... ~·c..c-~ 
....-.t......,........_.._ ., ,nWT""•._,....,......,._...,....,:.t.,rfl-.-~~oo~•:" 

__ ,._ 

1M 1"UTlMOMY WHEREOF• Tllli llt«lGtSSONroOwtmt HAS SUIJ!lOUBEJ) nttJR. KAME OW 1HI$ 
DAY Of ___ • !aU. 

BEAltL.G 0£,0,N, SII.. 
UE.SlDE)'(f • DEA..'I-CO f,o,R-.~.INC". 

SlAfE004ts.SOUR.l ) 

'" ' 
~~~t~~~~or..~g.~~M:.. 
~~':"~~~,.~~~~~~~~. 
l trAV1Jit~i14.1"M"'t~...uct.AI'rDrm)(V~'fl&il.l.~Y.I.\-'trn..JifO'.IO\Tioi"~flT..'t 

¥V~I!Xr.:lD, ___ _ 

IN TI!ST"!MC"INY WHEREOF< ~ lii'DEitSKJNED OWND. HAS SUB.5'CJU])E!) mf.JRNAMEI"!N "nil~ 
OAYOf __ ~lO". 

J.ENUJE.A.tl.IWIO.IIt"F 
Tli.USTEE· K&IEE.IEAN Kf.ltCXOft II.I!VOI • .\1ll.E Tit liST DAT£D Mttn. :9, l90).ASAM!l'ID£0 

Jlf-'!rlCif"~~~ 
JD 
) 

:~~~~~~~.~h;d5:.c-AW~~~==:~::J 
ICDD.OIItiiYOC.r.a:..ttJ.Un.,...1'tONM.1t;.I.Ot.M,o,~(\'tO* ~TC,Jil0'&1f!'O .. tJII; 
,...<n.~'lt"l!O£Vam:JM~I.'«<TJJ1.1110Q"~W'IJUoolCI'~tM."'t~UDCIItTI. 

==-~::~'t;:!f:-:-~:,v•~w'w'<'q-.~~~'turnn· - ------ ~~ -"\;;- - ___.... -- ~ --- -- ----- wv«v.~~---··= =·· 
cUNJ'IINGliAM 

,.ous~ 

y1>$.V..Wi-'l .. 
I.MICIW:.' ...,MA.'C,OC\Ili;Wt"f'Ciant'i~~MfTlll~nAfOf"A.,_\"1'f 
EIMXDCX..I'tltN:n,W.IlllJ)Ili!I"Vl'f'MAPI1r,¥1C~~MYDD;KT 
IUKI:~AlCI'fKA.t &AU) ~VJYloi12J1 (JI.aa&I;JI '1'1!1'-WUI'o'l 
~JtA.~n:.PWII'I&rT~.,_YWJi'11'1'1"t~IIIYIJC 

=~~~:n~i.~~~~":.~ 
~~YR~'l'l't...S~!Dtf"Tijl)GJ:50t.lid~GMDIOC~ 
~-~~l..oVQ_.&\'t.'WUU~~~I 
f'\IUIID.CI:nlf'tntATl:V.V!.~...-;D'n'tii .IU.ft"NfU.~ 
NOJ,\D.."tA:notiiSOO't~Dir.~W~o\..'Cii'LA~Of 
..._.."1$Q('J1'0'nfi:NntJIMY--.. 

)11CEAELJ, HUJ-TMJ.JII 
WO. WZ!t.l 

~"'...!Pf$ 

-~ 

~ .. -
NOl'L\TN'I'r.f;SSAA.'I'I'Ut.1TYCOOE.NO -----

n-DSIS 10 CE!tTlfY TI!ATTll l!: \\'lnlll'l SURVEY \loAS Dl.'LY 9UID.UTTEDTOANDAP1'ROVD) WV Till:: CITY 01' 
BELTQN. MISSOURI 
0Nn<3 __ DAY OF ___ ~~~, 

l"Vlhrtle 
COMMIJNT'fYDEVE1.CJI'ME){TDilF.cTOR: 

u 
...J 
_...J 

- 0 
(/) 8 
a::: 'i 
0 ;;;_ 
>- ~~ w ~~~ > ~e..o a::: -::b ;; ~ 
=>~o.:!~ 
en~~ .. ~§ 
0~ 5~~ z"' EN" 
<( ~~ ~ 
...J 0:: G' ~ 
z ;;oa 
<( "::""' 
~ 1l 
LL !S 
lL 0 
=> 
I 

1 

J 
~~IJ 

I lilt 

!i!ll 
~ ]] 

p.. ... 

~1::&:~ 
Ba:§~ 
"-'O.I;:\0 

~..&;go 
..:t:~"::E 
o~..S.:" 

.E o § _g 

....;tU..cio 
0 1 bllCQ 
....;t .: .E 

"' .: 0 .: 

08 

"' C)OCICI't \4!11 
:.:mrn..\llla!!.;IIUJ 

SHT I OF I lSI 



Sec. 36-113.- Vacation. 

(a) Vacation of undeveloped subdivision. When no lots on a plat of subdivision have been sold, the 
subdivider may request the vacation of the plat prior to the time that the improvements covered by 
the bond are installed, and when such plat is vacated, all financial guarantees shall be returned to 
the subdivider. 

(b) Vacating easements and rights-of-way. Upon any request, the city council may instruct the planning 
commission to hold a public hearing to consider the vacation of any public easement or right-of-way. 
Such public hearing shall be duly advertised and all property owners abutting such easements or 
rights-of way and all utility agencies or companies using such easements shall be notified of such 
proposed vacation at least 14 days prior to the scheduled hearing. The city council, after receiving a 
recommendation from the planning commission, vacate such easements or rights-of-way; however, 
no easement may be vacated if any official protest is received from any utility which has lines 
contained within such easements. 

(c) Whenever any person, persons or entity's desire to have vacated any public squares, public parks, 
streets, avenues, alleys, or other highways, or any part thereof, such persons, persons or entity shall 
petition the city council, giving a distinct description of the property to be vacated, which petition shall 
be filed with the city clerk for delivery to the city council at their next regular meeting. 

(UDC 2010, § 20.30; Ord. No. 2013-3892, § 2, 3-26-2013) 

Page 1 



Photo 1. Facing north toward Rudroff Building- no utilities along existing easement to be vacated 

Photo 2. Facing south along Rudroff Building- no utilities along existing easement to be vacated 


	I.	CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER 
	IV.	CONSENT AGENDA
	A.	Motion approving the minutes of the May 24, 2016, City Council regular meeting.
	Paperwork

	B. Motion approving Resolution R2016-22: A RESOLUTION REAPPOINTING WILLIAM KEENEY TO THE ENHANCED ENTERPRISE ZONE BOARD. 
	Paperwork

	C.	Motion authorizing the Mayor to sign the Notice of Assignment from Municipal Asset Management, Inc dated May 11, 2016, acknowledging that Municipal Asset Management has assigned all of its rights, title and interest in, to and under the Municipal Lease and Option Agreement between the City of Belton, Missouri and Municipal Asset Management, Inc., dated as of October 15, 2015 to the Martin 1991 Trust.
	Paperwork

	D.	Motion authorizing the Mayor to sign the KCPL Facilities Extension Agreement related to the Cedar Tree lift station removal project. 
	Paperwork

	VI.	RESOLUTIONS
	A.	Motion approving Resolution R2016-23:A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING TASK AGREEMENT NO. 10 WITH SUPERIOR BOWEN ASPHALT COMPANY, LLC IN A NOT TO EXCEED AMOUNT OF $1,275,217.00 TO COMPLETE THE FY17 STREET PRESERVATION PROGRAM AND THE ASPHALT ADA COMPLIANCE WORK.
	Paperwork

	B.	Motion approving Resolution R2016-24:A RESOLUTION APPROVING AMENDMENTS TO THE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BELTON AND LOCAL NO. 42 – INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FIREFIGHTERS, SPECIFICALLY ARTICLES IV, XII, XIII, XVI, XX, XXII, XXV, AND APPENDICES C, E, F, G.
	Paperwork

	VII.	ORDINANCES
	A. Motion approving both readings of Bill No. 2016-66: AN ORDINANCE APPOINTING RYAN FINN TO FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF SCOTT VON BEHREN, WARD 1 CITY COUNCILMAN.  
	Paperwork

	B.	Motion approving final reading of Bill No. 2016-62:AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW, AN ELECTRONIC MESSAGE CENTER SIGN FOR THE PHILLIPS 66 MINIT-MART, LOCATED IN A C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL) DISTRICT, ADDRESSED AS 500 E NORTH AVENUE, BELTON, MISSOURI.
	C.	Motion approving final reading of Bill No. 2016-63:AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING A MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION SPLITTING COST EQUALLY BETWEEN THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI, THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, MISSOURI, AND THE CITY OF KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI FOR AESTHETIC TREATMENTS FOR THE INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 155TH STREET.
	D.	Motion approving final reading of Bill No. 2016-64:AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE REAPPROPRIATION AND REVISION OF THE CITY OF BELTON FISCAL YEAR 2017 ADOPTED CITY BUDGET IN THE STREET FUND (225) TO MOVE FUNDS FROM STREET RAINY DAY TO STREET SIGN MAINTENANCE  TO UPGRADE TRAFFIC SIGNAL ON MARKEY PARKWAY AT THE ENTRANCE TO  MENARDS.
	E.	Motion approving final reading of Bill No. 2016-65:AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING AN ON-CALL ENERGY CONSULTATION PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH WILLDAN ENERGY SOLUTIONS, INC. DBA 360 ENERGY ENGINEERS, LLC.
	F.	Motion approving both readings of Bill No. 2016-67:AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE REAPPROPRIATION AND REVISION OF THE CITY OF BELTON FISCAL YEAR 2017 ADOPTED CITY BUDGET IN THE STREET FUND (225) TO MOVE FUNDS FROM STREET RAINY DAY TO STREET PRESERVATION AND ADA COMPLIANCE IMPROVEMENTS LINE ITEMS.
	Paperwork

	G.	Motion approving both readings of Bill No. 2016-68:AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING CHANGE ORDER #2 WITH TERRY SNELLING CONSTRUCTION, INC. IN THE NOT-TO EXCEED AMOUNT OF $25,000 TO COMPLETE THE CONCRETE PORTION OF THE ADA COMPLIANCE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT.
	Paperwork

	H.	Motion approving both readings of Bill No. 2016-69:AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING A MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI AND THE MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION TO COMPLETE THE DOCUMENTATION NECESSARY FOR DONATION OF A PIECE OF CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY THROUGH A PREVIOUSLY APPROVED QUITCLAIM DEED TO THE STATE OF MISSOURI ACTING BY AND THROUGH THE MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION.
	Paperwork

	I.	Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2016-70:AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE RE-APPROPRIATION & REVISION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2017 ADOPTED CITY BUDGET.
	Paperwork

	J.	Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2016-71:AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT OF TRADITIONS – 1ST PLAT, A PART OF GOVERNMENT LOT 2, OF THE SW ¼ OF SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 46, RANGE 32, A 49.40-ACRE TRACT OF LAND, LOCATED DIRECTLY ON THE EAST SIDE OF S. MULLEN ROAD, AND SYCAMORE DRIVE, IN THE CITY OF BELTON, CASS COUNTY, MISSOURI.
	Paperwork

	K.	Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2016-72:AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE DEVELOPMENT AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI AND DEVELOPER SALLEE REAL ESTATE INVESTMENTS, LLC REGARDING THE FIRST PHASE OF THE TRADITIONS SUBDIVISION FOR REPAIRING, REPLACING AND MAINTAINING CERTAIN PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE, INSTALLING CERTAIN TEMPORARY STORM WATER FACILITIES AND DEFINING CERTAIN RESTRICTIONS IN THE DEVELOPMENT.
	Paperwork

	L.	Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2016-73:AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY COUNCIL TO APPROVE A WATER SHUT-OFF AGREEMENT FOR NON-PAYMENT OF SEWER SERVICES BETWEEN THE CITIES OF BELTON AND RAYMORE, MISSOURI TO FACILITATE AND COORDINATE PROVIDING SANITARY SEWER TO PROPERTIES ADJACENT TO THE CITY OF BELTON.
	Paperwork

	M.	Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2016-74:AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE VACATION OF AN UNUSED UTILITY EASEMENT AT 234 PECULIAR DRIVE LOCATED IN THE CITY OF BELTON, CASS COUNTY, MISSOURI.
	Paperwork

	XIII.	ADJOURN

